

# **Athletics, Department of; Records**

This finding aid was produced using ArchivesSpace on April 25, 2024.

M.E. Grenander Department of Special Collections & Archives

## **Table of Contents**

Summary Information	. 4
Administrative History	. 4
Scope and Contents	7
Arrangement of the Collection	. 8
Administrative Information	8
Controlled Access Headings	. 9
Collection Inventory	9
Administrative Records	. 9
Athletic Advisory Board	17
Team Rosters and Season Summaries	18
Men's Team Rosters and Season Summaries	19
Women's Team Rosters and Season Summaries	19
Men's and Women's Sports Files	19
Athletics Department	19
Baseball	21
Basketball	23
Cheerleading and Gymnastics	30
Crew	31
Cross Country and Indoor/Outdoor Track and Field	31
Field Hockey	35
Football	35
Golf	43
Lacrosse	44
Sailing	48
Soccer	48
Softball	51
Swimming	51
Tennis	52
Volleyball	54
Wrestling	55
Basketball Administrative Files	56
Football Administrative Files	60
Score Histories	62

#### Athletics, Department of; Records

Press Releases	64
Publications	75
Newspaper Clippings	88
Scrapbooks	99
Photographs	101
Born-Digital Photographs1	121
Soccer Scorebooks	131
Objects	132
UAlbanySports.com	132

### **Summary Information**

**Repository:** M.E. Grenander Department of Special Collections & Archives

**Title:** Department of Athletics Records

**ID:** ua746

**Date [inclusive]:** 1940-2014

**Physical Description:** 95.22 cubic ft.

**Physical Location:** The materials are located onsite in the department.

Language of the

Material:

English.

**Abstract:** Records of the University at Albany Athletics Department, including

administrative records, photographs, and other memorobilia.

#### **Preferred Citation**

Preferred citation for this material is as follows:

Identification of specific item, series, box, folder, Department of Athletics Records, 1940-2014. M.E. Grenander Department of Special Collections and Archives, University Libraries, University at Albany, State University of New York (hereafter referred to as the Department of Athletics Records).

### **Administrative History**

The first mention of physical education at the State Normal School at Albany is the authorization to develop physical training of the students. They authorized the principal to hire an instructor to "give a course of instruction to the pupils of the School in Calisthenics and Gymnastics." The Annual Report of the Executive Committee, January 19, 1859, outlines the course of study in Physical Education. The school gave two reasons for the need to adopt a course in physical education. A quotation from the annual report has evidenced the first reason, "the laudable ambition of students to excel in scholarship, often leads them to disregard the ordinary rules of health, so that not unfrequently the disciplining of the mind, preparatory to future usefulness, is completed at the expense of both the physical health and mental vigor necessary to a true efficiency and ultimate success." In addition to the sound mind and body

<sup>^</sup> Return to Table of Contents

rationale, the report mentions the proliference of physical exercise in schools of large towns and cities. This presents the need for teachers capable in instruction of physical training.

The Program of Exercises, which was the schedule of classes, showed Calisthenics and Sub-Lectures from 12:40 - 1:15. This time was the same until 1863 when the annual report listed Calisthenics and Sub-Lectures between 1:00 - 1:15. Perhaps because of the disappearance of men from the school during the Civil War, the fall 1863 semester had Calisthenics replaced by Rest and Recess. The school barely mentioned Physical Education or activity until the 1880s.

Physical training disappeared from official documents until 1890 when the Circular of the New York Normal College lists the availability of the YMCA gymnasium to college students for improving the physical health and strength as needed. In 1891 there is mention of an attempt to develop athletic activity at the school. The Normal College Executive Committee requested Mrs. Mooney, a faculty member, to qualify herself to give instruction in "Physical Culture."There is no evidence that she qualified herself or ever taught Physical Education. The Circulars of the New York Normal College lists requirements for successful completion of course work. They required Physical Culture for all English, Classical, Kindergarten, and Provisional majors. The requirement of Physical Culture continued throughout the 1890s. By 1909, The school established a program of Physical Training, headed by Fanny A. Dunsford. They required Physical Training for all students three periods a week during the first two years of study. Elective courses in theory and practice of Physical Training were in the developmental stages. The requirement for physical education remained until 1973.

The Department of Physical Training maintained its structure until the 1914-15 school year. They divided the curriculum between men and women. Dunsford became the Director of Physical Education for Women and Arch Swaim became the Director of Physical Education for Men. The only difference in the course descriptions is that they offered a course for only men that emphasized coaching basketball, track and baseball. The women's courses concentrated on gymnastics and methods of teaching gymnastics.

In response to a growing shortage of physical education teachers in high schools, the 1917-1918 school year saw the creation of a major in Physical Education for students wishing to become supervisors or high school teachers of physical education. Jeanne M. Gray and Arthur circa Maroney were the instructors. It is probably the only period in which they offered a major in physical education at the College. The major was cancelled in 1920 when the crisis passed. The 1920-21 school year saw the Physical Education department changed to Physical Education and Hygiene. The department consisted of five instructors and nineteen courses. Course work concentrated on instruction in hygiene, physiology, anatomy, physical educational theory, and practice work in the gymnasium. The Department dropped the distinction between men and women's courses, but they established a "gymnasium costume." The women's dress consisted of black bloomers, all white middy, black tie, black stockings, and white sneakers. The Men's dress consisted of gray Y.M.C.A. trousers, black belt, white sleeveless jersey, and white sneakers. However the number of courses offered declined and it is believed the physical education major was short-lived.

Beginning with the 1924-25 school year Physical Education and Hygiene became Hygiene and Gymnastics. The 1925-26 annual catalog lists the department as Hygiene and Physical Training with only four courses. The focus of the school was to improve the physical condition of all students. The

1929-30 school saw the addition of coaching and dancing courses and a change to Hygiene and Physical Education that remained the title until 1947.

From 1929 until 1947, the Hygiene and Physical Education department remained concerned with students' physical condition and fostering athletic activity. They offered new courses, such as Horseback Riding, Swimming, Bowling, and First Aid, throughout the 1930s and 1940s. Most majors required students to attend two class hours a week for one year. In the 1947-48 school year the department became Health and Physical Education. The Department required that each student complete a course in personal and community hygiene and a course in physical education. Also, all intramural and intercollegiate athletics and activities were consolidated under this department. Another name change in 1948 created the Health Education department. Accompanying the name change were new courses, including Safety and Driver Education, Teaching Driver Education, Officiating at Competitive Sports, and Recreational Leadership. Health Education became Health and Physical Education in 1952.

In the spring of 1951, the Athletics Advisory Board was created. The A.A. Board was a joint board consisting of students and faculty which was "charged with a threefold purpose: First, the development of athletic policy for the college; second, the recommendation of athletic tax levy; and third, with the supervision of both policy and budget." The A.A. Board was primarily responsible for inter-collegiate athletics. By the 1953 school year, they divided the courses into separate headings in the course catalogs. Physical Education covered courses required for all students, whereas Safety and Health Education dealt with theoretical aspects of teaching health and safety. This structure remained intact until 1963. The 1963-64 catalog separated disciplines into Health Education and Physical Education and Safety with the substantive nature of the courses remaining intact.

In 1964-65 the State University of New York at Albany created the Department of Physical Education and Safety. The Department offered many of the same courses in physical education, recreation, and driver education. In addition, the Intercollegiate Athletic program and College Intramural and Recreation programs were facilitated through this department. The catalog lists two courses under "Health Education" and a separate section for physical education. In 1966, the Department divided into separate departments for men and women and reduced the courses to physical education requirements and intercollegiate and intramural sports. By 1969-70 physical education courses coupled with safety and driver education classes were placed under the auspices of the Department of Physical Education, Athletics, and Safety. In addition, the university abolished the short-lived gender division, maintained theoretical courses in teaching physical education and coaching and created more than fifty athletic courses to satisfy their physical education requirement. By 1973, they dropped the requirement, but continued the courses to be available. The creation of Title IX in 1972, which established gender equality in college sports, led to an increased focus on women's activities, fitness, and social health issues. This is evidenced by the courses offered in the catalog. The department changed names frequently throughout the `1970s, 1980s, and 1990s (see an attached list of department names) but the courses remained relatively intact. The main courses dealing with coaching techniques, athletic activities, and physical education continued. The 1996-97 school year is the final year for classes given by the Department of Physical Education. While the school will eliminate some courses, others will shift to related departments. The Department will be responsible for university athletics and recreation.

Department of Physical Education, Athletics and Recreation TimelineTitles of the Department, as found in college catalogs:

1909-14 Physical Training (Miss Dunsford, first director)1914-18 Physical Training (Courses for Women; Courses for Men)1918-19 Physical Education1920-24 Physical Education and Hygiene1924-25 Hygiene and Gymnastics1925-29 Hygiene and Physical Training1929-47 Hygiene and Physical Education1947-48 Health and Physical Education (includes intramural, clubs, athletics and recreation 1947-present)1948-55 Health Education1955-56 Safety and Health Education1956-63 Physical Education (Safety and Health Education separate)1963-64 Physical Education and Safety (Health Education separate)1964-66 Department of Physical Education and Safety (includes Health Education)1966-69 Department of Physical Education for Men; Department of Physical Education for Women1969-74 Departments of Physical Education, Athletics and Safety1974-79 Departments of Health, Physical Education and Recreation1979-81 Department of Health, Physical Education and Recreation1981-89 Division of Physical Education, Athletics and Recreation1990-97 Department of Physical Education, Athletics, and Recreation (1990-97)

Physical education was a two-year requirement for all students from 1909 to 1973.

^ Return to Table of Contents

### **Scope and Contents**

These records were created/retained by the Athletics Department at the University at Albany. The records detail the activities of the department and subsequent athletic teams at the University from the early 20th century to the early 21st century. Early records in the series were retained by the Director of Athletics Alfred Werner, and Coordinator/Associate Director/Director Joe Garcia. Later records in the series may contain correspondence with Sports Information Director Brian DePasquale. Included in the departmental records are administrative papers including correspondence, bulletins, memoranda, minutes, paper clippings, photos, and reports from 1950 to 2004. Papers of the Athletic Advisory Board were retained, including budgets, minutes, correspondence, reports, and memoranda from 1952 to 1977. Basic accounts of men's and women's sports teams, roster lists, and schedules for athletic seasons/academic years that were originally kept in binders by the Athletic Department can be seen in this collection. A bulk of the collection is a detailed series on men's and women's athletics at the University at Albany, divided into 17 sub-series for each individual sport. The series contains information on individual games, seasons, players, budgets, reports, correspondence, articles, scorebooks, and more for each team. Administrative files pertaining to men's and women's basketball seasons and corresponding games, media, tournaments, and team information, as well as football administrative files which contain detailed rosters, statistics, schedules, game notes, charts, football news, and more for each football season were originally kept in binders by the Athletics Department and are now available in this collection. Game score histories with opponent schools spanning the first half of the 20th century are included. Also contained here are press releases related to UAlbany and intercollegiate athletics; sports publications including media guides, programs, brochures, and departmental publishings; and newspaper clippings. Scrapbooks from 1940 to 1996 that were created by the Athletics Department are contained here. Photographs, negatives, slides, posters, and other graphic materials depicting UAlbany student-athletes and staff make up a good portion of the collection. A small number of unsorted objects and ephemera are also available for viewing, as are

a set of soccer scorebooks from 1967 to 1983. In some series, personally identifiable information and/or sensitive material was redacted to protect the security of individuals mentioned.

^ Return to Table of Contents

## **Arrangement of the Collection**

The collection is organized into fifteen topical series.

^ Return to Table of Contents

#### **Administrative Information**

#### **Publication Statement**

M.E. Grenander Department of Special Collections & Archives

### **Revision Description**

reprocessed by Justin Holzer File-level description added for remaining series. Encoded in EAD by Gregory Wiedeman Merged with newer accession and reprocessed by Dulcie Beauregard 2015 November 2016 November 2016 February October 2023

### **Processing Information**

Reprocessed in 2016. New addition of filing cabinets and binders in 2019, processed in 2023 by Dulcie Beauregard. Large posters, framed items and plaques were photographed and discarded in this process. Deaccessioned plaque for Geir Gudmundsen Division I-AA All-American Football Team Selection also in 2023.

### **Acquisition Information**

Administrative records, photographs, and sports files were presumably transferred by the Athletics department prior to 2014. A new addition of about 70 boxes was transfered in 2019 by John Reilly, Assistant Director of Communications in the Athletics Department, consisting of filing cabinets and binders with detailed rosters, game summaries, statistics, scores, media guides, athletics news releases, and photographs.

#### Access

Access to this record group is unrestricted.

### Copyright

This page may contain links to digital objects. Access to these images and the technical capacity to download them does not imply permission for re-use. Digital objects may be used freely for personal reference use, referred to, or linked to from other web sites.

Researchers do not have permission to publish or disseminate material from these collections without permission from an archivist and/or the copyright holder.

The researcher assumes full responsibility for conforming to the laws of copyright. Some materials in these collections may be protected by the U.S. Copyright Law (Title 17, U.S.C.) and/or by the copyright or neighboring-rights laws of other nations. More information about U.S. Copyright is provided by the Copyright Office. Additionally, re-use may be restricted by terms of University Libraries gift or purchase agreements, donor restrictions, privacy and publicity rights, licensing and trademarks.

The University Archives are eager to hear from any copyright owners who are not properly identified so that appropriate information may be provided in the future.

^ Return to Table of Contents

### **Controlled Access Headings**

- Athletics and Sports
- Education, Higher--United States--Administration
- Web Archives
- State University of New York at Albany.
- State University of New York at Albany. Department of Athletics.
- State University of New York at Albany. Department of Physical Education, Athletics, and Recreation.

### **Collection Inventory**

### Administrative Records, (1960-1977) 1950-2004

Physical Description: 3 cubic ft.

Arranged chronologically.

#### **Scope and Contents**

Contains analyses, correspondence, bulletins, memorandums, minutes, and reports. The files were kept by Alfred Werner, as Director of Athletics, Joseph Garcia, as Coordinator of Athletics and Director of Athletics, as well as coach of the varsity soccer and wrestling, and Leona Rhenish, as Chairman of Women's Collegiate Athletics. The files include information for administration, sports associations, and programs. The bulk of the materials document the 1960s and 1970s.

The information related to sports administration is: annual reports, awards, budget, and inventory, Central Council and A.A. Board, eligibility and its problems, mascot and nickname, press and public relations, recruitment, scheduling (including complete schedules for most men's sports), state contracts, summer session information, team rosters and team captains, and other administration information such as health, housing, meal, medical, and transportation.

Title/Description	Instances	
Rationale For the 1970-71 Academic Calender includes complete Schedules for all men's sports 1966-70, tentative 1970-71 Schedule based on New school academic calender, and Coaches' responses, 1966-1971	Box 1	Folder 1
Administration Information Men's Athletics, 1967	Box 1	Folder 2
Administration and General Scheduling, 1967-1968	Box 1	Folder 3
Administration and Scheduling, 1968-1969	Box 1	Folder 4
Administration, 1969-1970	Box 1	Folder 5
Administration, 1972-1973	Box 1	Folder 6
Advertising Football + Basketball Programs, 1970-1971	Box 1	Folder 7
All NCAA Region Award, 2004	Box 1	Folder 8
All Time Basketball Records, Undated	Box 1	Folder 9
All- Time Leaders for Coaching Victories, ca. 1990	Box 1	Folder 10
AMIA Reports (Albany Men's Intramural Association), 1961-1965	Box 1	Folder 11
AMIA :Annual Report, 1967-1968	Box 1	Folder 12
AMIA Report, 1969	Box 1	Folder 13
AMIA Final Report, 1970-1971	Box 1	Folder 14
AMIA Information (Albany Men's Intramural Association), 1971-1972	Box 1	Folder 15
Allocation of Additional Funds For Services and Personnel, 1972-1973	Box 1	Folder 16
Analysis Budget 1960-1965, 1960-1965	Box 1	Folder 17

Analysis '62-'63, '63-'64, '64-'65, '65-'66, '66-'67, 1962-1967

	Box 1	Folder 18	
Analysis: SVAAB Budget by sport; by item per sport (in supplies, transportation), 1965-1966	Box 1	Folder 19	
Analysis and Cross-Analysis Sept 1, 1967-Aug. 31, 1968, 1967-1968	Box 1	Folder 20	
Annual Athletic Directors' Reports Garcia + Rhenish, 1973-1974	Box 1	Folder 21	
Annual Athletic Sport Season Joseph Garcia (includes freshman Athletes), 1967-1968	Box 1	Folder 22	
Annual Reports Sports, 1966-1967	Box 1	Folder 23	
Annual Sports Reports, 1971-1972	Box 1	Folder 24	
Annual Report May 15, 1971 - May 14, 1972, 1972 May 24	Box 1	Folder 25	
Annual Reports to School of Education and Student Affairs, 1972-1973	Box 1	Folder 26	
Annual Sports Reports, 1972-1973	Box 1	Folder 27	
Annual Report May 15, 1972- May 14, 1973, 1973 May 31	Box 1	Folder 28	
Association for Intercollegiate Athletes for Women (AIAW), 1972-1973	Box 1	Folder 29	
AIAW, 1973-1974	Box 1	Folder 30	
AIAW, 1975-1976	Box 1	Folder 31	
Athletic Department Procedural Points, Undated	Box 1	Folder 32	
Athletic Guideline Forms, Undated	Box 1	Folder 33	
Athletic Guideline Forms, 1971-1972	Box 1	Folder 34	
Athletic Records, 1968-1973	Box 1	Folder 35	
Athletics Awards, ca. 1950	Box 1	Folder 36	
Athletes, Awards AA Board All Sports Banquet, 1967	Box 1	Folder 37	
Awards, 1970-1971	Box 1	Folder 38	
Awards, 1970-1973	Box 1	Folder 39	
Awards, 1971-1972	Box 1	Folder 40	
Baseball, Golf, Lacrosse, 1970-1971	Box 1	Folder 41	
Basketball, Wrestling, Swimming, 1970-1971	Box 1	Folder 42	
Budget (Proposed AAB), 1967-1968	Box 1	Folder 43	
(Proposed AAB) Budget, 1969-1970	Box 1	Folder 44	
(Proposed AAB) Budget includes 12% budget cut reponses includes breakdown of men's/ women's programs, 1970-1971	Box 1	Folder 45	
(Proposed AAB) Budget includes women's budget, 1971-1972	Box 1	Folder 46	

(Proposed AAB) Budget, 1972-1973	Box 1	Folder 47
(Proposed AAB) Budget, 1974-1975	Box 1	Folder 48
(Proposed AAB) Budget, 1975-1976	Box 1	Folder 49
Budget (Athletic), 1970-1971	Box 1	Folder 50
(Athletic) Budget, 1976-1977	Box 1	Folder 51
Budget By Sport, 1970-1971	Box 1	Folder 52
Budget (SVAAB), 1966-1967	Box 1	Folder 53
(Proposed SVAAB), 1968-1969	Box 1	Folder 54
Budget Information Report, 1968-1969	Box 1	Folder 55
Budgetary Report (contains 1972-1973 budget totals), 1973 February 22	Box 1	Folder 56
(Proposal Student Activities Office Budget), 1966	Box 1	Folder 57
(Proposed Women's) Budget, 1971-1972	Box 1	Folder 58
(Recommended Student Association Executive) Budget, 1973-1974	Box 1	Folder 59
(Sailing Club) Budget, 1970-1971	Box 1	Folder 60
Carl Gravano Athletics Records [Restricted], Undated	Box 1	Folder 61
Central Commit + A.A Board, 1963-1973	Box 1	Folder 62
Central Commit + A.A Board, 1967-1971	Box 1	Folder 63
Central Council minutes + bills, 1972-1973	Box 2	Folder 1
Central Council Minutes, 1975-1976	Box 2	Folder 2
Chairman's Reports Annual Reports Alfred C. Werner, 1966-19671971-1972	Box 2	Folder 3
Coaches' Letter head, Undated	Box 2	Folder 4
Coaching Assignments, 1970-1971	Box 2	Folder 5
Coaching Assignments, 1971-1972	Box 2	Folder 6
Coach + General Staff, 1969-1970	Box 2	Folder 7
Coach + Staff, 1970-1971	Box 2	Folder 8
Community Programming Commission Budget, 1969-1970	Box 2	Folder 9
Community Programming Commission Budget, 1971-1972	Box 2	Folder 10
Correspondence, 1969-1970	Box 2	Folder 11
Correspondence, 1970-1971	Box 2	Folder 12
Correspondence, 1971-1972	Box 2	Folder 13

Cost of Athletic Scholarship and Institutional Investment, 2004-2005	Box 2	Folder 14
Crew-Information, 1970-1971	Box 2	Folder 15
Cross-Country, Football, Soccer, 1970-1971	Box 2	Folder 16
Crowd Control bomb threats, 1970-1971	Box 2	Folder 17
Crowd Control, 1971-1972	Box 2	Folder 18
Department of Physical Education (Men) Annual Report, 1975-1977	Box 2	Folder 19
Dr. Richard Savers, Head Coach, Undated	Box 2	Folder 20
EAIAW (Eastern Association for Intercollegiate Athletics for Women), 1972	Box 2	Folder 21
EAIAW, 1974-1975	Box 2	Folder 22
EAIAW, 1975-1976	Box 2	Folder 23
Eastern College Athletic Conference ECAC, 1970-1971	Box 2	Folder 24
ECAC, 1971-1972	Box 2	Folder 25
Eligibility, 1970-1971	Box 2	Folder 26
Eligibility Problems, 1971-1972	Box 2	Folder 27
Eligibility, 1974-1975	Box 2	Folder 28
Eligibility, 1975-1976	Box 2	Folder 29
Field Lighting- Estimates, 1969-1971	Box 2	Folder 30
(rafe) Final Report From Assoc. Dir. Of Athletics, 1972 May	Box 2	Folder 31
Football- Administration, 1970-1972	Box 2	Folder 32
Freshman Athletics, 1966-1967	Box 2	Folder 33
Hardship Exemption- Eligibility, 1976-1977	Box 2	Folder 34
Health Information, 1970-1971	Box 2	Folder 35
Housing, 1971-1972	Box 2	Folder 36
Intramural Sports Programs Summer Session, 1963-1964	Box 2	Folder 37
Intramural Physical Recreation Program Summer Session of 1965, 1964-1965	Box 2	Folder 38
Inventory, 1968	Box 2	Folder 39
Inventory Women's Sports, 1971-1974	Box 2	Folder 40
JV+Varsity Tennis, Varsity Track, Training Room, 1970-1971	Box 2	Folder 41
Mascot+ Nickname, 1964	Box 2	Folder 42
Meals, 1970-1971	Box 2	Folder 43

Medical, 1969-1970	Box 2	Folder 44
Medical, 1971-1972	Box 2	Folder 45
Memoranda, 1971-1972	Box 2	Folder 46
Men's and Women's Division III Individual Leaders, Undated	Box 2	Folder 47
Men's and Women's Soccer Bios [Restricted], ca. 2009	Box 2	Folder 48
NABC All- American Teams, 1986	Box 2	Folder 49
National Collegiate Athletic Association (NCAA), 1975-1976	Box 2	Folder 50
NCAA Tickets- Men's Lacrosse and Men's Basketball, 2007	Box 2	Folder 51
Notes on Ualbany Basketball Coaches, Undated	Box 2	Folder 52
NY Giants Summer Training Camp, 1997	Box 2	Folder 53
N.Y.S Association of Intercollegiate Athletics for Women NYSAIAW ( I), 1971-1973	Box 2	Folder 54
Press Passes, 1969-1971	Box 2	Folder 55
Public Relations, 1969-1970	Box 2	Folder 56
NYSAIAW (II), 1971-1973	Box 2	Folder 57
Public Relations, 1970-1971	Box 2	Folder 58
Public Relations, 1971-1972	Box 2	Folder 59
Recreation Program: Summer Activities, 19661973	Box 2	Folder 60
Recruitment, 1963-1964	Box 2	Folder 61
Recruitment, 1970-1971	Box 2	Folder 62
Robert Ford Correspondence, 1977	Box 2	Folder 63
Roster and Athlete Stats, ca. 1999	Box 2	Folder 64
Roster and Athlete Stats, ca. 2000s	Box 2	Folder 65
Sabbatical, 1967-1968	Box 2	Folder 66
Sailing Club, 1967-1970	Box 2	Folder 67
Schedules, 1971-1972	Box 2	Folder 68
Schedules, 1967-1968	Box 2	Folder 69
Schedule, 1969-1970	Box 2	Folder 70
Sports Bulletin-SportsCast, 1968 May	Box 2	Folder 71
Sports General Information, 1968	Box 2	Folder 72
Sports Information + Rules, 1912-1923	Box 2	Folder 73
State Contracts, 1969-1970	Box 2	Folder 74
G. 1 . 1 . 1 . 1 . 1 . 1 . 1		

	Box 2	Folder 75
Student Association, 1971 -1973	Box 2	Folder 76
Summer Planning Conference, 1969-1973	Box 2	Folder 77
Summer Planning Conference Department of Physical Education, 1977	Box 2	Folder 78
Summer Session, 1965-1967	Box 2	Folder 79
SUNYAC Correspondence, 1970-1974	Box 2	Folder 80
SUNYAC EXEC. Committee, 1970-1974	Box 2	Folder 81
SUNYAC Finances, 1970-1974	Box 2	Folder 82
SUNYAC Tournaments, 1970-1974	Box 2	Folder 83
SUNYAC Awards, 1972	Box 2	Folder 84
SUNYAC Constitution, 1972	Box 2	Folder 85
SUNYAC EXEC. Committee, 1972	Box 2	Folder 86
SUNYAC Annual Meeting State University of New York at Albany Athletics Conference, 1975	Box 2	Folder 87
SUNYAC Publicist-Coach Accolades, 1985	Box 2	Folder 88
Visiting Groups: Summer Session, 1966	Box 2	Folder 89
Swimming Coach Evaluation, 1971-1972	Box 3	Folder 1
Team Captains, 1971-1972	Box 3	Folder 2
Team Records and All Time Scoring Leaders, Undated	Box 3	Folder 3
Team Reports, 1968-1969	Box 3	Folder 4
Team Reports, 1969-1970	Box 3	Folder 5
Team Rosters, 1952-1968	Box 3	Folder 6
Team Rosters, 1968-1969	Box 3	Folder 7
Team Rosters, 1969-1970	Box 3	Folder 8
Team Rosters, 1970-1971	Box 3	Folder 9
Team Rosters, 1971-1972	Box 3	Folder 10
Team Rosters, 1972-1973	Box 3	Folder 11
Transportation, 1969-1970	Box 3	Folder 12
Transportation, 1971-1972	Box 3	Folder 13
Varsity Athletics Contracts: Analysis, 1950-1967	Box 3	Folder 14
Varsity Athletics Clippings, 1967	Box 3	Folder 15
Varsity Soccer: Albany - Montclair Game Report on, 1965	Box 3	Folder 16

Varsity Soccer "All- America" Nominees, 1966	Box 3	Folder 17
Varsity Soccer: Approved Soccer Officials, 1967	Box 3	Folder 18
Varsity Soccer Clinics: A Study Guide for (Joseph Garcia's Master Thesis), Undated	Box 3	Folder 19
Varsity Soccer: Clippings + Photos, 1964	Box 3	Folder 20
Varsity Soccer Conferences: NSCA "All America", 1950-1958	Box 3	Folder 21
Varsity Soccer Conferences: NYSIAC, 1959-1960	Box 3	Folder 22
Varsity Soccer Conferences: SUNYAC "All-Star", 1963	Box 3	Folder 23
Varsity Soccer Conferences: National Soccer Coaches Association of America " All N.Y.S." (NSCAA), 1963-1964	Box 3	Folder 24
Varsity Soccer Conference: ECAC Awards Committee, 1964	Box 3	Folder 25
Varsity Soccer: Dance + Coordination, 1964	Box 3	Folder 26
Varsity Soccer: Soccer Manual, Undated	Box 3	Folder 27
Varsity Soccer: Pre-Season Mailing, 1966-1967	Box 3	Folder 28
Varsity Soccer Scheduled Absences, 1966	Box 3	Folder 29
Varsity Sports Bulletin, 1967-1968	Box 4	Folder 1
Varsity Wrestling Championships + Tournaments, 1962	Box 4	Folder 2
Varsity Wrestling: Clippings, 1966	Box 4	Folder 3
Wrestling Photographs, 1961-1962	Box 4	Folder 4
Wrestling Publicity, 1971-1974	Box 4	Folder 5
Varsity Wrestling Post-Season Tournaments Request, 1966	Box 4	Folder 6
Varsity Wrestling Pre-Season Practice : Letters, 1965	Box 4	Folder 7
Varsity Wrestling SUNYA Wrestling Clinics, 1969	Box 4	Folder 8
Varsity Wrestling: Survey + Technique, Undated	Box 4	Folder 9
Warren W. Crow (Wrestling) (Resumee), Undated	Box 4	Folder 10
Women's Sports Reports, 1966-1970	Box 4	Folder 11
Annual Report (Women's Intercollegiate Athletics), 1967-1968	Box 4	Folder 12
Annual Report (WAA) includes WAA Constitution (4/26/68), 1967-1968	Box 4	Folder 13
Women's Intercollegiate Report, 1967-1968	Box 4	Folder 14
Annual Report, 1971-1972	Box 4	Folder 15
Women's Budget, 1967-1968	Box 4	Folder 16
NYS Association of Intercollegiate Athletics for Women, 1976-1977	Box 4	Folder 17

Women's Varsity Sports Organization of New York State Colleges (WVSONYSC) (I), 1969-1971	Box 4	Folder 18
Sports Crew Men/Women, 1984	Box 4	Folder 19
WVSONYSC (II), 1964-1972	Box 4	Folder 20
Won-Lost by Season, Undated	Box 4	Folder 21
NY Senate Proclamation for Bobford Retirement, ca. 1999-2000	Box 5	Folder 1
State of New York Legislature, 1978	Box 5	Folder 2

<sup>^</sup> Return to Table of Contents

### Athletic Advisory Board, 1952-1977

Physical Description: 0.66 cubic ft.

#### Arrangement

Arranged chronologically.

#### **Scope and Contents**

Contains predominantly minutes of the Athletic Advisory Board (A.A. Board) from 1955 to 1976, maintained by the Director of Athletics in his function as Secretary of the Board, as well as supporting budgets, correspondence, memoranda, and scattered A.A. Board reports, 1952, 1955-1976.

Correspondents include Dr. Alfred Werner, Director of Athletics, and Joseph Garcia, Coordinator of Varsity Athletics, as well as the coaching staff. Also contained in the records are of the Athletics, and the Final Report of the University Athletics Council in regarding to the inter-collegiate sports (May 1968).

Also included are lists of sports rosters, and the outstanding athletics who received awards at the Annual AA Board "All Sports Banquet."

Title/Description	Instances	
Criteria for Intercollegiate Activities, 1969-1970	Box 1	Folder 1
Athletic Awards-Correspondence, 19691974-1975	Box 1	Folder 2
A.A. Bd. All Sports Banquet includes sport results, outstanding teams, most improved players, 1970 May 20	Box 1	Folder 3
A.A. Board Minutes and Proposals, 1970-1971	Box 1	Folder 4
AA Board Minutes, Proposals and Memoranda, 1971-1972	Box 1	Folder 5
Miscellaneous Information includes correspondence, 1971-1972	Box 1	Folder 6
A.A. Board Minutes, Memoranda and Miscellaneous, 1972-1973	Box 1	Folder 7
A.A. Board Finance Policy, 1973 March	Box 1	Folder 8
A.A. Board Minutes, Proposals and Memoranda, 1973-1974	Box 1	Folder 9
A.A. Board Minutes , Memoranda and Miscellaneous, 1974-1975	Box 1	Folder 10

A.A. Board Minutes, Memoranda and Miscellaneous includes proposal for volleyball for men and woman becomes athletic Finance Committee, Nov. 1975, 1975-1976  AFC Proposals, Memoranda, Miscellaneous, 1976-1977 Box 1 Folder 12  A.A. BD: Objectives of the Intercollegiate Athletic Program, Undated  Semi-Annual Report of The State College AAB, 1952 October Box 2 Folder 1  AAB Compiled Minutes, 1955-1969 Box 2 Folder 2  A.A. Board Minutes includes (12/3/64) document about incorporation of football as a variety sport at university, 1964-1965  A.A. Board Minutes, 1965-1966 Box 2 Folder 3  Rf. Control of Intercollegiate Athletics Report to Vice President of Student Affairs, 1966  A.A. Board Minutes and Memoranda, 1966-1967 Box 2 Folder 5  A.A. Board Minutes and Memoranda, 1966-1967 Box 2 Folder 7  A.A. Board All Sports Banquet, 1967 Box 2 Folder 8  A.A. Board Minutes Memos and Proposal, 1967-1968 Box 2 Folder 9  Final Report of the University Athletics Council, 1968 May Box 2 Folder 10  All Sports Banquet, 1968 Box 2 Folder 11  A.A. Board Minutes, Proposals and Miscellaneous, 1968-1969 Box 2 Folder 12  A.A. Board Report to Central Council RE: Budget- General Statements, 1968-1969  Constitution Women's Varsity Sports Organization of N.Y.S., 1969 Box 2 Folder 14  All Sports Banquet, 1969 May 22 Box 2 Folder 15  All Sports Banquet, 1969 May 22 Folder 15  A.A. Board Minutes and Memorands, 1969-1970 Box 2 Folder 15			
A.A. Board Minutes, 1965-1966  A.A. Board Minutes and Memoranda, 1966-1967  A.A. Board Minutes and Memoranda, 1967-1968  A.A. Board Minutes Benote the University Athletics Council, 1968 May  All Sports Banquet, 1968  Constitution Women's Varsity Sports Organization of N.Y.S., 1969  Box 2  Folder 13  Folder 13  Folder 13  Folder 2  Folder 3  Folder 4  Folder 5  Folder 5  Folder 6  Box 2  Folder 6  A.A. Board Minutes and Memoranda, 1966-1967  Box 2  Folder 7  A.A. Board Minutes Memos and Proposal, 1967-1968  Box 2  Folder 9  Final Report of the University Athletics Council, 1968 May  Box 2  Folder 10  All Sports Banquet, 1968  Box 2  Folder 11  A.A. Board Minutes, Proposals and Miscellaneous, 1968-1969  Box 2  Folder 13  Statements, 1968-1969  Constitution Women's Varsity Sports Organization of N.Y.S., 1969  Box 2  Folder 15	proposal for volleyball for men and woman becomes athletic	Box 1	Folder 11
Undated  Semi-Annual Report of The State College AAB, 1952 October  Box 2 Folder 1  AAB Compiled Minutes, 1955-1969 Box 2 Folder 2  A.A. Board Minutes includes (12/3/64) document about incorporation of football as a variety sport at university, 1964-1965  A.A. Board Minutes, 1965-1966 Box 2 Folder 4  Rf. Control of Intercollegiate Athletics Report to Vice President of Student Affairs, 1966  A.A. Banquet, 1966 May 241967 March 21 Box 2 Folder 5  A.A. Board Minutes and Memoranda, 1966-1967 Box 2 Folder 7  A.A. Board Minutes Memos and Proposal, 1967-1968 Box 2 Folder 9  Final Report of the University Athletics Council, 1968 May Box 2 Folder 10  A.B. Board Minutes, Proposals and Miscellaneous, 1968-1969 Box 2 Folder 11  A.A. Board Report to Central Council RE: Budget- General Statements, 1968-1969 Constitution Women's Varsity Sports Organization of N.Y.S, 1969 January 15  All Sports Banquet, 1969 May 22 Box 2 Folder 15	AFC Proposals, Memoranda, Miscellaneous, 1976-1977	Box 1	Folder 12
AAB Compiled Minutes, 1955-1969  A.A. Board Minutes includes (12/3/64) document about incorporation of football as a variety sport at university, 1964-1965  A.A. Board Minutes, 1965-1966  Box 2  Folder 3  Folder 4  Rf. Control of Intercollegiate Athletics Report to Vice President of Student Affairs, 1966  A.A. Banquet, 1966 May 241967 March 21  Box 2  Folder 5  A.A. Board Minutes and Memoranda, 1966-1967  Box 2  Folder 7  A.A. Board-All Sports Banquet, 1967  Box 2  Folder 8  A.A. Board Minutes Memos and Proposal, 1967-1968  Box 2  Folder 9  Final Report of the University Athletics Council, 1968 May  Box 2  Folder 10  All Sports Banquet, 1968  Box 2  Folder 11  A.A. Board Minutes, Proposals and Miscellaneous, 1968-1969  Box 2  Folder 12  A.A. Board Report to Central Council RE: Budget- General Statements, 1968-1969  Constitution Women's Varsity Sports Organization of N.Y.S, 1969  Box 2  Folder 14  All Sports Banquet, 1969 May 22  Folder 15	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	Box 1	Folder 13
A.A. Board Minutes includes (12/3/64) document about incorporation of football as a variety sport at university, 1964-1965  A.A. Board Minutes, 1965-1966  Box 2  Folder 4  Rf. Control of Intercollegiate Athletics Report to Vice President of Student Affairs, 1966  A.A. Banquet, 1966 May 241967 March 21  Box 2  Folder 6  A.A. Board Minutes and Memoranda, 1966-1967  Box 2  Folder 7  A.A. Board-All Sports Banquet, 1967  Box 2  Folder 8  A.A. Board Minutes Memos and Proposal, 1967-1968  Box 2  Folder 9  Final Report of the University Athletics Council, 1968 May  Box 2  Folder 10  All Sports Banquet, 1968  Box 2  Folder 11  A.A. Board Minutes, Proposals and Miscellaneous, 1968-1969  Box 2  Folder 12  A.A. Board Report to Central Council RE: Budget-General Statements, 1968-1969  Constitution Women's Varsity Sports Organization of N.Y.S, 1969  Box 2  Folder 14  All Sports Banquet, 1969 May 22  Box 2  Folder 15	Semi-Annual Report of The State College AAB, 1952 October	Box 2	Folder 1
incorporation of football as a variety sport at university, 1964-1965  A.A. Board Minutes, 1965-1966  Box 2  Folder 5  Student Affairs, 1966  A.A. Banquet, 1966 May 241967 March 21  Box 2  Folder 6  A.A. Board Minutes and Memoranda, 1966-1967  Box 2  Folder 7  A.A. Board-All Sports Banquet, 1967  Box 2  Folder 8  A.A. Board Minutes Memos and Proposal, 1967-1968  Box 2  Folder 9  Final Report of the University Athletics Council, 1968 May  Box 2  Folder 10  All Sports Banquet, 1968  Box 2  Folder 11  A.A. Board Minutes, Proposals and Miscellaneous, 1968-1969  Box 2  Folder 12  A.A. Board Report to Central Council RE: Budget- General Statements, 1968-1969  Constitution Women's Varsity Sports Organization of N.Y.S, 1969  Box 2  Folder 14  All Sports Banquet, 1969 May 22  Box 2  Folder 15	AAB Compiled Minutes, 1955-1969	Box 2	Folder 2
Rf. Control of Intercollegiate Athletics Report to Vice President of Student Affairs, 1966  A.A. Banquet, 1966 May 241967 March 21  Box 2  Folder 6  A.A. Board Minutes and Memoranda, 1966-1967  Box 2  Folder 7  A.A. Board-All Sports Banquet, 1967  Box 2  Folder 8  A.A. Board Minutes Memos and Proposal, 1967-1968  Box 2  Folder 9  Final Report of the University Athletics Council, 1968 May  Box 2  Folder 10  All Sports Banquet, 1968  Box 2  Folder 11  A.A. Board Minutes, Proposals and Miscellaneous, 1968-1969  Box 2  Folder 12  A.A. Board Report to Central Council RE: Budget- General Statements, 1968-1969  Constitution Women's Varsity Sports Organization of N.Y.S, 1969  All Sports Banquet, 1969 May 22  Box 2  Folder 14	incorporation of football as a variety sport at university,	Box 2	Folder 3
A.A. Banquet, 1966 May 241967 March 21  Box 2  Folder 6  A.A. Board Minutes and Memoranda, 1966-1967  Box 2  Folder 7  A.A. Board- All Sports Banquet, 1967  Box 2  Folder 8  A.A. Board Minutes Memos and Proposal, 1967-1968  Box 2  Folder 9  Final Report of the University Athletics Council, 1968 May  Box 2  Folder 10  All Sports Banquet, 1968  Box 2  Folder 11  A.A. Board Minutes, Proposals and Miscellaneous, 1968-1969  Box 2  Folder 12  A.A. Board Report to Central Council RE: Budget- General Statements, 1968-1969  Constitution Women's Varsity Sports Organization of N.Y.S, 1969  All Sports Banquet, 1969 May 22  Box 2  Folder 15	A.A. Board Minutes, 1965-1966	Box 2	Folder 4
A.A. Board Minutes and Memoranda, 1966-1967  Box 2  Folder 7  A.A. Board- All Sports Banquet, 1967  Box 2  Folder 8  A.A. Board Minutes Memos and Proposal, 1967-1968  Box 2  Folder 9  Final Report of the University Athletics Council, 1968 May  Box 2  Folder 10  All Sports Banquet, 1968  Box 2  Folder 11  A.A. Board Minutes, Proposals and Miscellaneous, 1968-1969  Box 2  Folder 12  A.A. Board Report to Central Council RE: Budget- General Statements, 1968-1969  Constitution Women's Varsity Sports Organization of N.Y.S, 1969  January 15  All Sports Banquet, 1969 May 22  Box 2  Folder 15		Box 2	Folder 5
A.A. Board-All Sports Banquet, 1967  A.A. Board Minutes Memos and Proposal, 1967-1968  Box 2  Folder 9  Final Report of the University Athletics Council, 1968 May  Box 2  Folder 10  All Sports Banquet, 1968  Box 2  Folder 11  A.A. Board Minutes, Proposals and Miscellaneous, 1968-1969  Box 2  Folder 12  A.A. Board Report to Central Council RE: Budget- General Statements, 1968-1969  Constitution Women's Varsity Sports Organization of N.Y.S, 1969  Box 2  Folder 14  All Sports Banquet, 1969 May 22  Box 2  Folder 15	A.A. Banquet, 1966 May 241967 March 21	Box 2	Folder 6
A.A. Board Minutes Memos and Proposal, 1967-1968  Box 2  Final Report of the University Athletics Council, 1968 May  Box 2  Folder 10  All Sports Banquet, 1968  Box 2  Folder 11  A.A. Board Minutes, Proposals and Miscellaneous, 1968-1969  Box 2  Folder 12  A.A. Board Report to Central Council RE: Budget- General Statements, 1968-1969  Constitution Women's Varsity Sports Organization of N.Y.S, 1969  Box 2  Folder 13  Folder 14  All Sports Banquet, 1969 May 22  Box 2  Folder 15	A.A. Board Minutes and Memoranda, 1966-1967	Box 2	Folder 7
Final Report of the University Athletics Council, 1968 May  Box 2  Folder 10  All Sports Banquet, 1968  Box 2  Folder 11  A.A. Board Minutes, Proposals and Miscellaneous, 1968-1969  Box 2  Folder 12  A.A. Board Report to Central Council RE: Budget- General Statements, 1968-1969  Constitution Women's Varsity Sports Organization of N.Y.S, 1969  Box 2  Folder 13  Folder 14  All Sports Banquet, 1969 May 22  Box 2  Folder 15	A.A. Board- All Sports Banquet, 1967	Box 2	Folder 8
All Sports Banquet, 1968  Box 2  Folder 11  A.A. Board Minutes, Proposals and Miscellaneous, 1968-1969  Box 2  Folder 12  A.A. Board Report to Central Council RE: Budget- General Statements, 1968-1969  Constitution Women's Varsity Sports Organization of N.Y.S, 1969  Box 2  Folder 13  Folder 14  All Sports Banquet, 1969 May 22  Box 2  Folder 15	A.A. Board Minutes Memos and Proposal, 1967-1968	Box 2	Folder 9
A.A. Board Minutes, Proposals and Miscellaneous, 1968-1969  Box 2  Folder 12  A.A. Board Report to Central Council RE: Budget- General Statements, 1968-1969  Constitution Women's Varsity Sports Organization of N.Y.S, 1969  Box 2  Folder 14  All Sports Banquet, 1969 May 22  Box 2  Folder 15	Final Report of the University Athletics Council, 1968 May	Box 2	Folder 10
A.A. Board Report to Central Council RE: Budget- General Statements, 1968-1969  Constitution Women's Varsity Sports Organization of N.Y.S, 1969 Box 2  Folder 14  All Sports Banquet, 1969 May 22  Box 2  Folder 15	All Sports Banquet, 1968	Box 2	Folder 11
Statements, 1968-1969  Constitution Women's Varsity Sports Organization of N.Y.S, 1969 Box 2 Folder 14  January 15  All Sports Banquet, 1969 May 22 Box 2 Folder 15	A.A. Board Minutes, Proposals and Miscellaneous, 1968-1969	Box 2	Folder 12
January 15  All Sports Banquet, 1969 May 22  Box 2  Folder 15		Box 2	Folder 13
·1····································		Box 2	Folder 14
A.A. Board Minutes and Memorands, 1969-1970 Box 2 Folder 16	All Sports Banquet, 1969 May 22	Box 2	Folder 15
	A.A. Board Minutes and Memorands, 1969-1970	Box 2	Folder 16

<sup>^</sup> Return to Table of Contents

### **Team Rosters and Season Summaries**

Physical Description: 6.49 cubic ft.

#### Arrangement

This series is divided into two sub-series for men's athletics and women's athletics. The Athletics department maintained each series separately, with each year in a large binder.

#### **Scope and Contents**

This series is useful for finding cursory sports team information, with files including team rosters and schedules with some including game results or statistics for the individual sport as well. These files contain basic information for men's and women's athletic teams each academic year spanning from the 1992-1993 season to the 2008-2009 season. The records were originally maintained in binders by the Athletic Department according to men's sports and women's sports for each year available. Not every year includes files for every sport. Collective yearly athletics schedules are occasionally included. In some instances, personally identifiable information and/or sensitive material was redacted to protect the security of individuals mentioned.

#### **Men's Team Rosters and Season Summaries**

Physical Description: 2.83 cubic ft.

#### Arrangement

The files are arranged in their original order by season. The files are arranged by date of content listed in the title field, not by creation date. Within each season, the files are arranged alphabetically.

#### Women's Team Rosters and Season Summaries

Physical Description: 3.66 cubic ft.

#### Arrangement

The files are arranged in their original order by season. The files are arranged by date of content listed in the title field, not by creation date. Within each season, the files are arranged alphabetically.

#### ^ Return to Table of Contents

### Men's and Women's Sports Files

Physical Description: 18.6 cubic ft.

#### **Scope and Contents**

This series covers detailed files previously maintained by the University at Albany Athletics Department related to men's and women's sports that include schedules, game scores and results, statistics, correspondence, records, articles, rosters, tournament information, itineraries, individual game files, game programs, reports, budget information, memoranda, scorebooks, sports guides, and news. Specific files may encompass the records of a team's whole season, part of a season, an individual gameday, or be player-specific. Early records in the series were retained by the Director of Athletics Alfred Werner, and Coordinator/Associate Director/Director Joe Garcia. Later records were retained by Sports Information Director Brian DePasquale. In some instances, personally identifiable information and/or sensitive material was redacted to protect the security of individuals mentioned.

#### Arrangement

This series is divided into 17 sub-series arranged alphabetically. Each sub-series is arranged chronologically.

### **Athletics Department**

Physical Description: 0.6 cubic ft.

Arranged chronologically.

### **Scope and Contents**

This sub-series contains files that pertain to the Athletics Department of UAlbany as a whole, including: award ceremony and hall of fame programs; program-wide rosters, reports, records, and game notes; staff member files; fundraiser information; calendars and programs; recruitment initiatives; and department handbooks and directories.

Title/Description	Instances	
•		
Club Sports Flyer, 1968 Spring	Box 1	Folder 1
Women's Rosters, 1969-1977	Box 1	Folder 2
Women's Sports Reports, 1970-1971	Box 1	Folder 3
Women's Sports Reports, 1971-1972	Box 1	Folder 4
Women's Sports Reports, 1972-1973	Box 1	Folder 5
Women's Sports Reports, 1973-1974	Box 1	Folder 6
Women's Sports Reports, 1974-1975	Box 1	Folder 7
Hall of Fame, 198419891991-19921994-1997Undated	Box 1	Folder 8
Fall Sports Schedule, 1991	Box 1	Folder 9
Records and Statistics Across Sports, 1950-20001992-1998ca. 2000	Box 1	Folder 10
New York City: Milt Richards, 1993	Box 1	Folder 11
Athletics Fees, 1994 November	Box 1	Folder 12
Bob Beyer Reception, 1994	Box 1	Folder 13
Hall of Fame Guests, 1995	Box 1	Folder 14
President's Recognition Dinner, 1995	Box 1	Folder 15
Athletic Brochure, 1995-1997	Box 1	Folder 16
Athletics NYC event, 19951996-1998	Box 1	Folder 17
Road Race, 1995-1997	Box 1	Folder 18
Game Notes, 1996	Box 1	Folder 19
Lake Placid Masters World Cup, 1996-1998	Box 1	Folder 20
Calendars Athletics, 1996-1999	Box 1	Folder 21
Doc Saves Dinner, 1997	Box 1	Folder 22
Doc Saves Retirement, 1997	Box 1	Folder 23
Milt Richards, 1997	Box 1	Folder 24

Sports Game Programs, 1997	Box 1	Folder 25
Party For a Plate, 1997-1998	Box 1	Folder 26
Men's & Women's Recruiting Brochures and Sports Rosters, 1997-19981998-1999	Box 1	Folder 27
Milt Richards Funding, 1997Undated	Box 1	Folder 28
School of Business Kick off Reception, 1997	Box 1	Folder 29
Homecoming Weekends, 1998	Box 1	Folder 30
University at Albany Department of Athletics and Recreation Handbook, 1999-2000	Box 1	Folder 31
Scholar Athletes, 2000-2001	Box 1	Folder 32
Great Dane Awards, 2001 May 5	Box 1	Folder 33
Ualbany Policies and Procedures Manual and Student Athlete Handbook, 2001-2002	Box 1	Folder 34
Incoming Athlete Recruits, 2002 Fall	Box 1	Folder 35
Athletic Logo, 2004	Box 1	Folder 36
Collegiate Records, 19692005	Box 1	Folder 37
University at Albany Recruiting Policy, 2005	Box 1	Folder 38
Chancellor's Scholar-Athletic Award Nominations, 2005-2006	Box 1	Folder 39
Meetings, Correspondence, Information, 20082011-2012	Box 1	Folder 40
Participation Lists, 2012-2013	Box 1	Folder 41
Great Dane Awards, 2013	Box 1	Folder 42
Participation Lists, 2012-2013	Box 1	Folder 43
NCAA Radio Broadcast Agreement, 2013	Box 1	Folder 44
Champions of Character Awards Banquet, 2014 April	Box 1	Folder 45
Athletics Hall of Fame Induction Ceremony, 2014 September 27	Box 1	Folder 46
Albany Stickers and Logos, Undated	Box 1	Folder 47
Athletics Information, Undated	Box 1	Folder 48
Athletic Logos, Undated	Box 1	Folder 49
Athletic Telephone Directory, Undated	Box 1	Folder 50
Dagostino Building Blocks, Undated	Box 1	Folder 51
Ualbany Athletics Department Holiday Cards, Undated	Box 1	Folder 52

### Baseball

Physical Description: 0.65 cubic ft.

Arranged chronologically.

Title/Description	Instances	
Baseball, 1966-1977	Box 1	Folder 53
Baseball, 1967-1968	Box 1	Folder 54
Baseball, 1968-1969	Box 1	Folder 55
Fall Baseball, 1968-1970	Box 1	Folder 56
Baseball, 1969-1970	Box 1	Folder 57
Fall Baseball, 1969-1970	Box 1	Folder 58
Baseball, 1970-1971	Box 1	Folder 59
Fall Baseball, 1970-1971	Box 1	Folder 60
SUNYA Baseball, 1970-1972	Box 1	Folder 61
Baseball, 1971-1972	Box 1	Folder 62
Fall Baseball, 1971-1972	Box 1	Folder 63
Baseball, 1972-1973	Box 1	Folder 64
Fall Baseball, 1972-1973	Box 1	Folder 65
Baseball, 1973-1974	Box 1	Folder 66
Baseball, 1974-1975	Box 1	Folder 67
Baseball, 1976-1977	Box 1	Folder 68
Fall Baseball, 1976-1977	Box 1	Folder 69
Baseball, 1977-1978	Box 1	Folder 70
Baseball, 1978-1979	Box 1	Folder 71
Fall Baseball, 1978-1979	Box 1	Folder 72
Baseball, Albany vs. Hartwick Program, 1992 April 23	Box 1	Folder 73
Baseball, 1993	Box 1	Folder 74
Baseball Schedule, Roster, and Article, 1993	Box 1	Folder 75
Baseball Rosters and Statistics, 1987-19981993-1998	Box 1	Folder 76
Baseball Information and Statistics, 1994	Box 1	Folder 77
Result Forms, Baseball, 1994	Box 1	Folder 78
Baseball Season, 19951994-1996	Box 1	Folder 79
Baseball Statistics, 1995	Box 1	Folder 80
Baseball, 1995-1996	Box 1	Folder 81

Baseball Season, 19971996-1997	Box 1	Folder 82
Baseball Season, 19981997-1998	Box 1	Folder 83
Baseball Records/Statistics, 1987-19981998	Box 1	Folder 84
Baseball Season, 19991998-1999	Box 2	Folder 1
ECAS Division II Baseball Championship Game Box Scores, 1999 May 15	Box 2	Folder 2
Columbia University Baseball Media Guide, 1999	Box 2	Folder 3
Baseball, 1999-2000	Box 2	Folder 4
Baseball, 2000-2001	Box 2	Folder 5
Baseball Scorebooks, 2001	Box 2	Folder 6
Baseball, 2001-2003	Box 2	Folder 7
Baseball Scorebook #1, 2002	Box 2	Folder 8
Baseball Scorebook #2, 2002	Box 2	Folder 9
Baseball Scorebook, 2004	Box 2	Folder 10
Baseball Game Programs, 2005	Box 2	Folder 11
Baseball Records, Coaches Records, 1958-2005ca. 2005	Box 2	Folder 12
Baseball, 2006	Box 2	Folder 13
Baseball Records, Updated, 2006	Box 2	Folder 14
Baseball America Questionnaire, 2007	Box 2	Folder 15
NCAA Baseball, Fayetteville Regional, 2007	Box 2	Folder 16
Baseball Scorebook, 2013	Box 2	Folder 17

### **Basketball**

Physical Description: 3.95 cubic ft.

### Arrangement

Arranged chronologically.

Title/Description	Instances		
JV Men's Basketball Scorebooks, 1956-1961	Box 2	Folder 18	
JV Men's Basketball Scorebooks, 1961-1964	Box 2	Folder 19	
8th Annual State University of New York Athletic Conference Basketball Tournament, 1964	Box 2	Folder 20	
Basketball Scorebooks, 1965-1970	Box 2	Folder 21	
Men's Basketball Statistics, 1966-2000	Box 2	Folder 22	

Basketball Rosters and Awards, 1967-1977	Box 2	Folder 23
Basketball, 1967-1968	Box 2	Folder 24
Basketball, 1968-1969	Box 2	Folder 25
Freshmen Men's Basketball Scorebooks, 1968-1970	Box 2	Folder 26
Basketball, 1969-1970	Box 2	Folder 27
Basketball, 1970-1971	Box 2	Folder 28
SUNYAC Basketball, 1970-1972	Box 2	Folder 29
Basketball Pass Letters To Coaches, 1970-1974	Box 2	Folder 30
Basketball, 1971-1972	Box 2	Folder 31
Junior Varsity Men's Basketball Scorebooks, 1971-1974	Box 2	Folder 32
SUNYA Women's Intercollegiate Basketball, 1972	Box 2	Folder 33
Basketball, 1972-1973	Box 2	Folder 34
Basketball, 1972-1973	Box 2	Folder 35
JV Men's Basketball Scorebook and Statistics, 1972-1973	Box 2	Folder 36
Basketball, 1973-1974	Box 2	Folder 37
Basketball, 1974-1975	Box 2	Folder 38
JV Men's Basketball Scorebook, Statistics, and Roster, 1974-1975	Box 2	Folder 39
Basketball, 1975-1976	Box 2	Folder 40
Women's Basketball Scorebooks, 1975-1980	Box 2	Folder 41
Basketball Albany vs. Oneonta, 1976 November 24	Box 2	Folder 42
Basketball Albany vs. Geneseo, 1976 December 11	Box 2	Folder 43
Men's J.V. Basketball Scorebook, 1976-1977	Box 2	Folder 44
Basketball, 1977-1978	Box 3	Folder 1
Final Varsity Basketball Statistics, 1977-1978	Box 3	Folder 2
JV Men's Basketball Scorebook and Notes, 1977-1978	Box 3	Folder 3
Basketball vs. Southern Connecticut vs. Cortland, 1978 November 291978 December 21978-1979	Box 3	Folder 4
Basketball vs. Binghamton, Geneseo, Hartwick, 1978 December 61978 December 91978 December 131978-1979	Box 3	Folder 5
Basketball Capital District Tournament Florida, 1976 January 5-1976 January 61979 January 8-1979 January 131978-1979	Box 3	Folder 6
Basketball vs. Hamilton, Buffalo, Colgate, 1979 January 161979 January 181979 January 201978-1979	Box 3	Folder 7

Basketball vs. Oneonta, Brockport, Post, 1979 January 231979 January 251979 January 271978-1979	Box 3	Folder 8
Basketball vs. Union, Fredonia, 1979 January 311979 February 31978-1979	Box 3	Folder 9
Basketball vs. RPI, Elmira Tournament, 1979 February 61979 February 10-1979 February 111978-1979	Box 3	Folder 10
Basketball vs. Potsdam, Plattsburgh, 1979 February 161979 February 201978-1979	Box 3	Folder 11
Basketball vs. Binghamton, Oswego, Utica, 1979 February 221979 February 241979 February 271978-1979	Box 3	Folder 12
NCAA Division Three Tournament Danville ,KY, 1979 May 2-1979 May 3	Box 3	Folder 13
JV Men's Basketball Scorebooks, 1979-1985	Box 3	Folder 14
Basketball Statistics, 1980-1981	Box 3	Folder 15
Women's Basketball Scorebooks, 1980-1983	Box 3	Folder 16
Women's Basketball Scorebooks, 1983-1986	Box 3	Folder 17
Women's Basketball Scorebooks, 1984-1988	Box 3	Folder 18
Men's All SUNYAC Basketball Team, 1985-1986	Box 3	Folder 19
ECAC Division three Upstate Men's Basketball All-Star Team, 1986	Box 3	Folder 20
New York State Division Three All State Basketball Team, 1986	Box 3	Folder 21
Basketball Men's Varsity Roster [Restricted], 1986-1987	Box 3	Folder 22
New York State Women's Basketball Tournament, 1986-1987	Box 3	Folder 23
Women's Basketball Scorebook, 1986-1987	Box 3	Folder 24
JV Men's Basketball Scorebooks, 1986-1990	Box 3	Folder 25
Men's Basketball Game Statistics, 1987-1988	Box 3	Folder 26
Men's Basketball Publicity, 1988-1989	Box 3	Folder 27
JV Hoops Men's Basketball, 1989-1990	Box 3	Folder 28
Men's Basketball University at Albany Sports Publication, 1989-1990	Box 3	Folder 29
Women's Basketball Scorebooks, 1989-1993	Box 3	Folder 30
Men's Basketball Final Record and Statistics, 1990-1991	Box 3	Folder 31
Basketball Statistics, 1990-1991	Box 3	Folder 32
JV Basketball, 1991-19921990-1992	Box 3	Folder 33
Men's Basketball Box Scores/Rosters, 1991-19921990-1993	Box 3	Folder 34
JV Men's Baskethall Scorebooks, 1990-1994		

	Box 3	Folder 35
Men's Basketball Box Scores, 1991 April-1991 December	Box 3	Folder 36
Men's Basketball Preseason Notes, 1991	Box 3	Folder 37
University at Albany Basketball Media Day, 1991	Box 3	Folder 38
Men's Basketball, 1991-1992	Box 3	Folder 39
Men's Basketball, Great Dane Booster Club, 1991-1992	Box 3	Folder 40
NCAA Division Three Women's Basketball Tournament, 1991-1992	Box 4	Folder 1
Women's Basketball, 1991-1992	Box 4	Folder 2
Women's Basketball Box Scores, 1991-1992	Box 4	Folder 3
Women's Basketball Programs and Statistics, 1991-1992	Box 4	Folder 4
Women's Basketball Statistics, 1991-1992	Box 4	Folder 5
Men's Basketball University at Albany vs William Smith College, Eastern Regional, 1992 May 7	Box 4	Folder 6
Men's Basketball, Richard "Doc" Sauers 600th Victory, 1992	Box 4	Folder 7
Men's Basketball Press Release, 1992-1993	Box 4	Folder 8
Men's Hoop Basketball, 1992-1993	Box 4	Folder 9
Women's Basketball Box Scores, 1992-1993	Box 4	Folder 10
Women's Basketball Statistics, 1992-1993	Box 4	Folder 11
Division three Men's Basketball Championship Statistics, 1993-1994	Box 4	Folder 12
Buffalo Women's Basketball, 1993-1995	Box 4	Folder 13
Manhattanville Women's Basketball, 1993-1995	Box 4	Folder 14
North Adams Men's Basketball, 1993-1995	Box 4	Folder 15
Southern Vermont Women's Basketball, 1993-1995	Box 4	Folder 16
Staten Island Women's Basketball, 1993-1995	Box 4	Folder 17
Stony Brook Men's Basketball, 1993-1995	Box 4	Folder 18
Western Connecticut Men's Basketball, 1993-1995	Box 4	Folder 19
Women's Basketball Scorebooks, 1993-1997	Box 4	Folder 20
Binghamton Men's Basketball, 1994-1995	Box 4	Folder 21
Binghamton Women's Basketball, 1994-1995	Box 4	Folder 22
Castleton Men's Basketball and Women's Basketball, 1994-1995	Box 4	Folder 23
Cortland Men's Basketball, 1994-1995	Box 4	Folder 24
Coutland Woman's Destrathall 1004 1005		

	Box 4	Folder 25
Eastern Connecticut Women's Basketball, 1994-1995	Box 4	Folder 26
Elmira Men's Basketball, 1994-1995	Box 4	Folder 27
Elmira Women's Basketball, 1994-1995	Box 4	Folder 28
Green Mountain Men's Basketball, 1994-1995	Box 4	Folder 29
Hamilton Women's Basketball, 1994-1995	Box 4	Folder 30
Hartwick Men's Basketball, 1994-1995	Box 4	Folder 31
Hunter Men's Basketball, 1994-1995	Box 4	Folder 32
Hunter Women's Basketball, 1994-1995	Box 4	Folder 33
Ithaca Men's Basketball, 1994-1995	Box 4	Folder 34
Ithaca Women's Basketball, 1994-1995	Box 4	Folder 35
Johnson and Wakes, Men's Basketball, 1994-1995	Box 4	Folder 36
Keuka Men's Basketball, 1994-1995	Box 4	Folder 37
Lady Dane Basketball Tournament, 1994-1995	Box 4	Folder 38
Men's Basketball and Women's Basketball, 1994-1995	Box 4	Folder 39
Mount St. Mary Men's Basketball, 1994-1995	Box 4	Folder 40
Nazareth Women's Basketball, 1994-1995	Box 4	Folder 41
New England Collegiate Conference, 1994-1995	Box 4	Folder 42
New York University Women's Basketball, 1994-1995	Box 4	Folder 43
Notre Dame of Maryland Women's Basketball, 1994-1995	Box 4	Folder 44
Old Westbury Men's Basketball, 1994-1995	Box 4	Folder 45
Oneonta Men's Basketball, 1994-1995	Box 4	Folder 46
Plattsburgh Men's Basketball, 1994-1995	Box 4	Folder 47
Potsdam Men's Basketball, 1994-1995	Box 4	Folder 48
Rennselaer Men's Basketball, 1994-1995	Box 4	Folder 49
Rennselaer Women's Basketball, 1994-1995	Box 4	Folder 50
Skidmore Men's Basketball, 1994-1995	Box 5	Folder 1
Skidmore Women's Basketball, 1994-1995	Box 5	Folder 2
Southern Vermont College Men's Basketball, 1994-1995	Box 5	Folder 3
Staten Island Men's Basketball, 1994-1995	Box 5	Folder 4
St. John Fisher Men's Basketball, 1994-1995	Box 5	Folder 5
Stony Brook Women's Basketball, 1994-1995	Box 5	Folder 6

Union Men's Basketball, 1994-1995	Box 5	Folder 7
Utica Women's Basketball, 1994-1995	Box 5	Folder 8
Vassar Women's Basketball, 1994-1995	Box 5	Folder 9
Wilkes Women's Basketball, 1994-1996	Box 5	Folder 10
William Smith Basketball, 1994-1995	Box 5	Folder 11
Season Men's Basketball and Women's Basketball, 1995-19961994-1997	Box 5	Folder 12
Plattsburgh Women's Basketball, 1995 January 24	Box 5	Folder 13
Men's Basketball Final Report #4, 1995 April 9	Box 5	Folder 14
Men's Basketball at Concordia, 1995	Box 5	Folder 15
Men's Basketball Banquet Program, 1996 March 24	Box 5	Folder 16
13th Annual ABC TV-10/ Ramada Inn Basketball Classic, 1996	Box 5	Folder 17
1997 Men's and Women's Basketball, New England Collegiate Conference Forms, 1996	Box 5	Folder 18
Men's Basketball Statistics, 1996	Box 5	Folder 19
Division Two Men's Basketball Championship Automatic Qualification Forms, 19971996-1997	Box 5	Folder 20
Scott Hicks Named Head Basketball Coach, 1997 May 15	Box 5	Folder 21
Men's Basketball, 1997-1998	Box 5	Folder 22
Big Purple Growl, 1997-1998	Box 5	Folder 23
Men's Basketball, Eastern College Athletic Conference, 1998	Box 5	Folder 24
Men's Basketball and Women's Basketball, 1999-2000	Box 5	Folder 25
Women's Hoop Media Guide Stuff, 2001-2002	Box 5	Folder 26
Men's Basketball Box Scores, 2001	Box 5	Folder 27
Men's Basketball, America East Conference, Albany Great Danes Tournament Notes, 2002	Box 5	Folder 28
Notre Dame Men's Basketball, 2002-2003	Box 5	Folder 29
Men's Basketball, America East Conference, Albany Great Danes Tournament Game Notes, 2003	Box 5	Folder 30
Basketball Season Information Handout, 2003-2004	Box 5	Folder 31
Men's and Women's Basketball Schedule Handout, 2003-2004	Box 5	Folder 32
Men's Basketball Season and America East Conference , Opponent Rosters, 2003-2005	Box 5	Folder 33
Men's Basketball Scorebook, 2004-2005	Box 5	Folder 34
W		

	Box 5	Folder 35
Women's Basketball Schedule Correspondence, 2005 October 30	Box 5	Folder 36
Coaches vs Cancer Classic Participant Manual, 20052005 November 9-2005 November 10	Box 5	Folder 37
Men's Basketball Box Score, Albany vs UCLA, 2005 November 29	Box 5	Folder 38
Men's Basketball, University at Albany Great Danes Media Luncheon, 2005-20062005	Box 5	Folder 39
Men's Basketball Records, Updated, 2005	Box 5	Folder 40
Women's Basketball Records, Updated, 2005	Box 5	Folder 41
Men's Basketball, "Albany and Binghamton Have Risen to the Top of America East", ca. 2005	Box 5	Folder 42
America East Women's Basketball Prospectus, 2005-2006	Box 5	Folder 43
Men's Basketball Roster and Fouls Information, 2005-2006	Box 5	Folder 44
NCAA Men's Basketball Scorebook, 2005-2006	Box 5	Folder 45
Women's Basketball Opponents, 2005-2006	Box 5	Folder 46
Women's Basketball Roster, Fouls Information, 2005-2006	Box 5	Folder 47
Men's Basketball Banquet, 2005-20062006	Box 5	Folder 48
Basketball/America East Championship Forms, 2006	Box 5	Folder 49
Men's Basketball Championship, 2006	Box 5	Folder 50
Men's Basketball Scorebook, 2006-2007	Box 5	Folder 51
Men's Basketball NCAA Championship, Columbus, Ohio, 2007	Box 5	Folder 52
Men's Basketball NCAA Tournament, 2007	Box 5	Folder 53
Men's Basketball America East Championship, Boston, 2007	Box 5	Folder 54
Men's Basketball East Championship Title Game Media Packet, 2007	Box 5	Folder 55
Men's Basketball Championship, Games and Articles, 2007	Box 5	Folder 56
Ualbany Men's Basketball Summer Camp Application, 2007	Box 5	Folder 57
Men's Basketball Scorebook, 2008-2009	Box 5	Folder 58
Men's Basketball, America East Tournament Scorebook, 2009 March	Box 5	Folder 59
Albany Basketball Media Practice Day, Articles by Tim Wilkin and Andrew Santillo, 2009 October 16	Box 5	Folder 60
Men's Basketball Scorebooks, 20092014	Box 6	Folder 1

Albany Basketball Player High/Low Analysis for All Games, 2000-20102010 March 262010 March 27	Box 6	Folder 2
Men's Basketball Scorebook, 2010-2011	Box 6	Folder 3
Men's Basketball, America East Conference Tournament Game Notes, 2011	Box 6	Folder 4
AE Championship Basketball, 2013	Box 6	Folder 5
Basketball Records and Statistics, 2013	Box 6	Folder 6
Men's and Women's Basketball Scorebook, 2013	Box 6	Folder 7
NCAA Division one Men's Basketball Championship, 2013	Box 6	Folder 8
Division one Men's and Women's Basketball Championship, 2013-2014	Box 6	Folder 9
Women's Basketball, Championship Information, 2013-2016	Box 6	Folder 10
Men's Basketball Box Score, Albany vs. University of Massachusetts Lowell, 2014 January 15	Вох 6	Folder 11
Men's Basketball Scorebooks, 2014-2018	Box 6	Folder 12
Women's Basketball Postseason Notes, 2015	Box 6	Folder 13
Shereesa Richards Division one Basketball All-ECAC First Team Certificate, ca. 2015	Box 6	Folder 14
Women's Basketball Scorebook, 2015-2019	Box 6	Folder 15
1910/1985 Men's Basketball Schedules and Coach Names, Albany vs. Siena Records, Undated	Box 6	Folder 16
Basketball -New York State Division Three All Freshman Team, Undated	Box 6	Folder 17
Basketball - Player Records, Undated	Box 6	Folder 18
Basketball Roster by Year, Undated	Box 6	Folder 19
Basketball - Score Leaders, Undated	Box 6	Folder 20
Blank Basketball Score Sheets, Undated	Box 6	Folder 21
Harvard vs. Albany Men's Basketball Article, Undated	Box 6	Folder 22
Men's Basketball Game Scores from 1945 to 1983, Undated	Box 6	Folder 23
Men's Basketball Game Season by Season Dates from 1939/2001, Undated	Box 6	Folder 24

## **Cheerleading and Gymnastics**

Physical Description: 0.05 cubic ft.

Arranged chronologically.

Title/Description	Instances	
Cheerleading, 1973-1974	Box 6	Folder 25
Gymnastics, 1973-1975	Box 6	Folder 26
Gymnastics, 1974-1975	Box 6	Folder 27
Gymnastics, 1975-1976	Box 6	Folder 28
Gymnastics, 1977-1978	Box 6	Folder 29

### Crew

Physical Description: 0.05 cubic ft.

### Arrangement

Arranged chronologically.

Title/Description	Instances	
Crew, 1989-1990	Box 6	Folder 30
Crew Team, Great ane Weekly Sports Wrap Up, 1990	Box 6	Folder 31
Crew Budget, 1996-1997	Box 6	Folder 32

### **Cross Country and Indoor/Outdoor Track and Field**

Physical Description: 1.35 cubic ft.

### Arrangement

Arranged chronologically.

Title/Description	Instances	
Cross Country, 1962-1975	Box 6	Folder 1
Track and Field, 1964-1977	Box 6	Folder 2
Cross Country, 1967-1968	Box 6	Folder 3
Track and Field, 1967-1968	Box 6	Folder 4
Cross Country, 1968-1969	Box 6	Folder 5
Track and Field, 1968-1969	Box 6	Folder 6
Cross Country, 1969-1970	Box 6	Folder 7
Track and Field, 1969-1970	Box 6	Folder 8
Cross Country, 1970-1971	Box 6	Folder 9
Track and Field, 1970-1971	Box 6	Folder 10

SUNYAC Cross Country, 1970-1972	Box 6	Folder 11
Cross Country Invitational Run Includes History Of Sport At Albany, 1962-19711971 October 30	Box 6	Folder 12
Cross Country, 1971-1972	Box 6	Folder 13
Track and Field, 1971-1972	Box 6	Folder 14
Cross Country, 1972-1973	Box 6	Folder 15
Track and Field, 1972-1973	Box 6	Folder 16
Track and Field, 1973-1974	Box 6	Folder 17
Track and Field, 1973-1974	Box 6	Folder 18
Track and Field, 1974-1975	Box 6	Folder 19
Track and Field, 1974-1975	Box 6	Folder 20
SUNYA Track and Field, 1975 May 3	Box 6	Folder 21
Track and Field, 1975-1976	Box 6	Folder 22
Track and Field, 1975-1976	Box 6	Folder 23
Track and Field, 1976-1977	Box 6	Folder 24
Cross Country, 1977-1978	Box 6	Folder 25
Track and Field, 1977-1978	Box 6	Folder 26
Cross Country, 1978	Box 6	Folder 27
Cross Country, 1978-1979	Box 6	Folder 28
Track and Field, 1978-1979	Box 6	Folder 29
89 Men's X-Country, 1989-1990	Box 6	Folder 30
89 Women's X-Country, 1989-1990	Box 6	Folder 31
Men's & Women's Track, 1990	Box 7	Folder 1
Cross Country Albany Invitational, 1990-1991	Box 7	Folder 2
Track and Field, 1991-1992	Box 7	Folder 3
Cross Country, 1991-1994	Box 7	Folder 4
Men's Track and Women's Track, 1991-1994	Box 7	Folder 5
Collegiate Track Conference 1992 Men's and Women's Outdoor Track and Field Championships, 1992 May 1-1992 May 2	Box 7	Folder 6
Indoor Track, 1992-1993	Box 7	Folder 7
Track and Field Championships and Rosters, 1992-1993	Box 7	Folder 8
Cross Country 27th Annual Albany Invitational, 1993 October 23	Box 7	Folder 9

Track Information, Programs, and Brochures, 1993-19972000-2001			
1993-19972000-2001     ECAC Cross Country, 1994   Box 7   Folder 12     Indoor and Outdoor Track and Field, 1994   Box 7   Folder 13     Cross Country Brochure, 1995   Box 7   Folder 14     Cross Country Brochure, 19951994-1996   Box 7   Folder 15     Track and Field, 1994-1997   Box 7   Folder 16     All Time Record Holders All Americans, 1994-19951998-1999   Box 7   Folder 17     Cortland Cross Country Invitational, 1995 September 30   Box 7   Folder 18     Outdoor Track and Field, 1995-1996   Box 7   Folder 19     Track and Field, 1995-1996   Box 7   Folder 20     Track and Field and School Records, 1995-1996   Box 7   Folder 21     Albany Cross Country Invitationals, 1995-1998   Box 7   Folder 22     All Time Record Holders, Track and Field, 1995-1996198   Box 7   Folder 23     Cross Country, 1996   Box 7   Folder 24     Indoor and Outdoor Track, 1996   Box 7   Folder 25     Track and Field, 1996-1998   Box 7   Folder 26     Cross Country, 1997   Box 7   Folder 27     Chase Millrose Games Event, 1997-1998   Box 7   Folder 28     NECC Cross Country Championship, 1998 October 24   Box 7   Folder 30     Men's Outdoor Track, 1998   Box 7   Folder 30     Men's Outdoor Track, 1998   Box 7   Folder 31     Women's Outdoor Track, 1998   Box 7   Folder 32     Track and Field, 1998-2001   Box 7   Folder 35     Track and Field, 1998-2001   Box 7   Folder 35     Track and Field, 1998-2001   Box 7   Folder 36     Women's Cross Country, 1999   Box 7   Folder 36     Women's Cross Country, 1999   Box 7   Folder 37     Cross Country, 1999   Box 7   Folder 37     Cross Country, 2000   Box 7   Folder 39     Track and Field, Albany Spring Classic Records through 2000, ac. 2000     Box 7   Folder 39   Folder 39	Cross Country, 1993-1996	Box 7	Folder 10
Indoor and Outdoor Track and Field, 1994  Cross Country, 1994-1995  Box 7 Folder 14  Cross Country Brochure, 19951994-1996  Box 7 Folder 15  Track and Field, 1994-1997  Box 7 Folder 16  All Time Record Holders All Americans, 1994-19951998-1999  Box 7 Folder 17  Cortland Cross Country Invitational, 1995 September 30  Box 7 Folder 18  Outdoor Track and Field, 1995-1996  Box 7 Folder 20  Track and Field, 1995-1996  Box 7 Folder 21  Albany Cross Country Invitationals, 1995-1998  Box 7 Folder 22  All Time Record Holders, Track and Field, 1995-1998  Box 7 Folder 23  Cross Country, 1996  Box 7 Folder 24  Indoor and Outdoor Track, 1996  Box 7 Folder 25  Track and Field, 1996-1998  Box 7 Folder 26  Cross Country, 1997  Box 7 Folder 27  Chase Millrose Games Event, 1997-1998  Box 7 Folder 28  NECC Cross Country Championship, 1998 October 24  Box 7 Folder 29  Cross Country, 1998  Box 7 Folder 30  Men's Outdoor Track, 1998  Box 7 Folder 31  Women's Outdoor Track, 1999  Box 7 Folder 32  Track and Field, 1998-2001  Box 7 Folder 33  Track and Field, 1998-2001  Box 7 Folder 34  Cross Country, 1999  Box 7 Folder 37  Folder 38  Men's Cross Country, 1999  Box 7 Folder 37  Folder 38  Frack and Field, Albany Spring Classic Records through 2000, and Folder 39  Folder 39  Frack and Field, Albany Spring Classic Records through 2000, and Folder 39  Folder 39  Folder 39  Folder 39  Folder 39	Track Information, Programs, and Brochures, 1993-19972000-2001	Box 7	Folder 11
Cross Country, 1994-1995         Box 7         Folder 14           Cross Country Brochure, 19951994-1996         Box 7         Folder 15           Track and Field, 1994-1997         Box 7         Folder 16           All Time Record Holders All Americans, 1994-19951998-1999         Box 7         Folder 17           Cortland Cross Country Invitational, 1995 September 30         Box 7         Folder 18           Outdoor Track and Field, 1995-1996         Box 7         Folder 19           Track and Field, 1995-1996         Box 7         Folder 20           Track and Field and School Records, 1995-1996         Box 7         Folder 21           Albany Cross Country Invitationals, 1995-1998         Box 7         Folder 22           All Time Record Holders, Track and Field, 1995-19961998         Box 7         Folder 23           Cross Country, 1996         Box 7         Folder 23           Indoor and Outdoor Track, 1996         Box 7         Folder 24           Indoor and Outdoor Track, 1996         Box 7         Folder 25           Track and Field, 1996-1998         Box 7         Folder 25           Cross Country, 1997         Box 7         Folder 26           Cross Country, 1998         Box 7         Folder 28           NECC Cross Country, 1998         Box 7         Folder 30     <	ECAC Cross Country, 1994	Box 7	Folder 12
Cross Country Brochure, 19951994-1996 Box 7 Folder 15 Track and Field, 1994-1997 Box 7 Folder 16 All Time Record Holders All Americans, 1994-19951998-1999 Box 7 Folder 17 Cortland Cross Country Invitational, 1995 September 30 Box 7 Folder 18 Outdoor Track and Field, 1995-1996 Box 7 Folder 19 Track and Field, 1995-1996 Box 7 Folder 20 Track and Field and School Records, 1995-1996 Box 7 Folder 21 Albany Cross Country Invitationals, 1995-1998 Box 7 Folder 22 All Time Record Holders, Track and Field, 1995-19961998 Box 7 Folder 23 Cross Country, 1996 Box 7 Folder 24 Indoor and Outdoor Track, 1996 Box 7 Folder 25 Track and Field, 1996-1998 Box 7 Folder 26 Cross Country, 1997 Box 7 Folder 27 Chase Millrose Games Event, 1997-1998 Box 7 Folder 29 Cross Country, 1998 Box 7 Folder 30 Men's Outdoor Track, 1998 Box 7 Folder 31 Women's Outdoor Track, 1998 Box 7 Folder 32 Track and Field, 1999-2001 Box 7 Folder 33 Track and Field, 1999-3001 Box 7 Folder 34 Cross Country, 1999 Box 7 Folder 35 Men's 110 Meter Hurdles, 1999 Box 7 Folder 37 Cross Country, 2000 Box 7 Folder 39 Cross Country, 2000 Folder 39 Folder 30 Fo	Indoor and Outdoor Track and Field, 1994	Box 7	Folder 13
Track and Field, 1994-1997  Box 7  Folder 16  All Time Record Holders All Americans, 1994-19951998-1999  Box 7  Folder 17  Cortland Cross Country Invitational, 1995 September 30  Box 7  Folder 18  Outdoor Track and Field, 1995-1996  Box 7  Folder 19  Track and Field and School Records, 1995-1996  Box 7  Folder 20  Track and Field and School Records, 1995-1996  Box 7  Folder 21  Allbany Cross Country Invitationals, 1995-1998  Box 7  Folder 22  All Time Record Holders, Track and Field, 1995-19961998  Box 7  Folder 23  Cross Country, 1996  Box 7  Folder 24  Indoor and Outdoor Track, 1996  Box 7  Folder 25  Track and Field, 1996-1998  Box 7  Folder 26  Cross Country, 1997  Box 7  Folder 27  Chase Millrose Games Event, 1997-1998  Box 7  Folder 29  Cross Country, 1998  Box 7  Folder 29  Cross Country, 1998  Box 7  Folder 30  Men's Outdoor Track, 1998  Box 7  Folder 31  Women's Outdoor Track, 1998  Box 7  Folder 33  Track and Field, 1998-2001  Box 7  Folder 34  Cross Country, 1999  Box 7  Folder 35  Men's 110 Meter Hurdles, 1999  Box 7  Folder 36  Women's Cross Country, 1999  Box 7  Folder 37  Cross Country, 2000  Box 7  Folder 39  Cross Country, 2000  Box 7  Folder 39  Cross Country, 2000	Cross Country, 1994-1995	Box 7	Folder 14
All Time Record Holders All Americans, 1994-19951998-1999  Box 7 Folder 17  Cortland Cross Country Invitational, 1995 September 30  Box 7 Folder 19  Track and Field, 1995-1996  Box 7 Folder 20  Track and Field and School Records, 1995-1996  Box 7 Folder 21  Albany Cross Country Invitationals, 1995-1998  Box 7 Folder 22  All Time Record Holders, Track and Field, 1995-19961998  Box 7 Folder 23  Cross Country, 1996  Box 7 Folder 24  Indoor and Outdoor Track, 1996  Box 7 Folder 25  Track and Field, 1996-1998  Box 7 Folder 26  Cross Country, 1997  Box 7 Folder 27  Chase Millrose Games Event, 1997-1998  Box 7 Folder 28  NECC Cross Country Championship, 1998 October 24  Box 7 Folder 29  Cross Country, 1998  Box 7 Folder 30  Men's Outdoor Track, 1998  Box 7 Folder 31  Women's Outdoor Track, 1998  Box 7 Folder 32  Track and Field, 1999-2001  Box 7 Folder 34  Cross Country, 1999  Box 7 Folder 35  Men's 110 Meter Hurdles, 1999  Box 7 Folder 37  Cross Country, 2000  Box 7 Folder 38  Track and Field, Albany Spring Classic Records through 2000, ea. 2000	Cross Country Brochure, 19951994-1996	Box 7	Folder 15
Cortland Cross Country Invitational, 1995 September 30  Box 7  Folder 19  Track and Field, 1995-1996  Box 7  Folder 20  Track and Field and School Records, 1995-1996  Box 7  Folder 21  Albany Cross Country Invitationals, 1995-1998  Box 7  Folder 22  All Time Record Holders, Track and Field, 1995-19961998  Box 7  Folder 23  Cross Country, 1996  Box 7  Folder 24  Indoor and Outdoor Track, 1996  Box 7  Folder 25  Track and Field, 1996-1998  Box 7  Folder 26  Cross Country, 1997  Box 7  Folder 27  Chase Millrose Games Event, 1997-1998  Box 7  Folder 28  NECC Cross Country Championship, 1998 October 24  Box 7  Folder 30  Men's Outdoor Track, 1998  Box 7  Folder 31  Women's Outdoor Track, 1998  Box 7  Folder 32  Track and Field, 1999-2001  Box 7  Folder 33  Track and Field, 1999  Box 7  Folder 35  Men's I10 Meter Hurdles, 1999  Box 7  Folder 37  Cross Country, 2000  Box 7  Folder 38  Track and Field, Albany Spring Classic Records through 2000, ac 2000	Track and Field, 1994-1997	Box 7	Folder 16
Outdoor Track and Field, 1995-1996  Box 7  Folder 19  Track and Field, 1995-1996  Box 7  Folder 20  Track and Field and School Records, 1995-1996  Box 7  Folder 21  Albany Cross Country Invitationals, 1995-1998  Box 7  Folder 22  All Time Record Holders, Track and Field, 1995-19961998  Box 7  Folder 23  Cross Country, 1996  Box 7  Folder 24  Indoor and Outdoor Track, 1996  Box 7  Folder 25  Track and Field, 1996-1998  Box 7  Folder 26  Cross Country, 1997  Box 7  Folder 27  Chase Millrose Games Event, 1997-1998  Box 7  Folder 28  NECC Cross Country Championship, 1998 October 24  Box 7  Folder 30  Men's Outdoor Track, 1998  Box 7  Folder 31  Women's Outdoor Track, 1998  Box 7  Folder 32  Track and Field, 1999  Box 7  Folder 33  Track and Field, 1999  Box 7  Folder 34  Cross Country, 1999  Box 7  Folder 35  Men's 110 Meter Hurdles, 1999  Box 7  Folder 37  Cross Country, 2000  Box 7  Folder 38  Track and Field, Albany Spring Classic Records through 2000, ea. 2000	All Time Record Holders All Americans, 1994-19951998-1999	Box 7	Folder 17
Track and Field, 1995-1996         Box 7         Folder 20           Track and Field and School Records, 1995-1996         Box 7         Folder 21           Albany Cross Country Invitationals, 1995-1998         Box 7         Folder 22           All Time Record Holders, Track and Field, 1995-19961998         Box 7         Folder 23           Cross Country, 1996         Box 7         Folder 24           Indoor and Outdoor Track, 1996         Box 7         Folder 25           Track and Field, 1996-1998         Box 7         Folder 26           Cross Country, 1997         Box 7         Folder 27           Chase Millrose Games Event, 1997-1998         Box 7         Folder 28           NECC Cross Country Championship, 1998 October 24         Box 7         Folder 29           Cross Country, 1998         Box 7         Folder 30           Men's Outdoor Track, 1998         Box 7         Folder 31           Women's Outdoor Track, 1998         Box 7         Folder 32           Track and Field, 1999         Box 7         Folder 33           Track and Field, 1998-2001         Box 7         Folder 34           Cross Country, 1999         Box 7         Folder 35           Men's 110 Meter Hurdles, 1999         Box 7         Folder 36           Women's Cross Country, 2000<	Cortland Cross Country Invitational, 1995 September 30	Box 7	Folder 18
Track and Field and School Records, 1995-1996  Albany Cross Country Invitationals, 1995-1998  Box 7  Folder 22  All Time Record Holders, Track and Field, 1995-19961998  Box 7  Folder 23  Cross Country, 1996  Box 7  Folder 24  Indoor and Outdoor Track, 1996  Box 7  Folder 25  Track and Field, 1996-1998  Box 7  Folder 26  Cross Country, 1997  Box 7  Folder 27  Chase Millrose Games Event, 1997-1998  Box 7  Folder 28  NECC Cross Country Championship, 1998 October 24  Box 7  Folder 30  Men's Outdoor Track, 1998  Box 7  Folder 31  Women's Outdoor Track, 1998  Box 7  Folder 32  Track and Field, 1999-2001  Box 7  Folder 33  Track and Field, 1998-2001  Box 7  Folder 35  Men's 110 Meter Hurdles, 1999  Box 7  Folder 36  Women's Cross Country, 1999  Box 7  Folder 37  Cross Country, 2000  Box 7  Folder 38  Track and Field, Albany Spring Classic Records through 2000, ca. 2000	Outdoor Track and Field, 1995-1996	Box 7	Folder 19
Albany Cross Country Invitationals, 1995-1998  Box 7  Folder 23  Cross Country, 1996  Box 7  Folder 24  Indoor and Outdoor Track, 1996  Box 7  Folder 25  Track and Field, 1996-1998  Box 7  Folder 26  Cross Country, 1997  Box 7  Folder 27  Chase Millrose Games Event, 1997-1998  Box 7  Folder 29  Cross Country, 1998  Box 7  Folder 29  Cross Country, 1998  Box 7  Folder 30  Men's Outdoor Track, 1998  Box 7  Folder 31  Women's Outdoor Track, 1998  Box 7  Folder 32  Track and Field, 1998-2001  Box 7  Folder 33  Track and Field, 1998-2001  Box 7  Folder 34  Cross Country, 1999  Box 7  Folder 35  Men's 110 Meter Hurdles, 1999  Box 7  Folder 37  Cross Country, 2000  Box 7  Folder 38  Track and Field, Albany Spring Classic Records through 2000, a. 2000	Track and Field, 1995-1996	Box 7	Folder 20
All Time Record Holders, Track and Field, 1995-19961998  Box 7  Folder 24  Indoor and Outdoor Track, 1996  Box 7  Folder 25  Track and Field, 1996-1998  Box 7  Folder 26  Cross Country, 1997  Box 7  Folder 27  Chase Millrose Games Event, 1997-1998  NECC Cross Country Championship, 1998 October 24  Box 7  Folder 29  Cross Country, 1998  Box 7  Folder 30  Men's Outdoor Track, 1998  Box 7  Folder 31  Women's Outdoor Track, 1998  Box 7  Folder 32  Track and Field, 1999  Box 7  Folder 33  Track and Field, 1998-2001  Box 7  Folder 34  Cross Country, 1999  Box 7  Folder 35  Men's 110 Meter Hurdles, 1999  Box 7  Folder 37  Cross Country, 2000  Box 7  Folder 38  Track and Field, Albany Spring Classic Records through 2000, a. 2000	Track and Field and School Records, 1995-1996	Box 7	Folder 21
Cross Country, 1996 Box 7 Folder 24 Indoor and Outdoor Track, 1996 Box 7 Folder 25 Track and Field, 1996-1998 Box 7 Folder 26 Cross Country, 1997 Box 7 Folder 27 Chase Millrose Games Event, 1997-1998 Box 7 Folder 28 NECC Cross Country Championship, 1998 October 24 Box 7 Folder 29 Cross Country, 1998 Box 7 Folder 30 Men's Outdoor Track, 1998 Box 7 Folder 31 Women's Outdoor Track, 1998 Box 7 Folder 32 Track and Field, 1999 Box 7 Folder 33 Track and Field, 1999 Box 7 Folder 34 Cross Country, 1999 Box 7 Folder 35 Men's 110 Meter Hurdles, 1999 Box 7 Folder 36 Women's Cross Country, 1999 Box 7 Folder 37 Cross Country, 2000 Box 7 Folder 38 Track and Field, Albany Spring Classic Records through 2000, a. 2000	Albany Cross Country Invitationals, 1995-1998	Box 7	Folder 22
Indoor and Outdoor Track, 1996  Box 7  Folder 25  Track and Field, 1996-1998  Box 7  Folder 27  Chase Millrose Games Event, 1997-1998  NECC Cross Country Championship, 1998 October 24  Box 7  Folder 29  Cross Country, 1998  Box 7  Folder 30  Men's Outdoor Track, 1998  Box 7  Folder 31  Women's Outdoor Track, 1998  Box 7  Folder 32  Track and Field, 1999  Box 7  Folder 33  Track and Field, 1999  Box 7  Folder 34  Cross Country, 1999  Box 7  Folder 35  Men's 110 Meter Hurdles, 1999  Box 7  Folder 36  Women's Cross Country, 1999  Box 7  Folder 37  Cross Country, 2000  Box 7  Folder 38  Track and Field, Albany Spring Classic Records through 2000, ac. 2000	All Time Record Holders, Track and Field, 1995-19961998	Box 7	Folder 23
Track and Field, 1996-1998  Box 7  Folder 26  Cross Country, 1997  Box 7  Folder 27  Chase Millrose Games Event, 1997-1998  Box 7  Folder 28  NECC Cross Country Championship, 1998 October 24  Box 7  Folder 29  Cross Country, 1998  Box 7  Folder 30  Men's Outdoor Track, 1998  Box 7  Folder 31  Women's Outdoor Track, 1998  Box 7  Folder 32  Track and Field, 1999  Box 7  Folder 33  Track and Field, 1998-2001  Box 7  Folder 34  Cross Country, 1999  Box 7  Folder 35  Men's 110 Meter Hurdles, 1999  Box 7  Folder 36  Women's Cross Country, 1999  Box 7  Folder 37  Cross Country, 2000  Box 7  Folder 38  Track and Field, Albany Spring Classic Records through 2000, ca. 2000	Cross Country, 1996	Box 7	Folder 24
Cross Country, 1997  Box 7  Folder 27  Chase Millrose Games Event, 1997-1998  Box 7  Folder 28  NECC Cross Country Championship, 1998 October 24  Box 7  Folder 29  Cross Country, 1998  Box 7  Folder 30  Men's Outdoor Track, 1998  Box 7  Folder 31  Women's Outdoor Track, 1998  Box 7  Folder 32  Track and Field, 1999  Box 7  Folder 33  Track and Field, 1998-2001  Box 7  Folder 34  Cross Country, 1999  Box 7  Folder 35  Men's 110 Meter Hurdles, 1999  Box 7  Folder 36  Women's Cross Country, 1999  Box 7  Folder 37  Cross Country, 2000  Box 7  Folder 38  Track and Field, Albany Spring Classic Records through 2000, ca. 2000	Indoor and Outdoor Track, 1996	Box 7	Folder 25
Chase Millrose Games Event, 1997-1998  Box 7  Folder 28  NECC Cross Country Championship, 1998 October 24  Box 7  Folder 29  Cross Country, 1998  Box 7  Folder 30  Men's Outdoor Track, 1998  Box 7  Folder 31  Women's Outdoor Track, 1998  Box 7  Folder 32  Track and Field, 1999  Box 7  Folder 33  Track and Field, 1998-2001  Box 7  Folder 34  Cross Country, 1999  Box 7  Folder 35  Men's 110 Meter Hurdles, 1999  Box 7  Folder 36  Women's Cross Country, 1999  Box 7  Folder 37  Cross Country, 2000  Box 7  Folder 38  Track and Field, Albany Spring Classic Records through 2000, ca. 2000	Track and Field, 1996-1998	Box 7	Folder 26
NECC Cross Country Championship, 1998 October 24  Box 7  Folder 29  Cross Country, 1998  Box 7  Folder 30  Men's Outdoor Track, 1998  Box 7  Folder 31  Women's Outdoor Track, 1998  Box 7  Folder 32  Track and Field, 1999  Box 7  Folder 33  Track and Field, 1998-2001  Box 7  Folder 34  Cross Country, 1999  Box 7  Folder 35  Men's 110 Meter Hurdles, 1999  Box 7  Folder 36  Women's Cross Country, 1999  Box 7  Folder 37  Cross Country, 2000  Box 7  Folder 38  Track and Field, Albany Spring Classic Records through 2000, ca. 2000	Cross Country, 1997	Box 7	Folder 27
Cross Country, 1998  Box 7  Folder 30  Men's Outdoor Track, 1998  Box 7  Folder 31  Women's Outdoor Track, 1998  Box 7  Folder 32  Track and Field, 1999  Box 7  Folder 33  Track and Field, 1998-2001  Box 7  Folder 34  Cross Country, 1999  Box 7  Folder 35  Men's 110 Meter Hurdles, 1999  Box 7  Folder 36  Women's Cross Country, 1999  Box 7  Folder 37  Cross Country, 2000  Box 7  Folder 38  Track and Field, Albany Spring Classic Records through 2000, ca. 2000	Chase Millrose Games Event, 1997-1998	Box 7	Folder 28
Men's Outdoor Track, 1998  Box 7  Folder 31  Women's Outdoor Track, 1998  Box 7  Folder 32  Track and Field, 1999  Box 7  Folder 33  Track and Field, 1998-2001  Box 7  Folder 34  Cross Country, 1999  Box 7  Folder 35  Men's 110 Meter Hurdles, 1999  Box 7  Folder 36  Women's Cross Country, 1999  Box 7  Folder 37  Cross Country, 2000  Box 7  Folder 38  Track and Field, Albany Spring Classic Records through 2000, ca. 2000	NECC Cross Country Championship, 1998 October 24	Box 7	Folder 29
Women's Outdoor Track, 1998  Box 7  Folder 32  Track and Field, 1999  Box 7  Folder 33  Track and Field, 1998-2001  Box 7  Folder 34  Cross Country, 1999  Box 7  Folder 35  Men's 110 Meter Hurdles, 1999  Box 7  Folder 36  Women's Cross Country, 1999  Box 7  Folder 37  Cross Country, 2000  Box 7  Folder 38  Track and Field, Albany Spring Classic Records through 2000, ca. 2000	Cross Country, 1998	Box 7	Folder 30
Track and Field, 1999  Box 7  Folder 33  Track and Field, 1998-2001  Box 7  Folder 34  Cross Country, 1999  Box 7  Folder 35  Men's 110 Meter Hurdles, 1999  Box 7  Folder 36  Women's Cross Country, 1999  Box 7  Folder 37  Cross Country, 2000  Box 7  Folder 38  Track and Field, Albany Spring Classic Records through 2000, ca. 2000	Men's Outdoor Track, 1998	Box 7	Folder 31
Track and Field, 1998-2001  Box 7  Folder 34  Cross Country, 1999  Box 7  Folder 35  Men's 110 Meter Hurdles, 1999  Box 7  Folder 36  Women's Cross Country, 1999  Box 7  Folder 37  Cross Country, 2000  Box 7  Folder 38  Track and Field, Albany Spring Classic Records through 2000, ca. 2000	Women's Outdoor Track, 1998	Box 7	Folder 32
Cross Country, 1999  Box 7  Folder 35  Men's 110 Meter Hurdles, 1999  Box 7  Folder 36  Women's Cross Country, 1999  Box 7  Folder 37  Cross Country, 2000  Box 7  Folder 38  Track and Field, Albany Spring Classic Records through 2000, ca. 2000	Track and Field, 1999	Box 7	Folder 33
Men's 110 Meter Hurdles, 1999  Box 7  Folder 36  Women's Cross Country, 1999  Box 7  Folder 37  Cross Country, 2000  Box 7  Folder 38  Track and Field, Albany Spring Classic Records through 2000, ca. 2000	Track and Field, 1998-2001	Box 7	Folder 34
Women's Cross Country, 1999  Box 7  Folder 37  Cross Country, 2000  Box 7  Folder 38  Track and Field, Albany Spring Classic Records through 2000, ca. 2000	Cross Country, 1999	Box 7	Folder 35
Cross Country, 2000  Box 7  Folder 38  Track and Field, Albany Spring Classic Records through 2000, a. 2000  Folder 39	Men's 110 Meter Hurdles, 1999	Box 7	Folder 36
Track and Field, Albany Spring Classic Records through 2000, Box 7 Folder 39 ca. 2000	Women's Cross Country, 1999	Box 7	Folder 37
ca. 2000	Cross Country, 2000	Box 7	Folder 38
Men's Track, 2000-2001 Box 7 Folder 40	, <u>, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , </u>	Box 7	Folder 39
	Men's Track, 2000-2001	Box 7	Folder 40

Cross Country Invitationals and Conferences, 2000-20012003	Box 7	Folder 41
Track and Field Game Notes, 20002003	Box 7	Folder 42
Cross Country, 2001	Box 7	Folder 43
Men's Track, 2001-2002	Box 7	Folder 44
Women's Track, 2001-2002	Box 7	Folder 45
Cross Country, 2002	Box 7	Folder 46
America East Championship Programs, Cross Country, Outdoor Track and Field, Indoor Track and Field, 2002-2003	Box 7	Folder 47
Track, 2003	Box 7	Folder 48
Track, 2003-2004	Box 7	Folder 49
Cross Country and Track Events, 2003-2005	Box 7	Folder 50
M:W X-C, 2004	Box 7	Folder 51
Men's Cross Country Records, Updated, 2004	Box 7	Folder 52
Women's Cross Country Records, Updated, 2004	Box 7	Folder 53
Men's Track and Field, 2004-2005	Box 7	Folder 54
Women's Track and Field, 2004-2005	Box 7	Folder 55
Track and Field 2rd Annual Great Dane Classic, New York City Track and Field Center, 2005 January 16	Box 7	Folder 56
Cross Country, 2005-2006	Box 7	Folder 57
Indoor/Outdoor Track, 2005-2006	Box 7	Folder 58
Indoor Track and Field Times, Qualifiers, 2005-20062006 March 6	Box 7	Folder 59
Women's Track and Field, 2005-2006	Box 7	Folder 60
Track and Field Top Times IC4A/ECAC Qualifiers, 2006 May	Box 7	Folder 61
Men's Track and Field Records, 2006	Box 7	Folder 62
Women's Track and Field Records, 2006	Box 7	Folder 63
Men's and Women's Track, 2006-2007	Box 7	Folder 64
Track, Capital District Classic, 2007 April 28	Box 7	Folder 65
Track and Field Roster, 2008-2009	Box 7	Folder 66
45th Annual Ualbany Invitational, 2011 October 15	Box 7	Folder 67
Track and Field, 2011	Box 7	Folder 68
Indoor Results Track and Field, 2011-2012	Box 7	Folder 69
Cross Country, 2015	Box 7	Folder 70

High Jump Pole Vault Measurements, Undated Box 7 Folder 71

### **Field Hockey**

Physical Description: 0.22 cubic ft.

### Arrangement

Arranged chronologically.

Title/Description	Instances	
Field Hockey, 1966-1968	Box 7	Folder 72
Field Hockey, 1994	Box 7	Folder 73
Rosters and Stats, 1994-2001	Box 7	Folder 74
Field Hockey Records, Year by Year Stats, 1994-2005	Box 7	Folder 75
Field Hockey, 1995-1996	Box 7	Folder 76
Field Hockey, 1996-1997	Box 7	Folder 77
Field Hockey, 1997	Box 7	Folder 78
Field Hockey, 1998-1999	Box 7	Folder 79
Field Hockey, 1999	Box 8	Folder 1
Field Hockey Records (Since 1994), 1999	Box 8	Folder 2
Field Hockey Rosters, 1999-2000	Box 8	Folder 3
Field Hockey, 1999-2005	Box 8	Folder 4
Field Hockey, Game Notes and Program, 2001	Box 8	Folder 5
Field Hockey, Game Notes and Stats, 2002-2003	Box 8	Folder 6
Field Hockey Information, 2003-2005	Box 8	Folder 7
Field Hockey, 2004	Box 8	Folder 8
Field Hockey, 2005	Box 8	Folder 9
Field Hockey Records, 2005	Box 8	Folder 10
Field Hockey Scoring Sheets, ca. 2005	Box 8	Folder 11
Field Hockey, 2005-2006	Box 8	Folder 12
America East Field Hockey Team Information, ca.2012	Box 8	Folder 13

### **Football**

Physical Description: 6.18 cubic ft.

Arranged chronologically.

Instances	
Box 8	Folder 14
Box 8	Folder 15
Box 8	Folder 16
Box 8	Folder 17
Box 8	Folder 18
Box 8	Folder 19
Box 8	Folder 20
Box 8	Folder 21
Box 8	Folder 22
Box 8	Folder 23
Box 8	Folder 24
Box 8	Folder 25
Box 8	Folder 26
Box 8	Folder 27
Box 8	Folder 28
Box 8	Folder 29
Box 8	Folder 30
Box 8	Folder 31
Box 8	Folder 32
Box 8	Folder 33
Box 8	Folder 34
Box 8	Folder 35
Box 8	Folder 36
Box 8	Folder 37
Box 8	Folder 38
Box 8	Folder 39
Box 8	Folder 40
Box 8	Folder 41
	Box 8  Box 8

Football: Nichols Bisons, 1973 September 29	Box 8	Folder 42
Football: Niagara Purple Eagles, 1973 October 6	Box 8	Folder 43
Football: Siena Indians, 1973 October 13	Box 8	Folder 44
Football: Curry Colonials, 1973 October 20	Box 8	Folder 45
Football: Brockport Golden Eagles, 1973 October 27	Box 8	Folder 46
Football: RIT Tigers, 1973 November 3	Box 8	Folder 47
Football: Plattsburgh Cardinals, 1973 November 10	Box 8	Folder 48
Football: RPI Engineers, 1973 November 17	Box 8	Folder 49
Football Season, 1973-1974	Box 8	Folder 50
Football Rosters, 1973-1993	Box 8	Folder 51
Football Statistics 1973-1995, Undated	Box 8	Folder 52
Football: Hofstra Flying Dutch Men, 1974 September 21	Box 8	Folder 53
Football: Alfred Saxons, 1974 September 28	Box 8	Folder 54
Football: RIT Tigers, 1974 October 5	Box 8	Folder 55
Mass Maritime Buccaneers, 1974 October 12	Box 8	Folder 56
Nichols Bisons, 1974 October 19	Box 8	Folder 57
Brockport Golden Eagles, 1974 October 26	Box 8	Folder 58
Curry Colonels, 1974 November 2	Box 8	Folder 59
Plattsburgh Cardinals, 1974 November 9	Box 8	Folder 60
RPI Engineers, 1974 November 16	Box 8	Folder 61
Football Season, 19742013	Box 8	Folder 62
Alfred Saxons, 1974 September 13	Box 8	Folder 63
Ithaca Bombers, 1975 September 20	Box 8	Folder 64
Brockport Golden Eagles, 1975 September 27	Box 8	Folder 65
Southern Connecticut, Owls, 1975 October 18	Box 8	Folder 66
RIT Tigers, 1975 October 4	Box 8	Folder 67
Norwich Cadets, 1975 October 25	Box 9	Folder 1
Albright Lions, 1975 November 1	Box 9	Folder 2
Plattsburgh Cardinals, 1975 November 8	Box 9	Folder 3
Springfield Chiefs, 1975 November 15	Box 9	Folder 4
Football, 1975	Box 9	Folder 5
Southern Connecticut, 1976 September 11	Box 9	Folder 6

Ithaca, 1976 September 18	Box 9	Folder 7
Brockport, 1976 September 25	Box 9	Folder 8
RIT, 1976 October 2	Box 9	Folder 9
Cortland, 1976 October 16	Box 9	Folder 10
Norwich, 1976 October 23	Box 9	Folder 11
Football, 1976 October 30	Box 9	Folder 12
Plattsburgh, 1976 November 6	Box 9	Folder 13
Springfield, 1976 November 13	Box 9	Folder 14
Football, 1976	Box 9	Folder 15
Albany State Football Roster, 1977	Box 9	Folder 16
Football, 1977-1978	Box 9	Folder 17
Football Reunion, 19771997-1998Undated	Box 9	Folder 18
Football Season, 1978	Box 9	Folder 19
Football, 1979	Box 9	Folder 20
Football Season, 1980	Box 9	Folder 21
Albany vs. Buffalo, 1981 October 5	Box 9	Folder 22
Football, 1981	Box 9	Folder 23
Football Offense, 1981	Box 9	Folder 24
Football, 19821981-1983	Box 9	Folder 25
Football, 1983	Box 9	Folder 26
Great Dane Football Program, 1983	Box 9	Folder 27
Football, 1984	Box 9	Folder 28
Football Recruitment, 1984	Box 9	Folder 29
Football Squad, 1984	Box 9	Folder 30
Football, 1985	Box 9	Folder 31
Football Banquets, 1985-1986	Box 9	Folder 32
Football Rosters and Game Statistics, 1985-1986	Box 9	Folder 33
Football Rosters and Game Statistics, 1985-1986	Box 9	Folder 34
Football, 1985-1987	Box 9	Folder 35
Football, 1986	Box 9	Folder 36
The Great Danes Football Banquets, 1986-19901992	Box 9	Folder 37
Football, 1987	Box 9	Folder 38

Football Statistics, 1987	Box 9	Folder 39
Football, 1988	Box 9	Folder 40
Football Squad, 1988	Box 9	Folder 41
Albany Football and Opponent Questionnaires, 1988-1989	Box 9	Folder 42
Albany Football and Opponent Questionnaires, 1988-1989	Box 9	Folder 43
The Great Danes Football Banquet, 1989 November 19	Box 10	Folder 1
Football, 1989	Box 10	Folder 2
Football Statistics, 1989	Box 10	Folder 3
JV Football, 1989	Box 10	Folder 4
Roster, 1989	Box 10	Folder 5
Great Dane Football Media Folder, 1989-1990	Box 10	Folder 6
Football, 1990	Box 10	Folder 7
Great Dane Sports Publication, 1990	Box 10	Folder 8
Albany Football Records through 1990, ca.1990	Box 10	Folder 9
Football Clippings, 1990-1991	Box 10	Folder 10
Albany Football Informative Folder, 1991	Box 10	Folder 11
Football, 1991	Box 10	Folder 12
Football Awards and Stats, 1991	Box 10	Folder 13
Football Banquet Programs, 1991-19951997-1998	Box 10	Folder 14
Ithaca Football, 1992 September 12	Box 10	Folder 15
Springfield, 1992 September 18	Box 10	Folder 16
Brockport, 1992 September 26	Box 10	Folder 17
Alfred Saxons, 1992 October 13	Box 10	Folder 18
Union Football, 1992 October 10	Box 10	Folder 19
Cortland Football, 1992 October 17	Box 10	Folder 20
Norwich University, 1992 October 24	Box 10	Folder 21
Salisbury St, 1992 October 31	Box 10	Folder 22
Western Connecticut, 1992 November 7	Box 10	Folder 23
St. Lawrence Football, 1992 November 14	Box 10	Folder 24
Football, 1992	Box 10	Folder 25
Football Statistics Working Chart and Notes, 1992	Box 10	Folder 26
Post Game Stats, 1992	Box 10	Folder 27

Football Season, 1992-1993	Box 10	Folder 28
Football, 1992-1994	Box 10	Folder 29
Ithaca College, 1993 September 11	Box 10	Folder 30
St. Lawrence vs. University at Albany, 1993 September 18	Box 10	Folder 31
Football vs. Brockport, 1993 September 25	Box 10	Folder 32
Football at Alfred, 1993 October 2	Box 10	Folder 33
Football at Union, 1993 October 9	Box 10	Folder 34
Football at Cortland, 1993 October 16	Box 10	Folder 35
Albany vs. Norwich Football Homecoming, 1993	Box 10	Folder 36
Salisbury St, 1993 October 30	Box 10	Folder 37
Albany vs. Western Connecticut, 1993 November 6	Box 10	Folder 38
Football vs. William Paterson, 1993 November 13	Box 10	Folder 39
Football Banquet Programs, 1993 December 5	Box 10	Folder 40
Football, 1993	Box 10	Folder 41
Football Press Releases, 1993	Box 10	Folder 42
Football Scoring Summaries and Game Notes, 1994	Box 10	Folder 43
Football Season, 1994	Box 10	Folder 44
Football, 1994-1995	Box 10	Folder 45
Football Scoring Summary, Ualbany vs. University of Dayton, 1995 September 2	Box 10	Folder 46
Football Scoring Summaries, 1995	Box 10	Folder 47
Season, 1995	Box 10	Folder 48
Football, 1995-1996	Box 10	Folder 49
Football Team, 19961995-1997	Box 10	Folder 50
Football Banquet Program, 1996 December 8	Box 10	Folder 51
Football Scoring Summaries and Game Notes, 1996	Box 10	Folder 52
Junior Varsity Football, 1996	Box 10	Folder 53
1997 Football Season, 1996-1997	Box 10	Folder 54
Football Season, 1996-1998	Box 11	Folder 1
Football Season, 19962000	Box 11	Folder 2
Football Scoring Summaries and Game Notes, 1997	Box 11	Folder 3
Giants VIP, 1997	Box 11	Folder 4
1000 Feethall Cassen, 1007, 1000		

	Box 11	Folder 5
Football Game Notes, Albany vs. American International, 1998	Box 11	Folder 6
Football Scoring Summaries, 1998	Box 11	Folder 7
Football Season, 1998	Box 11	Folder 8
Hall of Fame, 1998	Box 11	Folder 9
Football, 1999	Box 11	Folder 10
Football Scoring Summaries, 1999	Box 11	Folder 11
1999 Football Season, 1999-2000	Box 11	Folder 12
Football, 2000	Box 11	Folder 13
NCAA Albany Defensive Statistics Sheet, 2000	Box 11	Folder 14
Football, 2000	Box 11	Folder 15
Football Season, 2001	Box 11	Folder 16
Albany Great Danes Football Season Program, 2002	Box 11	Folder 17
Don Hansen's National Weekly Football Gazette Awards, 2002	Box 11	Folder 18
Football Scoring Summaries, 2002	Box 11	Folder 19
Football Season, 2002	Box 11	Folder 20
Football Scoring Summaries/ Game Program, 2003	Box 11	Folder 21
Football Season, 2003	Box 12	Folder 1
Squad, 2003	Box 12	Folder 2
Football, 2004	Box 12	Folder 3
Football Scoring Summaries / Game Programs, 2004	Box 12	Folder 4
Squad, 2004	Box 12	Folder 5
Hofstra Football, 2004-2005	Box 12	Folder 6
New York Giants- New York Jets Combined Practice Program, 2005 August 6	Box 12	Folder 7
Football, CCSU, 2005	Box 12	Folder 8
Football, Fordham, 2005	Box 12	Folder 9
Hofstra Football, 2005	Box 12	Folder 10
Football, Maine, 2005	Box 12	Folder 11
Football Pre-Season, 2005	Box 12	Folder 12
Football, Sacred Heart, 2005	Box 12	Folder 13
Football Scoring Summaries, 2005	Box 12	Folder 14
Football, San Francisco University, 2005	Box 12	Folder 15

Football, Stony Brook, 2005	Box 12	Folder 16
Football, Summer, 2005	Box 12	Folder 17
Football, UMass (1 of 2), 2005	Box 12	Folder 18
Football, UMass (2 of 2), 2005	Box 12	Folder 19
Football Wagner, 2005	Box 13	Folder 1
Football, 2005-2006	Box 13	Folder 2
Football Delaware, 2005-2006	Box 13	Folder 3
Football Squad, 2005-2006	Box 13	Folder 4
Football Records, Updated, 2006 August 2	Box 13	Folder 5
Football, Albany vs. Delaware Article, 2006 November 16	Box 13	Folder 6
Cornell Football, 2006	Box 13	Folder 7
Football, CCSU, 2006	Box 13	Folder 8
Football Fordham, 2006	Box 13	Folder 9
Football, Sacred Heart, 2006	Box 13	Folder 10
Football Scoring Summaries, 2006	Box 13	Folder 11
Football Scoring Summaries and Statistics, 2006	Box 13	Folder 12
Football, St. Francis, 2006	Box 13	Folder 13
Football Team and NEC, 2006	Box 13	Folder 14
Monmouth Football, 2006	Box 13	Folder 15
Robert Morris Football, 2006	Box 13	Folder 16
Stony Brook Football, 2006	Box 13	Folder 17
Wagner College Football, 2006	Box 13	Folder 18
Football Scoring Summaries, 2007	Box 13	Folder 19
Football Team Banquet, 2007	Box 13	Folder 20
Squad, 2007 September 10	Box 13	Folder 21
Samson Brown, Football, Interview Tips, 2008 June 12	Box 13	Folder 22
Football Banquet Program, 2008 November 23	Box 13	Folder 23
Football, Albany vs. Jacksonville Gridiron Classic, 2008 December 6	Box 13	Folder 24
Football, 2008	Box 13	Folder 25
Squad, 2008	Box 13	Folder 26
Football Scorebook, 2008, Undated	Box 13	Folder 27
Football 2000		

	Box 14	Folder 1
Football Banquet, 2009	Box 14	Folder 2
Football Team, 2009	Box 14	Folder 3
Football, 2010	Box 14	Folder 4
Football Banquet, 2010	Box 14	Folder 5
Football Banquet Program, 2011 January 22	Box 14	Folder 6
Football, 2011	Box 14	Folder 7
Football Budget and Performance Evaluation, 2011	Box 14	Folder 8
Albany vs Colgate, 2012 September 1	Box 14	Folder 9
Albany vs Youngstown, 2012 September 15	Box 14	Folder 10
Albany vs Maine, 2012 September 22	Box 14	Folder 11
Albany vs Monmouth, 2012 September 29	Box 14	Folder 12
Albany vs Bryant, 2012 October 6	Box 14	Folder 13
Albany vs St. Francis, 2012 October 13	Box 14	Folder 14
Albany vs Sacred Heart, 2012 October 27	Box 14	Folder 15
Albany vs Wagner, 2012 November 3	Box 14	Folder 16
Albany vs Duquesne, 2012 November 10	Box 14	Folder 17
Albany vs CCSU, 2012 November 17	Box 14	Folder 18
Folder for Sports Information Director, Football Information to Lizzie, 2012	Box 14	Folder 19
Bob Ford, NYSHSFCA Skip Paridon Award, 2013	Box 14	Folder 20
Football Season, 2012-2013	Box 14	Folder 21
CAA Football Schedule, 2013	Box 14	Folder 22
2012 and 2013 Football Banquet Programs, 2013-2014	Box 14	Folder 23
2014 Season Football Banquet, 2015 April 19	Box 14	Folder 24
UAlbany Football Magnet, 2015	Box 14	Folder 25
Albany State Football History, Letters to Prospective Coaches, Undated	Box 14	Folder 26
Football Recruiting Pamphlet, Undated	Box 14	Folder 27
Great Dane All- Time Marks, Undated	Box 14	Folder 28

# Golf

Physical Description: 0.15 cubic ft.

# Arrangement

Arranged chronologically.

Title/Description	Instances	
Golf, 1967-1968	Box 14	Folder 29
Golf, 1968-1969	Box 14	Folder 30
Golf, 1969-1970	Box 14	Folder 31
Golf, 1970-1971	Box 14	Folder 32
SUNYAC Golf, 1972	Box 14	Folder 33
Golf, 1971-1972	Box 14	Folder 34
Golf, 1972-1973	Box 14	Folder 35
Golf, 1973-1974	Box 14	Folder 36
Golf, 1974-1975	Box 14	Folder 37
Golf, 1975-1976	Box 14	Folder 38
Golf, 1976-1977	Box 14	Folder 39
Golf, 1978-1979	Box 14	Folder 40
Women's Golf, 1995-1996	Box 14	Folder 41
Women's Golf Schedule, 1997	Box 14	Folder 42
Women's Golf, 2002-2003	Box 14	Folder 43
Golf Records, ca. 2003	Box 14	Folder 44
America East Golf Championship, 2006	Box 14	Folder 45
National Golf Coaches Association, All American Scholar Recipients, 2008-2010	Box 14	Folder 46
Women's Golf Roster, 2011	Box 14	Folder 47
National Collegiate Golf, Albany Team, ECAC Tournament, 1970-1978Undated	Box 14	Folder 48

## Lacrosse

Physical Description: 1.6 cubic ft.

### Arrangement

Title/Description	Instances	
Lacrosse, 1967-1968	Box 14	Folder 49
Lacrosse, 1968-1969	Box 14	Folder 50

Lacrosse, 1969-1970	Box 14	Folder 51
Men's Lacrosse 1 of 2, 1969-2008Undated	Box 14	Folder 52
Men's Lacrosse 2 of 2, 1969-2008Undated	Box 14	Folder 53
Lacrosse, 1970-1971	Box 14	Folder 54
Lacrosse, 1971-1972	Box 14	Folder 55
Men's Lacrosse Championship Certificate with Note, 1972Undated	Box 14	Folder 56
Lacrosse, 1972-1973	Box 14	Folder 57
Lacrosse, 1973-1974	Box 14	Folder 58
Lacrosse, 1974-1975	Box 14	Folder 59
Lacrosse, 1975-1976	Box 14	Folder 60
Lacrosse, 1976-1977	Box 14	Folder 61
Lacrosse, 1977-1978	Box 14	Folder 62
Men's and Women's Lacrosse, 19872015Undated	Box 15	Folder 1
1990 Men's Lacrosse, 1990	Box 15	Folder 2
1991 Men's Lacrosse, 1991	Box 15	Folder 3
1992 Men's Lacrosse, 1992	Box 15	Folder 4
Women's Lacrosse, 1992	Box 15	Folder 5
Men's Lacrosse, 1992-1993	Box 15	Folder 6
Women's Lacrosse, 1993	Box 15	Folder 7
1996 Women's Lacrosse Recruitment, 1993-1996	Box 15	Folder 8
Women's Lacrosse Records/ Statistics, 1993-1997	Box 15	Folder 9
Women's Lacrosse Information, 1993-2002	Box 15	Folder 10
Media Forms Elizabeth Strusinski, Women's Lacrosse, 1994	Box 15	Folder 11
Men's Lacrosse Results, 1994	Box 15	Folder 12
Women's Lacrosse Results, 1994	Box 15	Folder 13
1995 Men's Lacrosse Recruitment, 1994-1995	Box 15	Folder 14
University at Albany Women's Summer Lacrosse Competition, 1995	Box 15	Folder 15
Women's Lacrosse, 1995	Box 15	Folder 16
1996 Men's Lacrosse, 1995-1996	Box 15	Folder 17
Men's Lacrosse Recruitment, 1995-1996	Box 15	Folder 18
Women's Lacrosse Season, 1996-1997	Box 15	Folder 19

Men's Lacrosse Records Since 1993, 19971996-1998	Box 15	Folder 20
Season Men's Lacrosse, 19981997-1999	Box 15	Folder 21
1998 Season Women's Lacrosse, 1997-1999	Box 15	Folder 22
1999 Men's Lacrosse, 1997-2000	Box 15	Folder 23
Men's Lacrosse Records Since 1992, 1998	Box 15	Folder 24
2002 Men's Lacrosse, 1998-2002	Box 15	Folder 25
Women's Lacrosse, 1999	Box 15	Folder 26
2000 Season Men's Lacrosse, 1999-2000	Box 15	Folder 27
Women's Lacrosse, 2000	Box 15	Folder 28
2001 Men's Lacrosse, 2000-2001	Box 15	Folder 29
2001 Women's Lacrosse, 2001-2002	Box 15	Folder 30
Women's Lacrosse, 2002	Box 15	Folder 31
America East Championship, Men's Lacrosse, 2003	Box 15	Folder 32
Men's and Women's Lacrosse Teams, 2003	Box 15	Folder 33
Men's Lacrosse, 2003	Box 15	Folder 34
Women's Lacrosse, 2003	Box 15	Folder 35
Men's Lacrosse, 2003-2005	Box 15	Folder 36
Men's Lacrosse, 2004	Box 15	Folder 37
2005 Women's Lacrosse, 2004-2006	Box 15	Folder 38
Men's Lacrosse, 2005	Box 15	Folder 39
Overall Men's Lacrosse Records, 2005	Box 15	Folder 40
Overall Women's Lacrosse Records, 2005	Box 15	Folder 41
Men's Lacrosse, 2005-2009	Box 15	Folder 42
Syracuse vs. Albany , Men's Lacrosse, Official Game Program, 2006 April 21	Box 15	Folder 43
Men's Lacrosse, 2006	Box 15	Folder 44
Women's Lacrosse, 2006	Box 15	Folder 45
Lacrosse Men's, 2007	Box 15	Folder 46
Men's Lacrosse, Albany vs. Cornell, 2007	Box 15	Folder 47
Lacrosse Women's, 2007	Box 15	Folder 48
Rocky Bonitatibus, 20072009ca. 2010	Box 15	Folder 49
Men's Lacrosse, 2008	Box 15	Folder 50
Wamania I aggasa 2000		

	Box 15	Folder 51
Men's Lacrosse and Women's Lacrosse, 2008-2009	Box 16	Folder 1
Lacrosse, 2009	Box 16	Folder 2
Lacrosse Women's, 2009	Box 16	Folder 3
Daley Baker, 2009-2010	Box 16	Folder 4
Jack Reynolds, 2009ca. 2010	Box 16	Folder 5
Keith Olson, 2009ca. 2010	Box 16	Folder 6
Travis Lyons, 2009ca. 2010	Box 16	Folder 7
Men's Lacrosse, 2010	Box 16	Folder 8
Women's Lacrosse, 2010	Box 16	Folder 9
Anthony Ostrander, ca. 2010	Box 16	Folder 10
Artie Marrapese, ca. 2010	Box 16	Folder 11
Ben Young, ca. 2010	Box 16	Folder 12
Brendan Murphy, ca. 2010	Box 16	Folder 13
Cody Futia, ca. 2010	Box 16	Folder 14
Dean Steinmann, ca. 2010	Box 16	Folder 15
Doug Eich, ca. 2010	Box 16	Folder 16
Dwayne Stewart, ca. 2010	Box 16	Folder 17
Edmund Cathers, ca. 2010	Box 16	Folder 18
Jack Huber, ca. 2010	Box 16	Folder 19
Jack Nickla, ca. 2010	Box 16	Folder 20
Jon Newhouse, ca. 2010	Box 16	Folder 21
Kevin Glueckert, ca. 2010	Box 16	Folder 22
Men's Lacrosse Information and Game Notes, 2010-20112013	Box 16	Folder 23
Matt Carello, ca. 2010	Box 16	Folder 24
Matt Mackenzie, ca. 2010	Box 16	Folder 25
Mike Miller, ca. 2010	Box 16	Folder 26
Mike Woods, ca. 2010	Box 16	Folder 27
Ryan Feurstein, ca. 2010	Box 16	Folder 28
Tom Nuckel, ca. 2010	Box 16	Folder 29
Ty Thompson, ca. 2010	Box 16	Folder 30
Will Fuller, ca. 2010	Box 16	Folder 31

Miles Thompson, 2010-2011	Box 16	Folder 32	
Men's Lacrosse, 2011	Box 16	Folder 33	
Women's Lacrosse, 2011	Box 16	Folder 34	
Women's Lacrosse and Tournament Information, 2011-2013	Box 16	Folder 35	
Men's Lacrosse Player Questionnaires, 2012-2013	Box 16	Folder 36	
Women's Lacrosse Questionnaires, 2017	Box 16	Folder 37	
UAlbany Men's Lacrosse Schedule, Undated	Box 16	Folder 38	

# **Sailing**

Physical Description: 0.18 cubic ft.

#### Arrangement

Arranged chronologically.

Title/Description	Instances	
Sailing Club, 1967-1969	Box 16 Folde	er 39
Sailing Club, 1969-1970	Box 16 Folde	er 40
Sailing Club, 1970-1971	Box 16 Folde	er 41
Sailing Club, 1971-1972	Box 16 Folde	er 42
Sailing Club, 1972-1973	Box 16 Folde	er 43

### Soccer

Physical Description: 0.77 cubic ft.

#### Arrangement

Arranged chronologically.

Title/Description	Instances	
Soccer, 1954-1975	Box 16	Folder 44
Men's Soccer Rosters, Stats, and Information 1950-1999, 1962-19821984-19931996-1999Undated	Box 16	Folder 45
Soccer, 1967-1968	Box 16	Folder 46
Soccer, 1968-1969	Box 16	Folder 47
Soccer, 1969-1970	Box 16	Folder 48
Soccer, 1970-1971	Box 16	Folder 49
SUNYAC Soccer, 1970-1972	Box 16	Folder 50
Soccer, 1971-1972	Box 16	Folder 51
g 1070 1070		

Soccer, 1972-1973

	Box 16	Folder 52
Soccer, 1977-1978	Box 16	Folder 53
Soccer, 1978-1979	Box 16	Folder 54
Women's Soccer, 1989	Box 16	Folder 55
Men's Soccer, 1989-1990	Box 16	Folder 56
Women's Soccer, 1990	Box 16	Folder 57
Men's Soccer, 1991	Box 16	Folder 58
Women's Soccer, 1991	Box 16	Folder 59
Men's Soccer Statistics, 1993-1997	Box 16	Folder 60
Men's Soccer, 1994	Box 16	Folder 61
Men's Soccer NCAA Information, 1994	Box 16	Folder 62
Academic Soccer Program Profile, 1995-1996	Box 16	Folder 63
Women's Socccer, 1994	Box 16	Folder 64
Mens Soccer Brochure, 1994-1996	Box 16	Folder 65
Men's Soccer, 1995-1996	Box 16	Folder 66
Men's Soccer Brochure, 1995-1996	Box 16	Folder 67
Men's Soccer, 1996-1997	Box 16	Folder 68
Women's Soccer, 1996-1997	Box 16	Folder 69
Men's Soccer, 1997	Box 16	Folder 70
Women's Soccer Game Programs, 1997	Box 16	Folder 71
Women's Soccer Goalkeepers and Players, ca. 1997	Box 16	Folder 72
Men's Soccer, 1998-1999	Box 17	Folder 1
Women's Soccer, 1998-1999	Box 17	Folder 2
Men's Soccer, 1999-2000	Box 17	Folder 3
Women's Soccer, 1999-2000	Box 17	Folder 4
Men's Soccer, 2000	Box 17	Folder 5
Women's Soccer, 2000-2001	Box 17	Folder 6
Men's Soccer, 2001	Box 17	Folder 7
Women's Soccer, 2001-2002	Box 17	Folder 8
2002 Season Men's Soccer, 2002-2003	Box 17	Folder 9
Womens Soccer, 2002-2003	Box 17	Folder 10
Men's Soccer Game Programs, 2004	Box 17	Folder 11

Women's Soccer Game Programs, 2004	Box 17	Folder 12
Men's Soccer, 2005	Box 17	Folder 13
Men's Soccer Records, 2005	Box 17	Folder 14
Women's Soccer Records, 2005	Box 17	Folder 15
Men's Soccer Athlete Information, 20052007	Box 17	Folder 16
Men's Soccer Game, Ualbany vs. Binghamton, 2006 October 18	Box 17	Folder 17
Women's Soccer Box Score, 2006	Box 17	Folder 18
Women's Soccer, 2006-2007	Box 17	Folder 19
Men's and Women's Soccer Match Programs, 2006-20072009	Box 17	Folder 20
Men's Soccer Game Programs, 20062009	Box 17	Folder 21
Men's Soccer Opponent Team Information, 2007	Box 17	Folder 22
Men's Soccer Statistics and Records, 2010	Box 17	Folder 23
Men's Soccer, 2011-20132015	Box 17	Folder 24
Albany vs. UConn, Men's Soccer, 2016 November 12	Box 17	Folder 25
Softball Scorebooks, 1967-1971	Box 17	Folder 26
Softball Schedule, 1971	Box 17	Folder 27
Softball, 1973-1974	Box 17	Folder 28
Softball, 1974-1975	Box 17	Folder 29
Softball, 1975-1976	Box 17	Folder 30
Softball, 1977-1978	Box 17	Folder 31
Softball, Great Dane Weekly Sports Wrap Up, 1990	Box 17	Folder 32
Softball Player information, 1990	Box 17	Folder 33
Softball, 1992	Box 17	Folder 34
Softball, 1992-1993	Box 17	Folder 35
Softball Information, 1993-1994	Box 17	Folder 36
Softball Records/ Statistics, 1993-1998	Box 17	Folder 37
Softball Clippings, 1993Undated	Box 17	Folder 38
Softball Results, 1994	Box 17	Folder 39
Softball, 1995	Box 17	Folder 40
NECC Softball Report, 1995-1996	Box 17	Folder 41
1997 Softball, 1996-1998	Box 17	Folder 42
1998 Softball, 1997-1999	Box 17	Folder 43

Softball Box Scores, 1999 May	Box 17	Folder 44	
Softball, 1999	Box 17	Folder 45	
2000 Season Softball, 1999-2000	Box 17	Folder 46	
Softball Scorebook, 2000	Box 17	Folder 47	
Softball, 2001	Box 17	Folder 48	
Softball Scorebooks, 2001	Box 17	Folder 49	
Softball, 2002-2003	Box 17	Folder 50	
Softball, 2003	Box 17	Folder 51	
Bama Bash ( Tuscaloosa, Ala.), 2004 February 13-2004 February 15	Box 17	Folder 52	
Softball, 2005	Box 17	Folder 53	
Softball, 2006	Box 17	Folder 54	
Softball Records, 2006	Box 17	Folder 55	
NCCAA Division I Softball Championship, 2007	Box 17	Folder 56	
Softball Scorebook, 2013	Box 17	Folder 57	
Softball Scoresheet Directions, Undated	Box 17	Folder 58	

#### **Softball**

Physical Description: 0.5 cubic ft.

### Arrangement

Arranged chronologically.

## **Swimming**

Physical Description: 0.25 cubic ft.

### Arrangement

Title/Description	Instances	
Swimming, 1966-1967	Box 17	Folder 59
Swimming, 1967-1968	Box 17	Folder 60
Swimming, 1967-1977	Box 17	Folder 61
Swimming, 1968-1969	Box 17	Folder 62
Swimming, 1969-1970	Box 17	Folder 63
Swimming, 1970-1971	Box 17	Folder 64

SUNYAC Swimming, 1970-1973	Box 17	Folder 65
Swimming, 1971-1972	Box 17	Folder 66
Swimming and Diving, 1972-1973	Box 17	Folder 67
Swimming includes history since 1967, 1972-1973	Box 17	Folder 68
Swimming, 1973-1974	Box 17	Folder 69
Swimming and Diving, 1973-1974	Box 18	Folder 1
Swimming, 1974-1975	Box 18	Folder 2
Swimming and Diving, 1974-1975	Box 18	Folder 3
Swimming, 1975-1976	Box 18	Folder 4
Swimming and Diving, 1975-1976	Box 18	Folder 5
Swimming, 1976-1977	Box 18	Folder 6
Swimming, 1977-1978	Box 18	Folder 7
Swimming and Diving, 1977-1978	Box 18	Folder 8
Swimming, 1991-1992	Box 18	Folder 9
Swimming Time Sheets, 1993	Box 18	Folder 10

## **Tennis**

Physical Description: 0.5 cubic ft.

## Arrangement

Arranged chronologically.

Title/Description	Instances	
Tennis, 1966-1967	Box 18	Folder 11
Tennis, 1967-1968	Box 18	Folder 12
Athletics, Tennis, Women's, ca. 1968	Box 18	Folder 13
Tennis, 1968-1969	Box 18	Folder 14
Tennis, 1969-1970	Box 18	Folder 15
Tennis, 1969-1970	Box 18	Folder 16
Tennis, 1970	Box 18	Folder 17
Tennis, 1970-1971	Box 18	Folder 18
Tennis, 1970-1971	Box 18	Folder 19
Tennis, 1971-1972	Box 18	Folder 20
Tennis JV and Varsity, 1971-1972	Box 18	Folder 21

JV Tennis, 1972-1973

	Box 18	Folder 22
Tennis, 1972-1973	Box 18	Folder 23
SUNYAC Tennis, 1972-1973	Box 18	Folder 24
Tennis, 1973-1974	Box 18	Folder 25
Tennis, 1973-1974	Box 18	Folder 26
Tennis, 1974-1975	Box 18	Folder 27
Tennis, 1974-1975	Box 18	Folder 28
Tennis, 1975-1976	Box 18	Folder 29
Tennis, 1976-1977	Box 18	Folder 30
Tennis, 1977-1978	Box 18	Folder 31
Tennis, 1977-1978	Box 18	Folder 32
Tennis, 1978-1979	Box 18	Folder 33
Tennis includes history of team from 1963, 1978-1979	Box 18	Folder 34
1989 Men's Tennis, 1989-1993	Box 18	Folder 35
Men's Tennis, Great Dane Weekly Sports Wrap Up, 1990	Box 18	Folder 36
Men's Tennis, 1991	Box 18	Folder 37
Men's Tennis, 1991-1992	Box 18	Folder 38
Men's Tennis Information, 1992-1993	Box 18	Folder 39
Men's Tennis Sports Publicity Forms, ca. 1994	Box 18	Folder 40
Women's Tennis Eligibility, 1995 January 30	Box 18	Folder 41
Women's Tennis Brochure, 1995-1996	Box 18	Folder 42
Women's Tennis, 1995-1996Undated	Box 18	Folder 43
Women's Tennis Championships Flyer and Brochure, 1995-1997	Box 18	Folder 44
NECC Women's Tennis Tournament, 1996	Box 18	Folder 45
Women's Tennis, 1997-1998	Box 18	Folder 46
Women's Tennis Match Notes, 19972000	Box 18	Folder 47
Women's Tennis, 1998-1999	Box 18	Folder 48
Women's Tennis, Great Dane Classic Tournament, 1999 April 16-1999 April 18	Box 18	Folder 49
Women's Tennis, 1999-2000	Box 18	Folder 50
Women's Tennis, 2000-2001	Box 18	Folder 51
Women's Tennis, 2001-2002	Box 18	Folder 52

Women's Tennis Match Notes, 2001-2002	Box 18	Folder 53	
Women's Tennis Game Notes, 2003	Box 18	Folder 54	
Women's Tennis, 2004-2005	Box 18	Folder 55	
Women's Tennis Championship Program: History, Awards, and Conferences, 2004-2005	Box 18	Folder 56	
Tennis Records, 2005	Box 18	Folder 57	
Tennis, 2005-2006	Box 18	Folder 58	
Women's Tennis Match Programs, 2006	Box 18	Folder 59	
Women's Tennis Ualbany vs. Providence and St Bonaventure, 2007 February	Box 18	Folder 60	
Women's Tennis, 2009-2011Undated	Box 18	Folder 61	
Intercollegiate Tennis Association Coaches Scorebook, 2011-2012	Box 18	Folder 62	
Women's Tennis, ca. 2015	Box 18	Folder 63	

# Volleyball

Physical Description: 0.42 cubic ft.

### Arrangement

Title/Description	Instances	
Volleyball, 1975-1976	Box 18	Folder 64
Volleyball, 1977-1978	Box 18	Folder 65
Volleyball, 1978-1979	Box 18	Folder 66
Women's Volleyball Rosters, 198219841986	Box 18	Folder 67
Albany Women's Volleyball Top Ten Statistical Leaders, 1983-1989	Box 18	Folder 68
Women's Volleyball, 1989	Box 18	Folder 69
Volleyball, 1991	Box 18	Folder 70
1994 Volleyball Brochure Information, 1991-1994	Box 18	Folder 71
1992 Volleyball, 1992-1993	Box 18	Folder 72
Volleyball, 1994-1995	Box 18	Folder 73
1979-1997 Women's Volleyball Records and Statistics, 1994-1997	Box 18	Folder 74
Volleyball Statistics, 1994-1997	Box 18	Folder 75
Volleyball, 1995	Box 18	Folder 76

Volleyball Brochure, 1995	Box 18	Folder 77
Volleyball, 1996-1997	Box 18	Folder 78
Volleyball, 1997	Box 18	Folder 79
Volleyball, 1998-2000	Box 18	Folder 80
Single-Season Volleyball Records (1983-1999), 1999	Box 18	Folder 81
Women's Volleyball Season, 1999-2000	Box 18	Folder 82
2000 Volleyball Season, 2000-2001	Box 18	Folder 83
2002 Volleyball, 2002-2003	Box 18	Folder 84
NCAA Women's Volleyball Rules and Interpretations, 2004	Box 18	Folder 85
Volleyball, 2004	Box 18	Folder 86
2004 Volleyball Player Statistics, 2004-2005	Box 18	Folder 87
American Volleyball Coaches Association Division I SID Packet, 2005	Box 18	Folder 88
2005 Season Volleyball, 2005	Box 18	Folder 89
Volleyball Game Statistics, 2005	Box 18	Folder 90
Volleyball Records, 2005	Box 18	Folder 91
Ualbany Volleyball Notes, America East Conference Volleyball Championship, 2006 November 11-2006 November 22	Box 18	Folder 92
NCAA Division I Women's Volleyball Championship, 2006	Box 19	Folder 1
Volleyball, 2006	Box 19	Folder 2
Volleyball Profiles and Athletic Questionnaire, ca. 2007-2011	Box 19	Folder 3
Volleyball Bios, 2013	Box 19	Folder 4
Volleyball Athletic Questionnaires, ca. 2017	Box 19	Folder 5

# Wrestling

Physical Description: 0.38 cubic ft.

## Arrangement

Title/Description	Instances	
Wrestling, 1966-1973	Box 19	Folder 6
Wrestling, 1967-1968	Box 19	Folder 7
2nd E. Stroudsburg Tournament, 1968 November 22-1968 November 23	Box 19	Folder 8
Wrestling, 1968-1969	Box 19	Folder 9

Master Material for Wrestling Notebook, 1969	Box 19	Folder 10
U.S. Wrestling Federation, 1969 April	Box 19	Folder 11
Wrestling, 1969-1970	Box 19	Folder 12
Wrestling, 1970-1971	Box 19	Folder 13
SUNYAC Wrestling, 1970-1972	Box 19	Folder 14
Wrestling, 1971-1972	Box 19	Folder 15
Wrestling, 1972-1973	Box 19	Folder 16
Wrestling, 1972-1974	Box 19	Folder 17
Wrestling, 1974-1975	Box 20	Folder 1
Wrestling, 1975-1976	Box 20	Folder 2
SUNYAC Wrestling, 1976-1977	Box 20	Folder 3
Wrestling, 1976-1977	Box 20	Folder 4
Wrestling, 1977-1978	Box 20	Folder 5
SUNYAC Wrestling, 1978-1979	Box 20	Folder 6
Wrestling, 1978-1979	Box 20	Folder 7
Wrestling, 1991-1992	Box 20	Folder 8
Wrestling, 1994	Box 20	Folder 9
Section II HS Coaches' list, Undated	Box 20	Folder 10

<sup>^</sup> Return to Table of Contents

#### **Basketball Administrative Files**

Physical Description: 4.83 cubic ft.

#### **Scope and Contents**

These records are most useful for finding basketball game statistics and team statistics and notes for men's and women's basketball games played from 1989 to 2012. The detailed files were originally organized in binders by the Department of Athletics according to men's and women's team basketball seasons, and cover the ins and outs of each season. The files for each year provide an in-depth look at the players and their schedules. Files may contain rosters, statistics, schedules, results, game notes, player highs and lows, box scores, team histories, tournament information, charts, media and press, articles, travel itineraries, contact information, forms, emails, event notices, contracts, correspondence with Sports Information Director Brian DePasquale and more. In some instances, personally identifiable information and/or sensitive material was redacted to protect the security of individuals mentioned.

## Arrangement

The files are arranged by date of content listed in the title field, not by creation date. Within each athletic year, the files are arranged alphabetically.

Title/Description	Instances	
Women's Basketball: Statistics, 1989-1990	Box 1	Folder 1
Men's Basketball, 1993-1994	Box 1	Folder 2
Women Basketball, 1993-1994	Box 1	Folder 3
Men's and Women's Basketball Season (1 of 3), 1994-19951994-1996	Box 1	Folder 4
Men's and Women's Basketball Season (2 of 3), 1994-19951994-1996	Box 1	Folder 5
Men's and Women's Basketball Season (3 of 3), 1994-19951994-1996	Box 1	Folder 6
Men's and Women's Basketball (1 of 3), 1995-1996	Box 1	Folder 7
Men's and Women's Basketball (2 of 3), 1995-1996	Box 1	Folder 8
Men's and Women's Basketball (3 of 3), 1995-1996	Box 1	Folder 9
Men's Basketball (1 of 2), 1996-1997	Box 1	Folder 10
Men's Basketball (2 of 2), 1996-1997	Box 1	Folder 11
Women's Basketball, 1996-1997	Box 1	Folder 12
Men's Basketball, 1997-1998	Box 1	Folder 13
Women's Basketball, 1997-1998	Box 1	Folder 14
Men's Basketball (1 of 2), 1998-1999	Box 1	Folder 15
Men's Basketball (2 of 2), 1998-1999	Box 1	Folder 16
Women's Basketball, 1998-1999	Box 1	Folder 17
1999-2000 Men's Basketball Season (1 of 2), 1994-2000	Box 1	Folder 18
1999-2000 Men's Basketball Season (2 of 2), 1994-2000	Box 2	Folder 1
Women's Basketball (1 of 2), 1999-2000	Box 2	Folder 2
Women's Basketball (2 of 2), 1999-2000	Box 2	Folder 3
Women's Basketball, NCAA Leaders; Independent Conference Releases, RPI Ratings, 1999-2000	Box 2	Folder 4
2000-2001 Men's Basketball Season (1 of 3), 1999-2001	Box 2	Folder 5
2000-2001 Men's Basketball Season (2 of 3), 1999-2001	Box 2	Folder 6
2000-2001 Men's Basketball Season (3 of 3), 1999-2001	Box 2	Folder 7
Women's Basketball (1 of 2), 2000-2001	Box 2	Folder 8

Women's Basketball (2 of 2), 2000-2001	Box 2	Folder 9
2001-2002 Men's Basketball Season: Team History, 2000	Box 2	Folder 10
Men's Basketball: America East, 2001-2002	Box 2	Folder 11
Men's Basketball: Box Scores, 2001-2002	Box 2	Folder 12
Men's Basketball: Game Notes, 2001-2002	Box 2	Folder 13
Men's Basketball: Travel, 2001-2002	Box 2	Folder 14
Women's Basketball (1 of 2), 2001-2002	Box 2	Folder 15
Women's Basketball (2 of 2), 2001-2002	Box 2	Folder 16
Men's Basketball (2 of 3), 2002-2003	Box 3	Folder 17
Men's Basketball (3 of 3), 2002-2003	Box 2	Folder 18
Women's Basketball (1 of 4), 2002-2003	Box 3	Folder 1
Women's Basketball (2 of 4), 2002-2003	Box 3	Folder 2
Women's Basketball (3 of 4), 2002-2003	Box 3	Folder 3
Women's Basketball (4 of 4), 2002-2003	Box 3	Folder 4
Men's Basketball (1 of 3), 2003-2004	Box 3	Folder 5
Men's Basketball (2 of 3), 2003-2004	Box 3	Folder 6
Men's Basketball (3 of 3), 2003-2004	Box 3	Folder 7
Women's Basketball (1 of 4), 2003-2004	Box 3	Folder 8
Women's Basketball (2 of 4), 2003-2004	Box 3	Folder 9
Women's Basketball (3 of 4), 2003-2004	Box 3	Folder 10
Women's Basketball (4 of 4), 2003-2004	Box 3	Folder 11
Men's Basketball (1 of 3), 2004-2005	Box 3	Folder 12
Men's Basketball (2 of 3), 2004-2005	Box 3	Folder 13
Men's Basketball (3 of 3), 2004-2005	Box 3	Folder 14
Women's Basketball (1 of 3), 2004-2005	Box 3	Folder 15
Women's Basketball (2 of 3), 2004-2005	Box 3	Folder 16
Women's Basketball (3 of 3), 2004-2005	Box 4	Folder 1
2005-2006 Men's Basketball Season (1 of 3), 2004-2007	Box 4	Folder 2
2005-2006 Men's Basketball Season (2 of 3), 2004-2007	Box 4	Folder 3
2005-2006 Men's Basketball Season (3 of 3), 2004-2007	Box 4	Folder 4
Men's Basketball, Events and Correspondence with Sports Information Directors, 2005-2006	Box 4	Folder 5
W		

Women's Basketball : America East, 2005-2006

	Box 4	Folder 6
Women's Basketball : Game Notes, 2005-2006	Box 4	Folder 7
Women's Basketball: Roster Play by Plays, Box scores, and Statistics, 2005-2006	Box 4	Folder 8
Women's Basketball: Scorebooks/Game Analyses(for years 2000-2005), 2005	Box 4	Folder 9
Women's Basketball: Season Scorebook/ Game Analyses, 2005-2006	Box 4	Folder 10
2006-2007 Men's Basketball: Sports Media and Correspondence, 2005-2007	Box 4	Folder 11
2006-2007 Men's Basketball Season: Tournament Itineraries, 2007	Box 4	Folder 12
Men's Basketball: America Feast Conference, 2006-2007	Box 4	Folder 13
Men's Basketball: Box Scores, 2006-2007	Box 4	Folder 14
Men's Basketball: Game Notes and Articles (1 of 2), 2006-2007	Box 4	Folder 15
Men's Basketball: Game Notes and Articles (2 of2), 2006-2007	Box 4	Folder 16
Women's Basketball: Box Scores and Statistics (1 of 2), 2006-2007	Box 4	Folder 17
Women's Basketball: Box Scores and Statistics (2 of 2), 2006-2007	Box 4	Folder 18
Men's Basketball (1 of 3), 2007-2008	Box 5	Folder 1
Men's Basketball (2 of 3), 2007-2008	Box 5	Folder 2
Men's Basketball (3 of 3), 2007-2008	Box 5	Folder 3
Women's Basketball: Box Scores and Statistics, 2007-2008	Box 5	Folder 4
Men's Basketball (1 of 3), 2008-2009	Box 5	Folder 5
Men's Basketball (2 of 3), 2008-2009	Box 5	Folder 6
Men's Basketball (3 of 3), 2008-2009	Box 5	Folder 7
Women's Basketball: Box Scores and Statistics (1 of 2), 2008-2009	Box 5	Folder 8
Women's Basketball: Box Scores and Statistics (2 of 2), 2008-2009	Box 5	Folder 9
2009-2010 Men's Basketball: Box Scores/ Games, 2001-2010	Box 5	Folder 10
2009-2010 Men's Basketball: Roster, ca. 2009	Box 5	Folder 11
2009-2010 Men's Basketball: Statistics, 2010	Box 5	Folder 12
Men's Basketball: Game Notes (1 of 2), 2009-2010	Box 6	Folder 1
Men's Basketball: Game Notes (2 of 2), 2009-2010	Box 6	Folder 2

Women's Basketball, Roster, Play-by-Plays, Box Scores, Statistics (1 of 2), 2009-2010	Box 6	Folder 3	
Women's Basketball, Roster, Play-by-Plays, Box Scores, Statistics (2 of 2), 2009-2010	Box 6	Folder 4	
2010-2011 Men's Basketball: Box Scores and Statistics, 2010-2011	Box 6	Folder 5	
2010-2011 Men's Basketball: Game Notes (1 of 2), 2010-2011	Box 6	Folder 6	
2010-2011 Men's Basketball: Game Notes (2 of 2), 2010-2011	Box 7	Folder 1	
2010-2011 Men's Basketball: Travel Itinerary and America East Championship, 2011	Box 7	Folder 2	
2011-2012 Men's Basketball Season: Athletics Telephone Directory, 2008 September 10	Box 7	Folder 3	
2011-2012 Men's Basketball Season: Box Scores, 2011	Box 7	Folder 4	
Men's Basketball: Game Notes, 2011-2012	Box 7	Folder 5	
2011-2012 Men's Basketball: Game Statistics, 20002008-2011	Box 7	Folder 6	
2011-2012 Men's Basketball: National Invitation Tournament, 2011	Box 7	Folder 7	
Men's Basketball: Play by Plays and Box Scores, 2011-2012	Box 7	Folder 8	

<sup>^</sup> Return to Table of Contents

#### **Football Administrative Files**

Physical Description: 2.5 cubic ft.

#### **Scope and Contents**

These records are most useful for finding football game and team statistics and notes for the football seasons of 1994 to 2010. These detailed files were originally organized in binders by the Department of Athletics and Recreation in summary for each season, and are a good resource for finding specific game information. Files contain rosters, statistics, schedules, scoring summaries, game notes, charts, media and press, articles, travel itineraries, contact information, football training camp papers, forms, emails, event notices, football news, and more for each season. Eastern College Athletic Conference Sports News, Don Hansen's National Weekly Football Gazette, and Northeast Conference press releases are featured. Correspondence with Sports Information Director Brian DePasquale is included. In some instances, personally identifiable information and/or sensitive material was redacted to protect the security of individuals mentioned.

#### Arrangement

The files are arranged by date of content listed in the title field, not by creation date. Within each athletic year, the files are arranged alphabetically.

Title/Description	Instances	
1994 Football (1 of 2), 1994-1995	Box 1	Folder 1

1995 Football (2 of 2), 1994-1995

	Box 1	Folder 2
1995 Football (1 of 2), 1995-1996	Box 1	Folder 3
1995 Football (2 of 2), 1995-1996	Box 1	Folder 4
1996 Football, 1996-1997	Box 1	Folder 5
1996 Football: Eastern College Athletic Conference, 1996	Box 1	Folder 6
1996 Football: Game Summaries, 1996	Box 1	Folder 7
1996 Football: Media, 1996	Box 1	Folder 8
1996 Football: Releases, 1996	Box 1	Folder 9
1997 Football (1 of 2), 1997-1998	Box 1	Folder 10
1997 Football (2 of 2), 1997-1998	Box 1	Folder 11
1998 Football: College Sports News Conferences, 1998-1999	Box 1	Folder 12
1998 Football: Game Notes and Articles, 1998	Box 1	Folder 13
1998 Football: Game Summaries, Statistics, Articles, Rosters, 1998	Box 1	Folder 14
1998 Football: Roster, Practice Dates, All Conference Teams, 1998-1999	Box 1	Folder 15
1999 Football: Game Notes, Articles, and Itineraries, 1999	Box 1	Folder 16
1999 Football: Northeast Conference, College Sports News, 1999-2000	Box 1	Folder 17
1999 Football: Roster, Contact Information, 1999-2000	Box 1	Folder 18
1999 Football: Scoring Summaries, Statistics, and Intineraries, 1999	Box 1	Folder 19
2000 Football (1 of 2), 2000	Box 1	Folder 20
2000 Football (2 of 2), 2000	Box 1	Folder 21
2001 Football (1 of 3), 2001-2002	Box 1	Folder 22
2001 Football (2 of 3), 2001-2002	Box 1	Folder 23
2001 Football (3 of 3), 2001-2002	Box 1	Folder 24
2002 Football (1 of 3), 2002-2003	Box 1	Folder 25
2002 Football (2 of 3), 2002-2003	Box 2	Folder 1
2002 Football (3 of 3), 2002-2003	Box 2	Folder 2
2003 Football, 2003	Box 2	Folder 3
2003 Football: All- Star Players and Teams, 2003	Box 2	Folder 4
2003 Football: Game Notes, Statistics, and Articles, 2003	Box 2	Folder 5
2003 Football : Game Summaries, 2003	Box 2	Folder 6

2003 Football: Northeast Conference, 2003	Box 2	Folder 7
2003 Footbll: Preseason, 2003	Box 2	Folder 8
2004 Football (1 of 3), 2004	Box 2	Folder 9
2004 Football (2 of 3), 2004	Box 2	Folder 10
2004 Football (3 of 3), 2004	Box 2	Folder 11
2005 Football (1 of 3), 1991-199420022004-2006	Box 2	Folder 12
2005 Football (2 of 3), 1991-199420022004-2006	Box 2	Folder 13
2005 Football (3 of 3), 1991-19942002	Box 2	Folder 14
2006 Football (1 of 3), 20042006-2007	Box 2	Folder 15
2006 Football (2 of 3), 20042006-2007	Box 2	Folder 16
2006 Football (3 of 3), 20042006-2007	Box 2	Folder 17
2007 Football: Albany Roster, All America Squad, 2007-2008	Box 2	Folder 18
2007 Football: Contatct Lists, 2007	Box 2	Folder 19
2007 Football: Northeast Conference, 2007	Box 2	Folder 20
2007 Football: Schedules/Forms, 2007	Box 2	Folder 21
2007 Football: Sports News, 2007-2008	Box 2	Folder 22
2007 Football: Statistics Game Summaries, Itineraries, 2007	Box 2	Folder 23
2008 Football (1 of 3), 2008-2009	Box 3	Folder 1
2008 Football(2 of 3), 2008-2009	Box 3	Folder 2
2008 Football (3 of 3), 2008-2009	Box 3	Folder 3
2009 Football (1 of 3), 2009-2010	Box 3	Folder 4
2009 Football (2 of 3), 2009-2010	Box 3	Folder 5
2009 Football (3 of 3), 2009-2010	Box 3	Folder 6
2010 Football (1 of 2), 2010	Box 4	Folder 1
2010 Football (2 of 2), 2010	Box 4	Folder 2
2010 Football: Northeast Conference Game Management Guide, 2010	Box 4	Folder 3

#### ^ Return to Table of Contents

## **Score Histories**

Physical Description: 0.66 cubic ft.

## **Scope and Contents**

This series contains note cards that recorded men's game scores and the history of results with opponent schools for various sports from 1913-1981 (non-inclusive).

#### Arrangement

This series is arranged alphabetically.

Title/Description	Instances	
Baseball Opponents and Seasons, 1958-1978	Box 1	Folder 1
Basketball Opponents, 1915-19431946-1983	Box 1	Folder 2
Basketball Years, 1913-19431946-1970	Box 1	Folder 3
Cross County Opponents, 1962-19761978-1980	Box 1	Folder 4
Cross County Opponents and Seasons, 1962-19731979	Box 1	Folder 5
Cross County Seasons, 1955-1979	Box 1	Folder 6
Football Opponents and Seasons, 1922-19241970-1983	Box 1	Folder 7
Lacrosse Opponents, 1970-1981	Box 1	Folder 8
Lacrosse Opponents and Seasons, 1970-1973	Box 1	Folder 9
Lacrosse Seasons, 1970-1981	Box 1	Folder 10
Soccer Opponents, 1950-1981	Box 2	Folder 1
Soccer Opponents and Seasons, 1950-1973	Box 2	Folder 2
Soccer Seasons, 1950-1981	Box 2	Folder 3
Swimming Opponents, 1969-1980	Box 2	Folder 4
Swimming Opponents and Seasons, 1969-1973	Box 2	Folder 5
Swimming Seasons, 1969-1980	Box 2	Folder 6
Tennis Opponents, 19591962-19761978	Box 2	Folder 7
Tennis Seasons, 1959-19601962-1978	Box 2	Folder 8
Track Opponents, 1969-1973	Box 2	Folder 9
Track Opponents and Seasons, 1969-1980	Box 2	Folder 10
Track Seasons, 1969-1980	Box 2	Folder 11
Volleyball Seasons, 1978-1979	Box 2	Folder 12
Wrestling Opponents, 1955-1974	Box 2	Folder 13
Wrestling Opponents and Seasons, 1955-1979	Box 2	Folder 14

<sup>^</sup> Return to Table of Contents

#### Press Releases, 1994 May - 2008 August

<u>Physical Description</u>: 2.33 cubic ft. <u>Language of the Material</u>: English.

#### Arrangement

The files are arranged chronologically by month and year of release.

#### **Scope and Contents**

This series contains sports news releases issued by the University at Albany Department of Athletics and Recreation as well as press releases from sources like the Football Gazette, Metro Atlantic Athletic Conference, New England Collegiate Conference and more that were retained by the Athletics Department.

Title/Description	Instances	
Sports News Releases, 1994 May	Box 1	Folder 1
<u>Digital Object</u> : dr26zh482		
Sports News Releases, 1994 June	Box 1	Folder 2
Digital Object: v118s049j		
Sports News Releases, 1994 July	Box 1	Folder 3
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>ht24x5093</u>		
Sports News Releases, 1994 August	Box 1	Folder 4
Digital Object: wm118845r		
Sports News Releases, 1994 September	Box 1	Folder 5
<u>Digital Object</u> : r781x246w		
Sports News Releases, 1994 October	Box 1	Folder 6
<u>Digital Object</u> : n583zf68d		
Sports News Releases, 1994 November	Box 1	Folder 7
<u>Digital Object</u> : qj72pt02s		
Sports News Releases, 1994 December	Box 1	Folder 8
<u>Digital Object</u> : t435h021f		
Sports News Releases, 1995 January	Box 1	Folder 9
<u>Digital Object</u> : dn39xm70b		
Sports News Releases, 1995 February	Box 1	Folder 10
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>bn999t256</u>		
Sports News Releases, 1995 March	Box 1	Folder 11
Digital Object: 37720z57h		
Sports News Releases, 1995 April	Box 1	Folder 12

Digital Object: f76240510

<u>Digital Object</u> . <u>170210310</u>			
Sports News Releases, 1995 May <u>Digital Object</u> : 0z709f792	Box 1	Folder 13	
Sports News Releases, 1995 June <u>Digital Object</u> : fb494v59b	Box 1	Folder 14	
Sports News Releases, 1995 July <u>Digital Object</u> : mk61s3161	Box 1	Folder 15	
Sports News Releases, 1995 August <u>Digital Object</u> : 5999np770	Box 1	Folder 16	
Sports News Releases, 1995 September <u>Digital Object</u> : 8g84n606s	Box 1	Folder 17	
Sports News Releases, 1995 October <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>vt151441j</u>	Box 1	Folder 18	
Sports News Releases, 1995 November <u>Digital Object</u> : c534g7836	Box 1	Folder 19	
Sports News Releases, 1995 December <u>Digital Object</u> : 5x21v2267	Box 1	Folder 20	
Sports News Releases, 1996 January <u>Digital Object</u> : k643bk73k	Box 1	Folder 21	
Sports News Releases, 1996 February <u>Digital Object</u> : 4f16cn61h	Box 1	Folder 22	
Sports News Releases, 1996 March <u>Digital Object</u> : 5t34t457s	Box 1	Folder 23	
Sports News Releases, 1996 April <u>Digital Object</u> : vm40zb53f	Box 1	Folder 24	
Sports News Releases, 1996 May <u>Digital Object</u> : pn89dt54d	Box 1	Folder 25	
Sports News Releases, 1996 June <u>Digital Object</u> : ng4523451	Box 1	Folder 26	
Sports News Releases, 1996 July <u>Digital Object</u> : nc581688k	Box 1	Folder 27	
New England Collegiate Conference Releases, 1996 July <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>bv73cj80b</u>	Box 1	Folder 28	
New England Collegiate Conference Releases, 1996 August	Box 1	Folder 29	

<u>Digital Object</u>: <u>jm215879t</u>

Sports News Releases, 1996 August <u>Digital Object: pn89dt55p</u>	Box 1	Folder 30	
Sports News Releases, 1996 September <u>Digital Object</u> : 7h14b839h	Box 1	Folder 31	
New England Collegiate Conference Releases, 1996 September <u>Digital Object: v118s0509</u>	Box 1	Folder 32	
New England Collegiate Conference Releases, 1996 October <u>Digital Object</u> : 9w032n40r	Box 1	Folder 33	
Sports News Releases, 1996 October  Digital Object: t435h022q	Box 1	Folder 34	
New England Collegiate Conference Releases, 1996 November <u>Digital Object: vh53xg66g</u>	Box 1	Folder 35	
Sports News Releases, 1996 November <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>1j92gt69n</u>	Box 1	Folder 36	
New England Collegiate Conference Releases, 1996 December <u>Digital Object</u> : 8w32rr69x	Box 1	Folder 37	
Sports News Releases, 1996 December <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>0k225w53x</u>	Box 1	Folder 38	
New England Collegiate Conference Releases, 1997 January <u>Digital Object</u> : k3569q400	Box 1	Folder 39	
Sports News Releases, 1997 January <u>Digital Object</u> : 9z903k295	Box 1	Folder 40	
New England Collegiate Conference Releases, 1997 February <u>Digital Object</u> : m613nj047	Box 1	Folder 41	
Sports News Releases, 1997 February <u>Digital Object</u> : np193w475	Box 1	Folder 42	
New England Collegiate Conference Releases, 1997 March Digital Object: <u>f47533076</u>	Box 1	Folder 43	
Sports News Releases, 1997 March  Digital Object: ff365q583	Box 1	Folder 44	
New England Collegiate Conference Releases, 1997 April <u>Digital Object</u> : zg64v566j	Box 1	Folder 45	
Sports News Releases, 1997 April	Box 1	Folder 46	

<u>Digital Object</u>: p5548b12b

New England Collegiate Conference Releases, 1997 May <u>Digital Object</u> : 47429w49p	Box 1	Folder 47	
Sports News Releases, 1997 May <u>Digital Object: tq57pb297</u>	Box 1	Folder 48	
Sports News Releases, 1997 June <u>Digital Object</u> : xs55mz16h	Box 1	Folder 49	
Sports News Releases, 1997 July <u>Digital Object</u> : b8516720h	Box 1	Folder 50	
Sports News Releases, 1997 August <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>0r967p709</u>	Box 1	Folder 51	
Sports News Releases, 1997 September <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>kk91g528z</u>	Box 1	Folder 52	
Sports News Releases, 1997 October <u>Digital Object</u> : 6t054166j	Box 1	Folder 53	
Sports News Releases, 1997 November <u>Digital Object</u> : 6969zk24m	Box 1	Folder 54	
Sports News Releases, 1997 December <u>Digital Object</u> : 3r075d49c	Box 1	Folder 55	
Sports News Releases, 1998 January <u>Digital Object</u> : 2j62sp90b	Box 1	Folder 56	
Sports News Releases, 1998 February <u>Digital Object</u> : jd473g048	Box 1	Folder 57	
Sports News Releases, 1998 March  Digital Object: 0v838m312	Box 1	Folder 58	
Sports News Releases, 1998 April <u>Digital Object</u> : 1n79hq210	Box 1	Folder 59	
Sports News Releases, 1998 May <u>Digital Object</u> : ng4523469	Box 1	Folder 60	
Sports News Releases, 1998 June <u>Digital Object</u> : g732dw239	Box 1	Folder 61	
Sports News Releases, 1998 July <u>Digital Object</u> : zc77t963p	Box 1	Folder 62	
Sports News Releases, 1998 August	Box 1	Folder 63	

Digital Object: wd376g20d

Sports News Releases, 1998 September <u>Digital Object</u> : 2b88qz577	Box 1	Folder 64	
Sports News Releases, 1998 October <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>0r967p71k</u>	Box 1	Folder 65	
Sports News Releases, 1998 November <u>Digital Object</u> : rj430r007	Box 1	Folder 66	
Sports News Releases, 1998 December <u>Digital Object</u> : t148g322g	Box 1	Folder 67	
Sports News Releases, 1999 January <u>Digital Object</u> : kh04f8729	Box 1	Folder 68	
Sports News Releases, 1999 February <u>Digital Object</u> : hq37w761w	Box 1	Folder 69	
Sports News Releases, 1999 March <u>Digital Object</u> : p5548b13m	Box 1	Folder 70	
Sports News Releases, 1999 April <u>Digital Object: mp48sz45m</u>	Box 1	Folder 71	
Sports News Releases, 1999 May <u>Digital Object</u> : gt54m731r	Box 1	Folder 72	
Sports News Releases, 1999 June <u>Digital Object</u> : 8623jj09v	Box 1	Folder 73	
Sports News Releases, 1999 July <u>Digital Object</u> : r207v8366	Box 1	Folder 74	
Sports News Releases, 1999 August <u>Digital Object</u> : b5645b65m	Box 1	Folder 75	
Sports News Releases, 1999 September <u>Digital Object</u> : h702qs760	Box 1	Folder 76	
Sports News Releases, 1999 October <u>Digital Object</u> : 70795t98d	Box 1	Folder 77	
Sports News Releases, 1999 November <u>Digital Object</u> : z029pq94g	Box 1	Folder 78	
Sports News Releases, 1999 December <u>Digital Object</u> : xd07hc79r	Box 1	Folder 79	
Sports News Releases, 2000 January	Box 1	Folder 80	

Di	gital	Ob.	ject:	c	82kt748

Sports News Releases, 2000 February <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>t435h0230</u>	Box 1	Folder 81	
Sports News Releases, 2000 March <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>5t34t459b</u>	Box 1	Folder 82	
Sports News Releases, 2000 April <u>Digital Object</u> : r494w554b	Box 1	Folder 83	
Sports News Releases, 2000 May <u>Digital Object</u> : d791t203b	Box 1	Folder 84	
Sports News Releases, 2000 June <u>Digital Object: t148g323r</u>	Box 1	Folder 85	
Sports News Releases, 2000 July <u>Digital Object</u> : rf55zv73c	Box 1	Folder 86	
Sports News Releases, 2000 August <u>Digital Object</u> : tq57pb300	Box 1	Folder 87	
Sports News Releases, 2000 September <u>Digital Object</u> : 73666q539	Box 1	Folder 88	
Sports News Releases, 2000 October <u>Digital Object</u> : ng452347k	Box 1	Folder 89	
Sports News Releases, 2000 November <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>\$75270076</u>	Box 1	Folder 90	
Sports News Releases, 2000 December  Digital Object: db78tz43n	Box 1	Folder 91	
Sports News Releases, 2001 January <u>Digital Object: hm50vb96g</u>	Box 1	Folder 92	
Sports News Releases, 2001 February  Digital Object: n296xj58x	Box 1	Folder 93	
Sports News Releases, 2001 March <u>Digital Object</u> : j098zx38x	Box 1	Folder 94	
Sports News Releases, 2001 April Digital Object: f18826044	Box 1	Folder 95	
Sports News Releases, 2001 May <u>Digital Object</u> : k3569q418	Box 2	Folder 96	
Sports News Releases, 2001 June	Box 2	Folder 97	

Digital Object: rx9149228

Sports News Releases, 2001 July <u>Digital Object</u> : 8049gr34q	Box 2	Folder 98	
Sports News Releases, 2001 August <u>Digital Object: v692ts23p</u>	Box 2	Folder 99	
Sports News Releases, 2001 September <u>Digital Object</u> : ht24x5114	Box 2	Folder 100	
Sports News Releases, 2001 October <u>Digital Object</u> : jq086518m	Box 2	Folder 101	
Sports News Releases, 2001 November <u>Digital Object</u> : 1544c7957	Box 2	Folder 102	
Sports News Releases, 2001 December <u>Digital Object</u> : rv043d25w	Box 2	Folder 103	
Sports News Releases, 2002 January <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>kd17dd30r</u>	Box 2	Folder 104	
Sports News Releases, 2002 February <u>Digital Object</u> : 8910kd835	Box 2	Folder 105	
Sports News Releases, 2002 March <u>Digital Object</u> : np193w48f	Box 2	Folder 106	
Sports News Releases, 2002 April <u>Digital Object</u> : nc581690m	Box 2	Folder 107	
Sports News Releases, 2002 May <u>Digital Object</u> : 8049gr350	Box 2	Folder 108	
Sports News Releases, 2002 June <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>fb494v603</u>	Box 2	Folder 109	
Sports News Releases, 2002 July <u>Digital Object</u> : 8w32rr71z	Box 2	Folder 110	
Sports News Releases, 2002 August <u>Digital Object</u> : sj139m761	Box 2	Folder 111	
Sports News Releases, 2002 September <u>Digital Object</u> : 7p88d2710	Box 2	Folder 112	
Sports News Releases, 2002 October <u>Digital Object</u> : zw12zr54t	Box 2	Folder 113	
Sports News Releases, 2002 November	Box 2	Folder 114	

Digital Ob	ject:	n583zf69p	

Sports News Releases, 2002 December <u>Digital Object: hq37w7625</u>	Box 2	Folder 115	
Sports News Releases, 2003 January <u>Digital Object: bc387435n</u>	Box 2	Folder 116	
Sports News Releases, 2003 February <u>Digital Object: v979vn59c</u>	Box 2	Folder 117	
Sports News Releases, 2003 March <u>Digital Object: vm40zb54q</u>	Box 2	Folder 118	
Sports News Releases, 2003 April  Digital Object: cf95jx28x	Box 2	Folder 119	
Sports News Releases, 2003 May <u>Digital Object: 2227n916d</u>	Box 2	Folder 120	
Sports News Releases, 2003 June <u>Digital Object: gq67kb47d</u>	Box 2	Folder 121	
Sports News Releases, 2003 July <u>Digital Object</u> : 2514p5600	Box 2	Folder 122	
Sports News Releases, 2003 August <u>Digital Object: v118s051k</u>	Box 2	Folder 123	
Sports News Releases, 2003 September <u>Digital Object: kd17dd311</u>	Box 2	Folder 124	
Sports News Releases, 2003 October  Digital Object: rr172h322	Box 2	Folder 125	
Sports News Releases, 2003 November <u>Digital Object: k3569q42j</u>	Box 2	Folder 126	
Sports News Releases, 2003 December <u>Digital Object: j3860s50c</u>	Box 2	Folder 127	
Sports News Releases, 2004 January <u>Digital Object: th83mj952</u>	Box 2	Folder 128	
Sports News Releases, 2004 February <u>Digital Object: pr76fp77r</u>	Box 2	Folder 129	
Sports News Releases, 2004 March <u>Digital Object</u> : jm215881v	Box 2	Folder 130	
Sports News Releases, 2004 April	Box 2	Folder 131	

Di	gital Ob	ject:	6395wt45t

Sports News Releases, 2004 May <u>Digital Object</u> : 70795v007	Box 2	Folder 132
Sports News Releases, 2004 June <u>Digital Object</u> : 6108vw729	Box 2	Folder 133
Sports News Releases, 2004 July <u>Digital Object</u> : 1n79hq228	Box 2	Folder 134
Sports News Releases, 2004 August <u>Digital Object</u> : nz806j80p	Box 2	Folder 135
Sports News Releases, 2004 September <u>Digital Object</u> : pc28b376f	Box 2	Folder 136
Sports News Releases, 2004 October <u>Digital Object: wd376g21p</u>	Box 2	Folder 137
Sports News Releases, 2004 November <u>Digital Object</u> : fn107j656	Box 2	Folder 138
Sports News Releases, 2004 December <u>Digital Object</u> : 5425kw468	Box 2	Folder 139
Sports News Releases, 2005 January <u>Digital Object</u> : k643bk74v	Box 2	Folder 140
Sports News Releases, 2005 February <u>Digital Object</u> : cc08j109p	Box 2	Folder 141
Sports News Releases, 2005 March <u>Digital Object</u> : wm1188461	Box 2	Folder 142
Sports News Releases, 2005 April <u>Digital Object: 9k4200536</u>	Box 2	Folder 143
Sports News Releases, 2005 May <u>Digital Object: 6969zk25w</u>	Box 2	Folder 144
Sports News Releases, 2005 June <u>Digital Object</u> : x346dq40r	Box 2	Folder 145
Sports News Releases, 2005 July <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>0g355123b</u>	Box 2	Folder 146
Sports News Releases, 2005 August <u>Digital Object</u> : ws85b2446	Box 2	Folder 147
Sports News Releases, 2005 September	Box 2	Folder 148

<u>Digital Object</u>: <u>5h73qf04r</u>

•			
Sports News Releases, 2005 October <u>Digital Object</u> : 02871f31s	Box 2	Folder 149	
Sports News Releases, 2005 November <u>Digital Object: q237jc960</u>	Box 2	Folder 150	
Sports News Releases, 2005 December <u>Digital Object: 3f462s27r</u>	Box 2	Folder 151	
Sports News Releases, 2006 January <u>Digital Object</u> : 2514p5618	Box 2	Folder 152	
Sports News Releases, 2006 February <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>bn999t27r</u>	Box 2	Folder 153	
Sports News Releases, 2006 March <u>Digital Object: n009wn09s</u>	Box 2	Folder 154	
Sports News Releases, 2006 April <u>Digital Object</u> : 2b88qz59s	Box 2	Folder 155	
Sports News Releases, 2006 May <u>Digital Object</u> : 9p290w642	Box 2	Folder 156	
Sports News Releases, 2006 June <u>Digital Object</u> : 8k71p3125	Box 2	Folder 157	
Sports News Releases, 2006 July <u>Digital Object</u> : 8049gr368	Box 2	Folder 158	
Sports News Releases, 2006 August <u>Digital Object</u> : h702qs778	Box 2	Folder 159	
Sports News Releases, 2006 September <u>Digital Object</u> : 41688319n	Box 2	Folder 160	
Sports News Releases, 2006 October <u>Digital Object</u> : cz30qc49z	Box 2	Folder 161	
Sports News Releases, 2006 November <u>Digital Object</u> : n583zf70f	Box 2	Folder 162	
Sports News Releases, 2006 December <u>Digital Object</u> : js9572214	Box 2	Folder 163	
Sports News Releases, 2007 January <u>Digital Object</u> : jd473g05j	Box 2	Folder 164	
Sports News Releases, 2007 February	Box 2	Folder 165	

<u>Digital Object</u>: <u>br86bp63n</u>

Sports News Releases, 2007 March <u>Digital Object</u> : rn301m297	Box 3	Folder 166	
Sports News Releases, 2007 April <u>Digital Object</u> : 7h14b841j	Box 3	Folder 167	
Sports News Releases, 2007 May <u>Digital Object</u> : fx71b619v	Box 3	Folder 168	
Sports News Releases, 2007 June <u>Digital Object</u> : qz20tc60q	Box 3	Folder 169	
Sports News Releases, 2007 July <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>q811m427v</u>	Box 3	Folder 170	
Sports News Releases, 2007 August <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>ww72bz36k</u>	Box 3	Folder 171	
Sports News Releases, 2007 September <u>Digital Object</u> : t435h025j	Box 3	Folder 172	
Sports News Releases, 2007 October <u>Digital Object</u> : w9505m19b	Box 3	Folder 173	
Sports News Releases, 2007 November <u>Digital Object</u> : 3r075d504	Box 3	Folder 174	
Sports News Releases, 2007 December <u>Digital Object</u> : 2b88qz60j	Box 3	Folder 175	
Sports News Releases, 2008 January <u>Digital Object</u> : h989rp11n	Box 3	Folder 176	
Sports News Releases, 2008 February <u>Digital Object</u> : 7s75f0285	Box 3	Folder 177	
Sports News Releases, 2008 March <u>Digital Object</u> : j098zx40z	Box 3	Folder 178	
Sports News Releases, 2008 April <u>Digital Object</u> : pc28b377q	Box 3	Folder 179	
Sports News Releases, 2008 May <u>Digital Object</u> : 02871f322	Box 3	Folder 180	
Sports News Releases, 2008 June <u>Digital Object</u> : 9880wb04b	Box 3	Folder 181	
Sports News Releases, 2008 July	Box 3	Folder 182	

Digital Object: 0g355124m

Sports News Releases, 2008 August Box 3 Folder 183

Digital Object: g158c3779

#### ^ Return to Table of Contents

#### **Publications**

Physical Description: 7.4 cubic ft.

#### Arrangement

Arranged chronologically.

#### **Scope and Contents**

This series contains media guides, brochures, magazines, flyers, conference guides, pamphlets, promotional works, athletics reports, handouts and associated published materials related to intercollegiate sports, University at Albany Athletics, and opponent schools. Game notes, schedules, or related game day materials are included with some tournament and game day programs and guides. Responsibility for creating University at Albany sports publications rested with the community/University Relations Office. Materials span from 1959 to 2019, with the bulk pertaining to the 2000s.

Title/Description	Instances	
Converse Basketball Yearbook Encyclopedias, 1959-1978	Box 1	Folder 1
Misc. Brochures, Schedules, etc., 1960-1961	Box 1	Folder 2
Misc. Brochures, Schedules, etc., 1961-1962	Box 1	Folder 3
Misc. Brochures, Schedules, etc., 1962-1963	Box 1	Folder 4
Misc. Brochures, Schedules, etc., 1963-1964	Box 1	Folder 5
Misc. Brochures, Schedules, etc., 1964-1965	Box 1	Folder 6
Misc. Brochures, Schedules, etc., 1965-1966	Box 1	Folder 7
Misc. Brochures, Schedules, etc., 1966-1967	Box 1	Folder 8
Misc. Brochures, Schedules, etc., 1967-1968	Box 1	Folder 9
Misc. Brochures, Schedules, etc., 1968-1969	Box 1	Folder 10
Winter Sports Press Guide: Basketball, Wrestling, Swimming, 1968-1969	Box 1	Folder 11
Misc. Brochures, Schedules, etc., 1969-1970	Box 1	Folder 12
UAlbany winter Sports Guide, 1969-1970	Box 1	Folder 13
Women's Sports Brochures, Flyers, 1969-1980	Box 1	Folder 14
Basketball Programs, 1970-1971	Box 1	Folder 15
Misc. Brochures, Schedules, etc., 1970-1971	Box 1	Folder 16

er 17
er 18
er 19
er 20
er 21
er 22
er 23
er 24
er 25
er 26
er 27
er 28
er 29
er 30
er 31
er 32
er 33
er 1
er 2
er 3
er 4
er 5
er 6
er 7
er 8
er 9
er 10
er 11

Football Programs, Norwich and University of Central Florida	Box 2	Folder 12	
versus Albany, 1980-1986			
Ithaca College Football, 1981	Box 2	Folder 13	
Southern Connecticut vs Albany State, 1981	Box 2	Folder 14	
Albany Great Dane Football Guides, 1981-1982	Box 2	Folder 15	
Great Dane Football Program, 1982	Box 2	Folder 16	
Football Media Guides, 1982199820012004	Box 2	Folder 17	
University Relations Sports Team Brochure, 1983	Box 2	Folder 18	
UAlbany Football Media Guides, 1983-19871990-1992	Box 2	Folder 19	
Season Program- Great Danes Basketball, 1984-1985	Box 2	Folder 20	
Football Clippings, 1984Undated	Box 2	Folder 21	
Men's Basketball, 1985 NCAA Division III Northeast Regional, 1985 March 1-1985 March 2	Box 2	Folder 22	
NCAA Division III National Wrestling Championship Official Program, 1985	Box 2	Folder 23	
Men's 1985 Cross Country and 1986 Track and Field Guide, 1985-1986	Box 2	Folder 24	
Misc. Brochures, Schedules, etc. Baseball, 1985-1986	Box 2	Folder 25	
UAlbany vs. Southern Connecticut Football Game Program, 1986 October 11	Box 2	Folder 26	
Women's Basketball Championship Programs, 19861992	Box 2	Folder 27	
Albany Football Game Guides, Norwich, Hofstra, and Fordham, 1987	Box 2	Folder 28	
Men's Basketball Game Day Programs, 1987-1990	Box 2	Folder 29	
UAlbany vs. RPI Football, 1988 September 24	Box 2	Folder 30	
Basketball Program, 1988	Box 2	Folder 31	
Division III NCAA Basketball Sectional Championships, 1990-1992	Box 2	Folder 32	
NCAA Championships, 19901992	Box 2	Folder 33	
Sports Clippings, 1991 October-1991 November	Box 2	Folder 34	
UAlbany Recreation and Convocation Center Brochure, ca. 1991	Box 2	Folder 35	
Women's Basketball Guide, 1991-1992	Box 2	Folder 36	
Women's Basketball Media Guides, 1991-19921994-19951997-1998	Box 2	Folder 37	
Women's Basketball Program Media Guides, 1991-19941997-19982000-2003	Box 2	Folder 38	

Times Union, "Albany Takes 3rd in NCAA Event", 1992 November 22	Box 2	Folder 39
Wrestling Championships and Media Guide, 1992	Box 2	Folder 40
Lady Danes Basketball, 1992-1993	Box 2	Folder 41
Men's Basketball Stats Guide, 1992-1993	Box 2	Folder 42
Men's Basketball Media Guides, 1992-1998	Box 2	Folder 43
NCAA Division III Swimming and Diving Championships Programs, 1993 March	Box 2	Folder 44
Times Union: Lacrosse, Baseball, and Softball Scores, 1993 March 9	Box 2	Folder 45
UAlbany Football Media Guides, 1993-1997	Box 2	Folder 46
1994 NCCA Division III Men's Basketball Championships Second Round, St. John Fisher vs. UAlbany Game Program, 1994 March 5	Box 2	Folder 47
Albany Student Press, 1994 October 21	Box 2	Folder 48
Albany Student Press, 1994 November 4	Box 2	Folder 49
Binghamton Men's Basketball Media Guide, 1994-1995	Box 2	Folder 50
Binghamton Women's Basketball Media Guide, 1994-1995	Box 2	Folder 51
SUNY Potsdam Men's Basketball Media Guide, 1994-1995	Box 2	Folder 52
Stony Brook Women's Basketball Media Guide, 1994-1995	Box 2	Folder 53
Utica Men's and Women's Basketball Media Guide, 1994-1995	Box 2	Folder 54
Volleyball Brochures and Media Guides, 1994-20002004	Box 2	Folder 55
Men's Soccer Brochures and Media Guides, 1994-2002200420092011Undated	Box 2	Folder 56
Men's Basketball and Women's Basketball Media Guides and Programs, 1994-19952001-20022012-2016	Box 3	Folder 1
Concordia University Athletics Calendar and Guide, 1995-1996	Box 3	Folder 2
Softball Brochures, 1995-1999	Box 3	Folder 3
Track and Field Brochures, 1995-2001	Box 3	Folder 4
Women's Tennis Brochures, 1995-2001	Box 3	Folder 5
Cross County Brochures, 1995-19962002	Box 3	Folder 6
Women's Basketball Media Guides, 1995-19961998-2002	Box 3	Folder 7
Field Hockey Brochures and Media Guides, 1995-199920012005	Box 3	Folder 8
Baseball Media Guides and Brochures, 1995-20022005-2007	Box 3	Folder 9
The Sunday Record, Sports Section, 1996 June 16	Box 3	Folder 10

National Collegiate Athletic Conference Publication, 1996	Box 3	Folder 11
Track and Field Guides, 1996-1999	Box 3	Folder 12
Cross County Brochures, 1996-2000	Box 3	Folder 13
Track and Field Brochures, 1996-19992001-2002	Box 3	Folder 14
Football Media Guides, 19962002-2005	Box 3	Folder 15
The Record, Sports Section, 1997 June 14	Box 3	Folder 16
The University at Albany Foundation Annual Report, 1997-1998	Box 3	Folder 17
Sports Features, Albany Student Press, 1998 December 4	Box 3	Folder 18
Albany Football Media Guide, 1998	Box 3	Folder 19
Eastern Football Conference Media Guide, 1998	Box 3	Folder 20
New England Collegiate Conference Directory, 1998-1999	Box 3	Folder 21
UAlbany Football Media Guides, 1998-2002	Box 3	Folder 22
Men's Basketball Media Guides, 1998-2004	Box 3	Folder 23
Women's Soccer Media Guides, 1998-20022004-2005	Box 3	Folder 24
The Student Voice Magazine, Issue #1, 1999 October	Box 3	Folder 25
The Student Voice Magazine, Issue #2, 1999 November	Box 3	Folder 26
University at Albany Magazine with the Carillon, Basketball Cover, 1999 Fall1999 September	Box 3	Folder 27
Albany Athletics Newsletter, 1999	Box 3	Folder 28
Army Men's Soccer Media Guide, 1999	Box 3	Folder 29
George Washington University Men's Soccer Media Guide, 1999	Box 3	Folder 30
National Collegiate Athletic Association Publication, 1999	Box 3	Folder 31
Stonybrook Baseball Media Guide, 1999	Box 3	Folder 32
University of Vermont Softball Media Guide, 1999	Box 3	Folder 33
Northeast Conference Football Guides, 199920032008	Box 3	Folder 34
NCAA Official Forms, 2000	Box 3	Folder 35
Opponent Men's Lacrosse Media Guides, 2000	Box 3	Folder 36
Opponent Men's Soccer Media Guides: Philadelphia University, Niagara University, 2000	Box 3	Folder 37
America East Basketball Season Officiating and Game Management Handbook, 2000-2001	Box 3	Folder 38
Cosida Digest, 2000-2001	Box 3	Folder 39
Official NCAA Materials, 2000-2001	Box 3	Folder 40

Field Hockey Media Guides: Vermont, Stanford, Providence, 2000-2002	Box 3	Folder 41
Men's Soccer, Media Guides and Flyers, 20002002-2004	Box 3	Folder 42
Baseball Brochures and Media Guides, 2000-20012005-2006	Box 3	Folder 43
Softball Brochures and Media Guides, 2000-200120032006	Box 3	Folder 44
University at Albany Magazine, 2001 Spring	Box 3	Folder 45
America East Championship Handbooks, 2001	Box 3	Folder 46
Football, Game Program and Media Guide, 2001	Box 3	Folder 47
George Washington Women's Tennis Media Guide, 2001	Box 3	Folder 48
Hofstra University 2001 Lacrosse and Softball Guides, 2001	Box 3	Folder 49
Men's Lacrosse Media Guides, 2001	Box 3	Folder 50
NCAA Official Forms, 2001	Box 3	Folder 51
Ohio State versus Albany Men's Basketball Program, 2001	Box 3	Folder 52
National Collegiate Athletic Association Publication, 2001-2002	Box 3	Folder 53
Men's Basketball Media Guides, 2001-2002	Box 3	Folder 54
UAlbany Basketball Guide, 2001-2002	Box 3	Folder 55
Vermont Cross Country and Track and Field Media Guide, 2001-2002	Box 4	Folder 1
Cross Country Media Guides, 2001-2003	Box 4	Folder 2
Men's and Women's Track and Field Media Guides, 2001-2005	Box 4	Folder 3
Field Hockey Media Guides, 2001-2009	Box 4	Folder 4
Men's Soccer Media Guides, 2001-20042006-2009	Box 4	Folder 5
Women's Soccer Media Guides, 2001-20032008-2009	Box 4	Folder 6
Women's Volleyball Media Guides and NCAA Championship, 2001-2009	Box 4	Folder 7
Women's Tennis Media Guides and Game Programs, 2001-20092004-20062009Undated	Box 4	Folder 8
Speech Communications Seminar, 2002 May 21	Box 4	Folder 9
Football Game Program, Albany vs. Wagner, 2002 October 5	Box 4	Folder 10
Football, Florida International University vs. UAlbany, 2002 November 9	Box 4	Folder 11
Albany Athletics, Spring 2002, Volume 4, Issue 2, 2002	Box 4	Folder 12
Binghamton Baseball Media Guide, 2002	Box 4	Folder 13
Drake Football Media Guide, 2002	Box 4	Folder 14

Duquesne Football Media Guide, 2002	Box 4	Folder 15	
The Ultimate Guide to Men's Lacrosse Yearbook, 2002	Box 4	Folder 16	
UAlbany Men's Basketball Media Guide, 2002-2003	Box 4	Folder 17	
Notre Dame Men's Basketball Media Guide, 2002-2003	Box 4	Folder 18	
Women's Soccer Media Guides, 2002-20032005-2008	Box 4	Folder 19	
America East Conference Men's Basketball Media Guides and Programs, 2002-20042007-2009	Box 4	Folder 20	
Baseball Media Guides, 200220072009	Box 4	Folder 21	
UAlbany Men's Lacrosse Media Guides, 2002-20092014	Box 4	Folder 22	
Women's Lacrosse Media Guides, 2002-20042006-20092017	Box 4	Folder 23	
Women's Softball Media Guides and Championship Program, 2002-20062007-20092017	Box 4	Folder 24	
Media Guide Covers, 2003 September 4 <u>Digital Object</u> : 2n49tm813			
2003 NCAA Division I Men's Lacrosse Championship, 2003	Box 4	Folder 25	
Brown Football Media Guide, 2003	Box 4	Folder 26	
Cross Country Media Guide, 2003 <u>Digital Object</u> : Online Object Uploaded through Hyrax UI			
Football Northeast Conference Media Guide, 2003	Box 4	Folder 27	
Track and Field Media Guide, 2003	Box 4	Folder 28	
Women's Basketball Media Guides, 2003-2008	Box 4	Folder 29	
Women's Soccer Media Guides, 20032009	Box 4	Folder 30	
Track and Field Media Guides, 20032005-20092011-2012	Box 4	Folder 31	
UAlbany Football Media Guides, 2003200520102016-2017	Box 4	Folder 32	
Football, Brown v. Albany Gameday Program, 2004 September 18	Box 4	Folder 33	
Men's Soccer Media Guide, 2004 September 28 <u>Digital Object</u> : pc28b3666			
Men's Soccer Media Guide Cover, 2004 September 28 <u>Digital Object</u> : 6395wt374			
Football, UAlbany vs. St. Francis, Pa., Official Game Program, 2004 October 9	Box 4	Folder 34	
Men's Basketball Media Guide, 2005 November 22 <u>Digital Object</u> : rx9149164			

Digital Object: g732dw16w

Men's Basketball Media Guide, 2004 December 15

Digital Object: g732dw03t

Women's Basketball Media Guide, 2004 December 15

Digital Object: wd376g016

America East Championship Program 2004-2005 Season, 2004	Box 4	Folder 35
Football Media Guides, 2004	Box 4	Folder 36
Minnesota Volleyball NCAA Tournament Media Guide, 2004	Box 4	Folder 37
UAlbany Volleyball Media Guide, 2004	Box 4	Folder 38
Yale Volleyball Media Guide, 2004	Box 4	Folder 39
America East Championship Program, 2004-2005	Box 4	Folder 40
Cross Country Media Guides, 20042006-2009	Box 4	Folder 41
Men's Basketball Media Guides, 2004-2009	Box 5	Folder 1
Men's Lacrosse Media Guides, 20042006-2009	Box 5	Folder 2
Women's Golf Media Guides, 2004-20072009	Box 5	Folder 3
America East Conference Tournament Game Notes, 2004-20072009-2010	Box 5	Folder 4

Cross Country Media Guide, 2005 January 26

Digital Object: 7p88d249g

Tennis Media Guide, 2005 January 26

Digital Object: rv043d087

Women's Golf Media Guide, 2005 January 26

Digital Object: jm215852d

2004-2005 Track and Field Media Guide, 2005 March 19

Digital Object: bk128x16r

2005 Baseball Media Guide, 2005 March 19

Digital Object: qn59qp96c

2005 Men's Lacrosse Media Guide, 2005 March 19

Digital Object: n009wm76f

2005 Softball Media Guide, 2005 March 19

Digital Object: nk323062x

2005 Women's Lacrosse Media Guide, 2005 March 19

Digital Object: dr26zh22x

Football, UAlbany v. Hofstra, Gameday Program, 2005

September 10

Box 5

Folder 5

Cross Country Media Guide, 2005	Box 5	Folder 6
2005 NCAA Division I Men's Lacrosse Championship, 2005	Box 5	Folder 7
Football Media Guide, 2005	Box 5	Folder 8
Great Danes Volleyball Camp Brochure, 2005 <u>Digital Object:</u> 8g84n5971		
Hofstra Football Media Guide, 2005	Box 5	Folder 9
Louisville Softball NCAA Post Season Guide, 2005	Box 5	Folder 10
Northwestern Softball Media Guide and Post Season Guide, 2005	Box 5	Folder 11
Softball Media Guide, 2005	Box 5	Folder 12
Syracuse Men's Lacrosse Media Guide, 2005	Box 5	Folder 13
UAlbany Men's Lacrosse Media Guide, 2005	Box 5	Folder 14
UAlbany Women's Lacrosse Media Guide, 2005	Box 5	Folder 15
University of Virginia Men's Lacrosse Media Guide, 2005	Box 5	Folder 16
2005-2006 UAlbany Media Guides: Men's Basketball, Women's Tennis, Men's Lacrosse, Women's Golf, Track and Field, Women's Basketball, 2005-2006	Box 5	Folder 17
America East and NCAA Materials, 2005-2006	Box 5	Folder 18
Football, Wagner vs. Robert Morris, 2006 October 7	Box 5	Folder 19
Men's Basketball Media Guide, 2006 November 21 <u>Digital Object</u> : xg94j815d		
Women's Basketball Media Guide, 2006 November 21 <u>Digital Object</u> : 4j03dj354		
Connecticut NCAA Championship Media Guide, 2006	Box 5	Folder 20
Cornell Football Guides, 2006	Box 5	Folder 21
Johns Hopkins Men's Lacrosse Media Guide, 2006	Box 5	Folder 22
Men's Basketball, NCAA Tournament, 2006	Box 5	Folder 23
Monmouth Football Programs, 2006	Box 5	Folder 24
NCAA Division I Men's Basketball Championship Media Guides, Programs, and Scores, 2006	Box 5	Folder 25
Stony Brook Football Guides and Programs, 2006	Box 5	Folder 26
UAlbany Men's Lacrosse Media Guide, America East Conference Champions, 2006	Box 5	Folder 27
Wagner Football Guides, 2006	Box 5	Folder 28
Women's Lacrosse Media Guides, 2006	Box 5	Folder 29

Basketball, Game Day Program, Women vs. UMBC , Men vs. Maine, Men vs. Stony Brook, 2006-2007	Box 5	Folder 30
Men's Basketball Media Guide, 2006-2007	Box 5	Folder 31
Sporting News Magazine, College Basketball Preview, 2006-2007	Box 5	Folder 32
Football Media Guides, 2006-2010	Box 5	Folder 33
University at Albany Magazine, 2007 Fall	Box 5	Folder 34
University at Albany Magazine , Jamar Wilson Cover, 2007 Spring	Box 5	Folder 35
Baseball Championship Guide, 2007	Box 5	Folder 36
Cornell Men's Lacrosse Media Guide/ Championships Guide, 2007	Box 5	Folder 37
Field Hockey Media Guide, 2007		
Digital Object: hd76sm377		
Gameday and Sports Illustrated Publication, 2007	Box 5	Folder 38
Men's Basketball, NCAA Tournament, 2007	Box 5	Folder 39
Men's Soccer Media Guide, 2007		
Digital Object: s17855113		
National Invitation Tournament Men's Basketball Media Guide, 2007	Box 5	Folder 40
Opponent Men's Lacrosse Media Guides: Johns Hopkins, Loyola, Syracuse, 2007	Box 5	Folder 41
Volleyball Media Guide, 2007		
<u>Digital Object</u> : 1544c794z		
Women's Field Hockey Media Guide, 2007	Box 6	Folder 1
Women's Soccer Media Guide, 2007		
Digital Object: cn69mp99f		
America East Women's Basketball Media Guide, 2007-2008	Box 6	Folder 2
Holy Cross Women's Basketball Media Guide, 2007-2008	Box 6	Folder 3
Men's Lacrosse Media Guides, 2007-2008	Box 6	Folder 4
Women's Basketball Media Guide Draft, 2007-2008	Box 6	Folder 5
Women's Gold Media Guide, 2007-2008	Box 6	Folder 6
Women's Tennis Media Guide, 2007-2008	Box 6	Folder 7
Football Game Day Programs, 20072011	Box 6	Folder 8

Inside Lacrosse Magazine, Mike Banks Cover, 2008 October	Box 6	Folder 10
America East Men's Basketball Championship Program and Post Season Guide, 2008	Box 6	Folder 11
Football, The Troy Record, "UAlbany Finishes Unbeaten", 2008 November 16	Box 6	Folder 12
America East field Hockey Championship, 2008	Box 6	Folder 13
UMBC Men's Lacrosse Media Guide, 2008	Box 6	Folder 14
Football Media Guide, 2008-2009	Box 6	Folder 15
Men's Soccer Media Guides, 2008-2009	Box 6	Folder 16
Syracuse Men's Lacrosse Roster Card Programs, 2008-2009	Box 6	Folder 17
Basketball, America East Conference Tournament Game Notes, 2008-2011	Box 6	Folder 18
Women's Basketball Media Guides, 2008-20092015-2016	Box 6	Folder 19
Women's Gold Media Guide, 2009	Box 6	Folder 20
42'rd UAlbany Invitational, 2009	Box 6	Folder 21
Cross Country Media Guide, 2009 September 25 <u>Digital Object</u> : bn999s60k		
Hockey Media Guide, 2009 September 25 <u>Digital Object</u> : 1544c737b		
Men's Soccer Media Guide, 2009 September 25 <u>Digital Object: q524k7872</u>		
Volleyball Media Guide, 2009 September 25 <u>Digital Object: 9880w9397</u>		
Women's Soccer Media Guide, 2009 September 25 <u>Digital Object: 7w62ft161</u>		
Men's Basketball Media Guide, 2009-2010	Box 6	Folder 22
UAlbany Basketball Game Day Guides, 2009-2011	Box 6	Folder 23
Men's Lacrosse, Hartford vs. Albany Program, 2010 March 31	Box 6	Folder 24
W, Soccer Media Guide, 2009	Box 6	Folder 25
Men's Basketball Yearbooks, 2010-2012	Box 6	Folder 26
UAlbany Alumni Career Panel, 2011 February 8	Box 6	Folder 27
Syracuse Men's Lacrosse Program and Media Guide, 2011	Box 6	Folder 28
Men's Basketball Media Guide, 2011-2012	Box 6	Folder 29
The Business Review, Interview with Bob Ford, 2012 October 5-2012 October 11	Box 6	Folder 30

America East Championship, Men's Basketball and Women's Basketball Media Guide, 2012	Box 6	Folder 31
Women's Basketball, Senior Day, 2012-2013	Box 6	Folder 32
America East Men's Basketball Post Season Notes, 2013 March 8-2013 March 10	Box 6	Folder 33
UAlbany Business Magazine, Scholar Athlete Success Issue, 2013 Spring	Box 6	Folder 34
Football Program, UAlbany vs. Central Connecticut, 2013 September 21	Box 6	Folder 35
Football Program, UAlbany vs. Towson, 2013 October 19	Box 6	Folder 36
Richmond Spiders Football Game, 2013 November 2	Box 6	Folder 37
Football, UAlbany vs. Maine, Game Notes and Program, 2013 November 9	Box 6	Folder 38
Football, UAlbany vs. New Hampshire, Including Program and Speech by Bob Ford, 2013 November 16	Box 6	Folder 39
Men's and Women's Basketball Program, 2013 November	Box 6	Folder 40
Football, Bob Ford Field Inaugural Season Guide, UAlbany vs. Rhode Island and New Hampshire, 2013	Box 6	Folder 41
Men's Basketball NCAA Tournament Notes, 2013	Box 6	Folder 42
NCAA Women's Basketball Championship Program, 2013	Box 6	Folder 43
Women's Basketball NCAA Tournament Notes, 2013	Box 6	Folder 44
Women's Basketball NCAA Tournament Notes, 2013	Box 6	Folder 45
Athletic Hall of Fame Induction Ceremony Programs, 2013-2014	Box 6	Folder 46
Basketball Programs, 2013-2014	Box 6	Folder 47
Stony Brook Men's Basketball America East Championship Guide and Statistics, 2013-2014	Box 6	Folder 48
UAlbany Men's Basketball , America East Tournament and NCAA Tournament Game Notes, 2013-2014	Box 6	Folder 49
UAlbany Men's and Women's Basketball vs. Vermont Catamounts, 2014 February 1	Box 6	Folder 50
Lacrosse Magazine, Lyle Thompson, Preseason Player of the year, 2014 February	Box 7	Folder 1
America East Men's Basketball Championship Notes, Stony Brook vs. Albany, 2014 March 15	Box 7	Folder 2
Football Program, Albany vs. Holy Cross, 2014 August 30	Box 7	Folder 3
Football Spring Game Program and Notes, 2014 March 19	Box 7	Folder 4
Football, UAlbany vs. Central Connecticut, 2014 September 6	Box 7	Folder 5

Albany Great Danes Football of Rhode Island Rams, 2014 September 2014	Box 7	Folder 6
Football Program, UAlbany vs. Columbia, 2014 September 27	Box 7	Folder 7
Football Program, Albany vs. JMU, 2014 October 4	Box 7	Folder 8
Football Program, UAlbany vs. Colgate, 2014 October 25	Box 7	Folder 9
Football Program, Albany vs. UD, 2014 November 8	Box 7	Folder 10
Men's and Women's Basketball Program, 2014 December	Box 7	Folder 11
Basketball Championship, America East Conference, 2014	Box 7	Folder 12
Football Game Day Guide, 2014	Box 7	Folder 13
Football Media Guide, 2014	Box 7	Folder 14
Football Programs and Game Notes, Colgate and Delaware, 2014	Box 7	Folder 15
Football, Villanova Program and Itinerary, 2014	Box 7	Folder 16
Lacrosse, The 14th Annual Tewaaraton Award, The Year of the Oneida, 2014	Box 7	Folder 17
NCAA Women's Basketball Championship, 2014	Box 7	Folder 18
Softball Regionals Program and Information, 2014	Box 7	Folder 19
West Virginia Women's Basketball NCAA Tournament Guide, 2014	Box 7	Folder 20
Athletics Annual Report, 2014-2015	Box 7	Folder 21
Basketball Game Programs and Notes, 2014-2015	Box 7	Folder 22
Men's Basketball and Women's Basketball , Game Day Guides (1 of 2), 2014-2015	Box 7	Folder 23
Men's Basketball and Women's Basketball, Game Day Guides ( 2 of 2), 2014-2015	Box 7	Folder 24
Athletics Annual Reports, 2014-2017	Box 7	Folder 25
UAlbany Men's Lacrosse Media Guides, 20142016-2018	Box 7	Folder 26
Men's Basketball, Albany vs. Oklahoma, Final Four, NCAA Tournament, Game Notes and Program, 2015 March	Box 7	Folder 27
Men's Basketball NCAA Second and Third Rounds Program, 2015 March	Box 7	Folder 28
Division I Women's Basketball Championship, 2015	Box 7	Folder 29
Football Media Day, 2015	Box 7	Folder 30
Men's Lacrosse NCAA Championship Preliminary Rounds Guide, 2015	Box 7	Folder 31
NCAA Division I Men's Basketball Championship, Second and Third Rounds, Columbus, Official Program, 2015	Box 7	Folder 32

NCAA Division I Women's Soccer Championship Game Notes, 2015	Box 7	Folder 33
NCAA Men's Basketball Championship Program, 2015	Box 7	Folder 34
Men's and Women's Basketball Handout, 2015-2016	Box 7	Folder 35
Women's Basketball Yearbook, 2015-2016	Box 7	Folder 36
Women's Soccer Game Notes, 2015-2016	Box 7	Folder 37
Lacrosse, The Tewaaraton Award Programs, 20152017	Box 8	Folder 1
Men's Basketball Media Guides, 2015-2017	Box 8	Folder 2
Women's Basketball Championship Programs, 20152017	Box 8	Folder 3
2016 Great Dane Awards Guide, 2016 May 2	Box 8	Folder 4
2016 Cross Country/ Track and Field Wall of Fame Induction, 2016 October 15	Box 8	Folder 5
Men's Lacrosse Yearbook and Media Day Guide, 2016	Box 8	Folder 6
Women's Basketball Championship Program, 2016	Box 8	Folder 7
UAlbany Football Promotion Pamphlet, 2016	Box 8	Folder 8
MAAC Directory, 2016-2017	Box 8	Folder 9
UAlbany Office of Compliance Services, Compliance Manual, 2016-2017	Box 8	Folder 10
Women's Basketball Media Guides, 2016-2018	Box 9	Folder 1
Great Dane Athletic Club Guides, 20162018-2019	Box 9	Folder 2
Recognition Weekend, President's Annual for Leadership, 2017 April 2	Box 9	Folder 3
Women's Basketball Championship, UAlbany vs UConn, 2017	Box 9	Folder 4
UAlbany Basketball Fan Guide, 2017-2018	Box 9	Folder 5
Football Media Guide, 2018	Box 9	Folder 6
Men's Lacrosse Media Guide, 2018	Box 9	Folder 7
UAlbany Athletics Annual Report, 2018-2019	Box 9	Folder 8
University at Albany America East Inaugural Year, "Autograph Notebook", Undated	Box 9	Folder 9

### ^ Return to Table of Contents

## **Newspaper Clippings, 1979-2014**

Physical Description: 10.4 cubic ft.

### Arrangement

Arranged chronologically.

## **Scope and Contents**

This collection contains news clippings related to the athletic activities of the University At Albany's student body and the New York Giant's summer training camp. Content includes various sport scores, news stories about players/teams, and the New York Giant's training camp on campus.

Title/Description	Instances	
Football News Clippings, 1979	Oversized 1	Folder 1
Football News Clippings, ca. 1970s-1980s	Oversized 1	Folder 2
Football News Clippings, ca. 1980s	Oversized 1	Folder 3
Giants News Clippings, 1996	Oversized 1	Folder 4
Giants News Clippings, 1996	Oversized 1	Folder 5
Special Olympics, 1996	Oversized 1	Folder 6
Hitchcock Press News Clippings, 1996	Box 1 (7- Newspaper Clippings)	Folder 1
Wrestling News Clippings, 1996	Box 1 (7- Newspaper Clippings)	Folder 2
Athletic News Clippings, 1996	Box 1 (7- Newspaper Clippings)	Folder 3
Athletic News Clippings, 1996	Box 1 (7- Newspaper Clippings)	Folder 4
Athletic News Clippings, 1996	Box 1 (7- Newspaper Clippings)	Folder 5
Athletic News Clippings, 1996	Box 1 (7- Newspaper Clippings)	Folder 6
Giants News Clippings, 1996	Box 1 (7- Newspaper Clippings)	Folder 7
Giants News Clippings, 1996	Box 1 (7- Newspaper Clippings)	Folder 8
Giants News Clippings, 1996	Box 1 (7- Newspaper Clippings)	Folder 9

	Box 1 (7- Newspaper Clippings)	Folder 10
Athletic News Clippings, 1996-1997	Box 1 (7- Newspaper Clippings)	Folder 11
Giants News Clippings, 1997	Oversized 1	Folder 7
Division One, 1997	Box 1 (7- Newspaper Clippings)	Folder 12
Empire State Games, 1997	Box 1 (7- Newspaper Clippings)	Folder 13
Times Union-Giants in Training, 1998	Box 1 (7- Newspaper Clippings)	Folder 14
Giants News Clippings, 1998	Box 1 (7- Newspaper Clippings)	Folder 15
Giants News Clippings, 1998	Box 1 (7- Newspaper Clippings)	Folder 16
Giants News Clippings, 1998	Box 1 (7- Newspaper Clippings)	Folder 17
Giants News Clippings, 1998	Box 1 (7- Newspaper Clippings)	Folder 18
Giants News Clippings, 1998	Box 1 (7- Newspaper Clippings)	Folder 19
Giants News Clippings, 1998	Box 1 (7- Newspaper Clippings)	Folder 20
Giants News Clippings, 1998	Box 1 (7- Newspaper Clippings)	Folder 21
UAlbany Sports News Clippings, ca. 1998	Box 1 (7- Newspaper Clippings)	Folder 22
Giants News Clippings, 1999	Box 1 (7- Newspaper Clippings)	Folder 23
Cianta Nama Climpinas 1000		

Giants News Clippings, 1999

	Box 1 (7- Newspaper Clippings)	Folder 24
Times Union-Giants Training Camp at Albany, 1999	Box 1 (7- Newspaper Clippings)	Folder 25
Giants Training Camp News Clippings, 1999	Box 1 (7- Newspaper Clippings)	Folder 26
Giants Training Camp News Clippings, 1999	Box 1 (7- Newspaper Clippings)	Folder 27
Giants Training Camp News Clippings, 1999	Box 1 (7- Newspaper Clippings)	Folder 28
Giants Training Camp News Clippings, 1999	Box 1 (7- Newspaper Clippings)	Folder 29
Giants Training Camp News Clippings, 1999	Box 1 (7- Newspaper Clippings)	Folder 30
Women's Basketball News Clippings, 1999-2000	Box 1 (7- Newspaper Clippings)	Folder 31
Men's Basketball News Clippings, 1999-2000	Box 1 (7- Newspaper Clippings)	Folder 32
Athletic News Clippings, 2001-2004	Box 1 (7- Newspaper Clippings)	Folder 33
Athletic News Clippings, 2001-2004	Box 1 (7- Newspaper Clippings)	Folder 34
Giants News Clippings, 2002	Oversized 2	Folder 1
Football News Clippings, 2002	Oversized 2	Folder 2
Women's Basketball Clippings, 2002	Oversized 2	Folder 3
Football News Clippings, 2002	Box 1 (7- Newspaper Clippings)	Folder 35
Football News Clippings, 2002	Box 1 (7- Newspaper Clippings)	Folder 36

Field Hockey News Clippings, 2002

	Box 1 (7- Newspaper Clippings)	Folder 37
Football News Clippings, 2002	Box 1 (7- Newspaper Clippings)	Folder 38
Athletic News Clippings, 2002	Box 2 (7- Newspaper Clippings)	Folder 1
Volleyball News Clipping, 2002	Box 2 (7- Newspaper Clippings)	Folder 2
Women's and Men's Cross Country News Clippings, 2002	Box 2 (7- Newspaper Clippings)	Folder 3
Women's Track and Field News Clippings, 2002	Box 2 (7- Newspaper Clippings)	Folder 4
Men's and Women's Soccer News Clippings, 2002	Box 2 (7- Newspaper Clippings)	Folder 5
Tennis News Clippings, 2002-2003	Box 2 (7- Newspaper Clippings)	Folder 6
Women's Basketball and Volleyball News Clippings, 2002-2003	Box 2 (7- Newspaper Clippings)	Folder 7
Golf News Clippings, 2002-2003	Box 2 (7- Newspaper Clippings)	Folder 8
Athletic News Clippings, 2002-2003	Oversized 2	Folder 4
Athletic News Clippings, 2002-2003	Oversized 2	Folder 5
Athletic News Clippings, 2002-2003	Oversized 2	Folder 6
Athletic News Clippings, 2003-2003	Oversized 2	Folder 7
Athletic News Clippings, 2002-2003	Oversized 2	Folder 8
Athletic News Clippings, 2002-2003	Oversized 2	Folder 9
Giants News Clippings, 2003	Oversized 2	Folder 10
Giants News Clippings, 2003	Oversized 2	Folder 11
Softball News Clippings, 2003	Box 2 (7- Newspaper Clippings)	Folder 9

Men's Lacrosse News Clippings, 2003

	Box 2 (7- Newspaper Clippings)	Folder 10
Giants News Clippings, 2003	Box 2 (7- Newspaper Clippings)	Folder 11
Giants News Clippings, 2003	Box 2 (7- Newspaper Clippings)	Folder 12
Giants News Clippings, 2003	Box 2 (7- Newspaper Clippings)	Folder 13
Field Hockey News Clippings, 2003	Box 2 (7- Newspaper Clippings)	Folder 14
Men's and Women Cross Country News Clippings, 2003	Box 2 (7- Newspaper Clippings)	Folder 15
Men's Track and Field News Clippings, 2003	Box 2 (7- Newspaper Clippings)	Folder 16
Indoor Track News Clippings, 2003-2004	Box 2 (7- Newspaper Clippings)	Folder 17
Times News Clippings, 2003-2004	Box 2 (7- Newspaper Clippings)	Folder 18
Men's and Women's Soccer News Clippings, 2003-2004	Box 2 (7- Newspaper Clippings)	Folder 19
Women's Basketball News Clippings, 2003-2004	Box 2 (7- Newspaper Clippings)	Folder 20
Men's Basketball News Clippings, 2004	Oversized 2	Folder 12
Men's Basketball News Clippings, 2004	Oversized 2	Folder 13
Men's Basketball News Clippings, 2004	Oversized 3	Folder 1
Baseball News Clippings, 2004	Oversized 3	Folder 2
Football News Clippings, 2004	Oversized 3	Folder 3
Softball News Clippings, 2004	Box 2 (7- Newspaper Clippings)	Folder 21
2.5		

Men's Soccer News Clippings, 2004

	Box 2 (7- Newspaper Clippings)	Folder 22
Volleyball News Clipping, 2004	Box 2 (7- Newspaper Clippings)	Folder 23
Women's Soccer New Clippings, 2004	Box 2 (7- Newspaper Clippings)	Folder 24
Football News Clippings, 2004	Box 2 (7- Newspaper Clippings)	Folder 25
Giants Training Camp News Clippings, 2004	Box 2 (7- Newspaper Clippings)	Folder 26
Giants Training Camp News Clippings, 2004	Box 2 (7- Newspaper Clippings)	Folder 27
Giants Training Camp News Clippings, 2004	Box 2 (7- Newspaper Clippings)	Folder 28
Times Union-Giants Training Camp, 2004	Box 2 (7- Newspaper Clippings)	Folder 29
Giants Training Camp News Clippings, 2004	Box 2 (7- Newspaper Clippings)	Folder 30
Athletic Department News Clippings, 2004	Box 2 (7- Newspaper Clippings)	Folder 31
Women's Lacrosse News Clippings, 2004	Box 2 (7- Newspaper Clippings)	Folder 32
Athletic News Clippings, 2004	Box 2 (7- Newspaper Clippings)	Folder 33
Men's Lacrosse News Clippings, 2004	Box 2 (7- Newspaper Clippings)	Folder 34
Men's Lacrosse News Clippings, 2004	Box 2 (7- Newspaper Clippings)	Folder 35
Men's Basketball News Clippings, 2004	Box 2 (7- Newspaper Clippings)	Folder 36

	Box 2 (7- Newspaper Clippings)	Folder 37
Men's Cross Country News Clippings, 2004	Box 2 (7- Newspaper Clippings)	Folder 38
Women's Outdoor Track News Clippings, 2004	Box 2 (7- Newspaper Clippings)	Folder 39
Men's Basketball News Clippings, 2004	Box 2 (7- Newspaper Clippings)	Folder 40
Women's Basketball News Clippings, 2004-2005	Box 2 (7- Newspaper Clippings)	Folder 41
Women's Basketball News Clippings, 2004-2005	Box 2 (7- Newspaper Clippings)	Folder 42
Men's Basketball News Clippings, 2004-2005	Box 2 (7- Newspaper Clippings)	Folder 43
Men's Basketball News Clippings, 2004-2005	Oversized 3	Folder 4
Indoor Track and Field News Clippings, 2004-2006	Box 2 (7- Newspaper Clippings)	Folder 44
UAlbany Sports News Clippings, 2005	Oversized 3	Folder 5
Athletic News Clippings-Winter/Spring, 2005	Oversized 3	Folder 6
Athletic News Clippings-Winter/Spring, 2005	Oversized 3	Folder 7
Giants News Clippings, 2005	Box 2 (7- Newspaper Clippings)	Folder 45
Giants Training Camp News Clippings, 2005	Box 2 (7- Newspaper Clippings)	Folder 46
Softball News Clippings, 2005	Box 2 (7- Newspaper Clippings)	Folder 47
Women's Lacrosse News Clippings, 2005	Box 2 (7- Newspaper Clippings)	Folder 48
Baseball News Clippings, 2005	Box 2 (7- Newspaper Clippings)	Folder 49

	Box 2 (7- Newspaper Clippings)	Folder 50
Outdoor Track and Field, 2005	Box 2 (7- Newspaper Clippings)	Folder 51
Men's Lacorsse News Clippings, 2005	Box 2 (7- Newspaper Clippings)	Folder 52
Athletic News Clippings, 2005	Box 2 (7- Newspaper Clippings)	Folder 53
Winter/Spring News Clippings, 2005-2006	Box 2 (7- Newspaper Clippings)	Folder 54
Winter/Spring News Clippings, 2005-2006	Oversized 4	Folder 1
Winter/Spring News Clippings, 2005-2006	Oversized 4	Folder 2
Winter/Spring News Clippings, 2005-2006	Oversized 4	Folder 3
NCAA News Clippings, 2006	Oversized 4	Folder 4
Rape Scandal News Clippings, 2006	Box 3 (7- Newspaper Clippings)	Folder 1
Athletic News Clippings, 2006	Box 3 (7- Newspaper Clippings)	Folder 2
Athletic News Clippings, 2006-2007	Oversized 1	Folder 5
Athletic News Clippings, 2006-2007	Box 3 (7- Newspaper Clippings)	Folder 3
Athletic News Clippings, 2006-2007	Box 3 (7- Newspaper Clippings)	Folder 4
News Articles Part 1-LAX, Tennis, Soccer, Field Hockey, Women's Basketball, 2006-2007	Box 1 (7- Newspaper Clippings)	Folder 1
News Articles Part 2-Misc, 2006-2007	Box 1 (7- Newspaper Clippings)	Folder 2
News Articles Part 3-Softball,Baseball,Football,, 2006-2007	Box 2 (7- Newspaper Clippings)	Folder 1

Athletic News Clippings, 2007

	Box 3 (7- Newspaper Clippings)	Folder 5
Athletic News Clippings, 2007	Box 3 (7- Newspaper Clippings)	Folder 6
Athletic News Clippings, 2007-2008	Box 3 (7- Newspaper Clippings)	Folder 7
Athletic News Clippings, 2007-2008	Box 3 (7- Newspaper Clippings)	Folder 8
Athletic News Clippings, 2007-2008	Box 3 (7- Newspaper Clippings)	Folder 9
The Record, 2008	Oversized 5	Folder 1
Giants News Clippings, 2008	Box 3 (7- Newspaper Clippings)	Folder 10
Giants News Clippings, 2008	Box 3 (7- Newspaper Clippings)	Folder 11
Athletic News Clippings, 2008	Box 3 (7- Newspaper Clippings)	Folder 12
Athletic News Clippings, 2008-2009	Oversized 5	Folder 2
Athletic News Clippings, 2008-2009	Oversized 5	Folder 3
Athletic News Clippings, 2008-2009	Oversized 5	Folder 4
Athletic News Clippings, 2008-2009	Oversized 5	Folder 5
Athletic News Clippings, 2008-2009	Oversized 5	Folder 6
Athletic News Clippings, 2008-2009	Oversized 5	Folder 7
Athletic News Clippings, 2008-2009	Oversized 5	Folder 8
Athletic News Clippings, 2008-2009	Box 3 (7- Newspaper Clippings)	Folder 13
Athletic News Clippings, 2008-2009	Box 3 (7- Newspaper Clippings)	Folder 14
Athletic News Clippings, 2008-2009	Box 3 (7- Newspaper Clippings)	Folder 15
4.11.4. N. GW 4. 2000 2000		

	Box 3 (7- Folder 16 Newspaper Clippings)
Athletic News Clippings, 2008-2009	Box 3 (7- Folder 17 Newspaper Clippings)
Athletic News Clippings, 2008-2009	Box 3 (7- Folder 18 Newspaper Clippings)
Athletic News Clippings, 2008-2009	Box 3 (7- Folder 19 Newspaper Clippings)
Athletic News Clippings, 2008-2009	Box 3 (7- Folder 20 Newspaper Clippings)
Athletic News Clippings, 2008-2009	Box 3 (7- Folder 21 Newspaper Clippings)
Athletic News Clippings, 2008-2009	Box 4 (7- Folder 1 Newspaper Clippings)
Athletic News Clippings, 2008-2009	Box 4 (7- Folder 2 Newspaper Clippings)
Athletic News Clippings, 2008-2010	Box 4 (7- Folder 3 Newspaper Clippings)
Athletic News Clippings, 2008-2010	Box 4 (7- Folder 4 Newspaper Clippings)
Athletic News Clippings, 2008-2010	Box 4 (7- Folder 5 Newspaper Clippings)
Giants News Clippings, 2009	Box 4 (7- Folder 6 Newspaper Clippings)
Giants News Clippings, 2009	Box 4 (7- Folder 7 Newspaper Clippings)
Athletic News Clippings, 2009-2010	Box 4 (7- Folder 8 Newspaper Clippings)
Athletic News Clippings, 2009-2010	Box 4 (7- Folder 9 Newspaper Clippings)

	Box 4 (7- Newspaper Clippings)	Folder 10
Athletic News Clippings, 2009-2010	Box 4 (7- Newspaper Clippings)	Folder 11
Athletic News Clippings, 2009-2010	Box 4 (7- Newspaper Clippings)	Folder 12
Buzz News Clippings, 2010	Box 4 (7- Newspaper Clippings)	Folder 13
UAlbany Sports News Clippings, ca. 2000s	Oversized 6	Folder 1
UAlbany Sports News Clippings, ca. 2000s	Oversized 6	Folder 2
UAlbany Sports News Clippings, ca. 2000s	Oversized 6	Folder 3
UAlbany Sports News Clippings, ca. 2000s	Oversized 6	Folder 4
UAlbany Sports News Clippings, ca. 2000s	Oversized 6	Folder 5
UAlbany Sports News Clippings, ca. 2000s	Oversized 6	Folder 6
UAlbany Sports News Clippings, ca. 2000s	Oversized 6	Folder 7
Athletic News Clippings, 2010-2011	Oversized 7	Folder 1
UAlbany Sports News Clippings, 2011	Oversized 7	Folder 2
Athletic News Clippings, 2012	Box 4 (7- Newspaper Clippings)	Folder 14
Athletic News Clippings, 2013	Box 4 (7- Newspaper Clippings)	Folder 15
Times Union News Clippings, 2014	Oversized 7	Folder 3
Times Union News Clippings, 2014	Oversized 7	Folder 4
Times Union News Clippings, 2014	Oversized 7	Folder 5
Times Union News Clippings, 2014	Oversized 7	Folder 6
New York Times-Men's Lacorsse, 2014	Oversized 7	Folder 7
Golf News Clippings, Undated	Box 4 (7- Newspaper Clippings)	Folder 16

### ^ Return to Table of Contents

# **Scrapbooks**, 1940-1996

Physical Description: 11 cubic ft.

## Arrangement

Arranged chronologically.

## **Scope and Contents**

Contains scrapbooks of assorted photographs and newspaper clippings.

Title/Description	Instances	
Basketball, Baseball, Football, Intramural, 1940-1941	Oversized 1	Item 1
Basketball, 1955-1956	Oversized 1	Item 2
Basketball, 1956-1957	Oversized 1	Item 3
Basketball, 1957-1958	Oversized 1	Item 4
Basketball, 1958-1959	Oversized 1	Item 5
Basketball, 1959-1960	Oversized 1	Item 6
Basketball, 1960-1961	Oversized 2	Item 1
Basketball, 1961-1962	Oversized 2	Item 2
Basketball, 1962-1963	Oversized 2	Item 3
Basketball, 1963-1964	Oversized 2	Item 4
Women's Tennis, 1964-1965	Oversized 2	Item 5
Basketball, Wrestling, 1964-1965	Oversized 2	Item 6
Basketball, 1966-1967	Oversized 3	Item 1
Basketball, 1967-1968	Oversized 3	Item 2
Basketball, 1968-1969	Oversized 3	Item 3
Basketball, 1969-1970	Oversized 3	Item 4
Basketball, 1970-1971	Oversized 3	Item 5
Basketball, 1971-1972	Oversized 3	Item 6
Football, 1971-1972	Oversized 4	Item 1
Baskeball, 1972-1973	Oversized 4	Item 2
Football, 1973	Oversized 4	Item 3
Basketball, 1973-1974	Oversized 4	Item 4
Football, 1974	Oversized 4	Item 5
Basketball, 1974-1975	Oversized 5	Item 1
Football, 1975	Oversized 5	Item 2
Basketball, 1975-1976	Oversized 5	Item 3

Basketball, 1976-1977	Oversized 5	Item 4
Football, 1977	Oversized 5	Item 5
Basketball, 1977-1978	Oversized 6	Item 1
Football, 1978	Oversized 6	Item 2
Basketball, 1978-1979	Oversized 6	Item 3
Basketball, 1980-1981	Oversized 6	Item 4
Football, 1981	Oversized 7	Item 1
Basketball, 1981-1982	Oversized 7	Item 2
Digital Object: Online Object Uploaded through Hyrax UI		
Basketball, 1982-1983	Oversized 7	Item 3
Basketball, 1983-1984	Oversized 7	Item 4
Basketball, 1984-1985	Oversized 7	Item 5
Football, 1985-1986	Oversized 8	Item 1
Basketball, 1985-1986	Oversized 8	Item 2
Basketballl, 1986-1987	Oversized 8	Item 3
Basketball, 1988-1989	Oversized 9	Item 1
Basketball, 1989-1990	Oversized 9	Item 2
Basketball, 1990-1991	Oversized 9	Item 3
Basketball, 1991-1992	Oversized 9	Item 4
Basketball, 1992-1993	Oversized 10	Item 1
Basketball, 1993-1994	Oversized 10	Item 2
Basketball, 1994-1995	Oversized 11	Item 1
Basketball, 1995-1996	Oversized 11	Item 2

#### ^ Return to Table of Contents

## **Photographs**

Physical Description: 14.86 cubic ft.

#### Arrangement

Arranged chronologically.

#### **Scope and Contents**

This series contains photographs, slides, negatives, posters, and more related to UAlbany athletics. University at Albany sports team photographs and player headshots are available. Images of teams, fans, campus, events, matches,

games, practices, and more can be seen in this series. Game-day action shots of UAlbany's teams and opponent teams are included. Both physical and born-digital materials were retained by the University for viewing.

Title/Description	Instances	
Jim Oppedisano, 1955-1956 team, Dennis Johnson, 1993-19941955-1956Undated	Box 1 (9- Photographs)	Folder 1
Athletics, Awards 1950's Awards Ceremony, ca. 1950	Box 1 (9- Photographs)	Folder 2
Team Photo- Men's Basketball, ca. 1950-ca. 1960	Box 1 (9- Photographs)	Folder 3
AA Board All Sports Banquet, 1968	Box 1 (9- Photographs)	Folder 4
AA Board Banquet Photograph, 1968	Box 1 (9- Photographs)	Folder 5
Men's Basketball, 1969	Box 1 (9- Photographs)	Folder 6
Football Photo Plaques, ca. 1960-1970	Box 1 (9- Photographs)	Folder 7
Football Photo Plaques, ca. 1960-1970	Box 1 (9- Photographs)	Folder 8
Football Photo Plaques, ca. 1960-1970	Box 1 (9- Photographs)	Folder 9
Football Photo Plaques, ca. 1960-1970	Box 1 (9- Photographs)	Folder 10
Football Photo Plaques, ca. 1960-1970	Box 1 (9- Photographs)	Folder 11
Football Player Portraits, ca. 1960-1970	Box 1 (9- Photographs)	Folder 12
Lacrosse Against Siena, 1971 May	Box 1 (9- Photographs)	Folder 13
Football, ca. 1970	Box 1 (9- Photographs)	Folder 14
Football Headshots, ca. 1970	Box 1 (9- Photographs)	Folder 15
Football Misc, ca. 1970	Box 1 (9- Photographs)	Folder 16
Football Team Photo, ca. 1970	Box 1 (9- Photographs)	Folder 17
Football Team Photo, ca. 1970	Box 1 (9- Photographs)	Folder 18
Football Team Photo ca 1970		

	Box 1 (9- Photographs)	Folder 19
Football Team Photo, ca. 1970-ca. 1980	Box 1 (9- Photographs)	Folder 20
Football, ca. 1970ca. 1980Undated	Box 1 (9- Photographs)	Folder 21
Football Headshots, ca. 1970ca. 1980Undated	Box 1 (9- Photographs)	Folder 22
Football Misc., ca. 1970ca. 1980Undated	Box 1 (9- Photographs)	Folder 23
Football Misc., ca. 1970ca. 1980Undated	Box 1 (9- Photographs)	Folder 24
Football Staff, ca. 1970ca. 1980Undated	Box 1 (9- Photographs)	Folder 25
Albany State Coaches Reunion, 1984	Box 1 (9- Photographs)	Folder 26
Men's Lacrosse, 1984	Box 1 (9- Photographs)	Folder 27
Football, 1986-1987	Box 1 (9- Photographs)	Folder 28
Football Misc., 1989-1990Undated	Box 1 (9- Photographs)	Folder 29
Football, ca. 1980-ca. 1990	Box 2 (9- Photographs)	Folder 1
Men's Basketball, ca. 1980-ca. 1990	Box 2 (9- Photographs)	Folder 2
Men's Basketball and Football- Slides and Negatives, ca. 1980-ca. 1990	Box 2 (9- Photographs)	Folder 3
Women's Basketball- Team Photos, ca. 1980-ca. 1990	Box 2 (9- Photographs)	Folder 4
Women's Basketball- Team Photos, ca. 1980-ca. 1990	Box 2 (9- Photographs)	Folder 5
Football Team Photo, 1990	Box 2 (9- Photographs)	Folder 6
Football Negatives, 1993	Box 2 (9- Photographs)	Folder 7
Press Conference, R.A.C.C. Special Olympics, 1993	Box 2 (9- Photographs)	Folder 8
Men's Basketball, 1993-1994	Box 2 (9-	Folder 9

Div. II Press Conference/NECC, 1994 May 16

	Box 2 (9- Photographs)	Folder 10
Football, 1994-1995	Box 2 (9- Photographs)	Folder 11
Women's Basketball, 1994-1995	Box 2 (9- Photographs)	Folder 12
Baseball, 1995	Box 2 (9- Photographs)	Folder 13
Football, 1995	Box 2 (9- Photographs)	Folder 14
Men's + Rack and Field, 1995	Box 2 (9- Photographs)	Folder 15
Women's Softball, 1995	Box 2 (9- Photographs)	Folder 16
Women's Tennis, 1995	Box 2 (9- Photographs)	Folder 17
Women's Volleyball, 1995	Box 2 (9- Photographs)	Folder 18
Women's Basketball- Team Photos, 1995-1996	Box 2 (9- Photographs)	Folder 19
Field Hockey, 1996	Box 2 (9- Photographs)	Folder 20
Football, 1996	Box 2 (9- Photographs)	Folder 21
Men's Soccer, 1996	Box 2 (9- Photographs)	Folder 22
Volleyball, 1996	Box 2 (9- Photographs)	Folder 23
Women's Basketball, 1996	Box 2 (9- Photographs)	Folder 24
Women's Soccer, 1996	Box 2 (9- Photographs)	Folder 25
Baseball, 1997	Box 2 (9- Photographs)	Folder 26
Baseball-Photographs and Schedule, 1997	Box 2 (9- Photographs)	Folder 27
Field Hockey, 1997	Box 2 (9- Photographs)	Folder 28
Football, 1997	Box 2 (9- Photographs)	Folder 29
Maria and Warrania Cross Country, 1007		

Men's and Women's Cross Country, 1997

	Box 2 (9- Photographs)	Folder 30
Men's Basketball, 1997	Box 2 (9- Photographs)	Folder 31
Men's Basketball, Doc Savers, Daredevils, D. Foire, 1997	Box 2 (9- Photographs)	Folder 32
Men's Basketball Negatives, 1997	Box 2 (9- Photographs)	Folder 33
Men's Soccer, 1997	Box 3 (9- Photographs)	Folder 1
Men's Track and Field, 1997	Box 3 (9- Photographs)	Folder 2
Track and Field, 1997	Box 3 (9- Photographs)	Folder 3
Volleyball, 1997	Box 3 (9- Photographs)	Folder 4
Women's Basketball, 1997	Box 3 (9- Photographs)	Folder 5
Women's Soccer, 1997	Box 3 (9- Photographs)	Folder 6
Women's Soccer, 1997	Box 3 (9- Photographs)	Folder 7
Scott Beeten and Coaches, ca. 1997	Box 3 (9- Photographs)	Folder 8
Coach Hicks- 1997-1998 Men's Basketball Team, 1997-1998	Box 3 (9- Photographs)	Folder 9
Football, 1997-1998	Box 3 (9- Photographs)	Folder 10
Football, 1997-1998	Box 3 (9- Photographs)	Folder 11
Football, 1997-1998	Box 3 (9- Photographs)	Folder 12
Men's Basketball, 1997-1998	Box 3 (9- Photographs)	Folder 13
Women's Basketball, 1997-1998	Box 3 (9- Photographs)	Folder 14
Women's Lacrosse, 1997-1998	Box 3 (9- Photographs)	Folder 15
Women's Tennis, 1997-1998	Box 3 (9- Photographs)	Folder 16
E:-14 H1 1000		

Field Hockey, 1998

	Box 3 (9- Photographs)	Folder 17
Football, 1997-1999	Box 3 (9- Photographs)	Folder 18
Softball, 1997-1999	Box 3 (9- Photographs)	Folder 19
Football, 1998	Box 3 (9- Photographs)	Folder 20
Football Captains, 1998	Box 3 (9- Photographs)	Folder 21
Football- Team Photo, 1998	Box 3 (9- Photographs)	Folder 22
Men's and Women's Basketball [Slides], 1998	Box 3 (9- Photographs)	Folder 23
Men's Basketball, 1998	Box 3 (9- Photographs)	Folder 24
Men's lacrosse, 1998	Box 3 (9- Photographs)	Folder 25
Men's Soccer, 1998	Box 3 (9- Photographs)	Folder 26
Softball, 1998	Box 3 (9- Photographs)	Folder 27
Tennis, 1998	Box 3 (9- Photographs)	Folder 28
Track and Field, 1998	Box 3 (9- Photographs)	Folder 29
Volleyball, 1998	Box 3 (9- Photographs)	Folder 30
Women's Basketball, 1998	Box 3 (9- Photographs)	Folder 31
Women's Lacrosse, 1998	Box 3 (9- Photographs)	Folder 32
Women's Soccer, 1998	Box 3 (9- Photographs)	Folder 33
Football Hall of Fame, ca. 1998	Box 4 (9- Photographs)	Folder 1
Football Hall of Fame, ca. 1998	Box 4 (9- Photographs)	Folder 2
Football Hall of Fame, ca. 1998	Box 4 (9- Photographs)	Folder 3
N. I. G. 1000		

Men's Soccer, ca. 1998

Folder 4
Folder 5
Folder 6
Folder 7
Folder 8
Folder 9
Folder 10
Folder 11
Folder 12
Folder 13
Folder 14
Folder 15
Folder 16
Folder 17
Folder 18
Folder 19
Folder 20
Folder 21
Folder 22
Folder 23
_

Men's Basketball #10F2, 1999

	Box 4 (9- Photographs)	Folder 24
Men's Lacrosse, 1999	Box 4 (9- Photographs)	Folder 25
Men's Soccer, 1999	Box 4 (9- Photographs)	Folder 26
Softball, 1999	Box 4 (9- Photographs)	Folder 27
Volleyball, 1999	Box 5 (9- Photographs)	Folder 1
Women's Basketball, 1999	Box 5 (9- Photographs)	Folder 2
Women's Basketball, 1999	Box 5 (9- Photographs)	Folder 3
Women's Field Hockey, 1999	Box 5 (9- Photographs)	Folder 4
Women's Lacrosse, 1999	Box 5 (9- Photographs)	Folder 5
Men's and Women's Basketball, ca. 1999	Box 5 (9- Photographs)	Folder 6
Athletics Book Photo, 1999-2000	Box 5 (9- Photographs)	Folder 7
Community Service, 1999-2000	Box 5 (9- Photographs)	Folder 8
Men's Basketball, 1999-2000	Box 5 (9- Photographs)	Folder 9
Men's Basketball, 1999-2000	Box 5 (9- Photographs)	Folder 10
Men's Basketball, 1999-2000	Box 5 (9- Photographs)	Folder 11
Men's Basketball-Headshots, 1999-2000	Box 5 (9- Photographs)	Folder 12
Men's Basketball, 1999-2000	Box 5 (9- Photographs)	Folder 13
Track and Field, 1999-2000	Box 5 (9- Photographs)	Folder 14
Women's Basketball (NEGS), 1999-2000	Box 5 (9- Photographs)	Folder 15

W. Basketball Cara Caffell, 1999-2000

	Box 5 (9- Photographs)	Folder 17
W. Basketball Chris Gray, 1999-2000	Box 5 (9- Photographs)	Folder 18
W. Basketball Dawn Dimicco, 1999-2000	Box 5 (9- Photographs)	Folder 19
W. Basketball Head Shots, 1999-2000	Box 5 (9- Photographs)	Folder 20
W. Basketball Jess McGinLay, 1999-2000	Box 5 (9- Photographs)	Folder 21
W. Basketball Lauren O'Brien, 1999-2000	Box 5 (9- Photographs)	Folder 22
W. Basketball Liz Tucker, 1999-2000	Box 5 (9- Photographs)	Folder 23
W. Basketball Mallana Wheelwright, 1999-2000	Box 5 (9- Photographs)	Folder 24
W. Basketball Marie Connors, 1999-2000	Box 5 (9- Photographs)	Folder 25
W. Basketball Mari Warner, 1999-2000	Box 5 (9- Photographs)	Folder 26
W. Basketball Megan Buchanan, 1999-2000	Box 5 (9- Photographs)	Folder 27
W. Basketball Melissa Schoonover, 1999-2000	Box 5 (9- Photographs)	Folder 28
Women's Basketball Misc, 1999-2000	Box 5 (9- Photographs)	Folder 29
Women's Field Hockey, 1999-2000	Box 5 (9- Photographs)	Folder 30
Women's Tennis, 1999-2000	Box 5 (9- Photographs)	Folder 31
Women's Tennis, 1999-2000	Box 5 (9- Photographs)	Folder 32
Bob Ford, ca. 1999-ca. 2000	Box 5 (9- Photographs)	Folder 33
Baseball Pictures-with Disc, ca. 1999-ca. 2000	Box 5 (9- Photographs)	Folder 34
Dr. Marinello, Alfred, Alley, Striken, Shawkardas, ca. 1999-ca. 2000	Box 5 (9- Photographs)	Folder 35
Field Hockey, ca. 1999-ca. 2000	Box 5 (9- Photographs)	Folder 36

Football, ca. 1999-ca. 2000

Box 5 (9- Photographs)  Box 5 (9- Photographs)	Folder 39
,	Folder 30
	FOIGEI 37
Box 5 (9- Photographs)	Folder 40
Box 6 (9- Photographs)	Folder 1
Box 6 (9- Photographs)	Folder 2
Box 6 (9- Photographs)	Folder 3
Box 6 (9- Photographs)	Folder 4
Box 6 (9- Photographs)	Folder 5
Box 6 (9- Photographs)	Folder 6
Box 6 (9- Photographs)	Folder 7
Box 6 (9- Photographs)	Folder 8
Box 6 (9- Photographs)	Folder 9
Box 6 (9- Photographs)	Folder 10
Box 6 (9- Photographs)	Folder 11
Box 6 (9- Photographs)	Folder 12
Box 6 (9- Photographs)	Folder 13
Box 6 (9- Photographs)	Folder 14
Box 6 (9- Photographs)	Folder 15
Box 6 (9- Photographs)	Folder 16
	Box 6 (9- Photographs)  Box 6 (9- Photographs)

Football Slides, 19992000Undated

	Box 6 (9- Photographs)	Folder 17
Athletics Facility, ca. 1990	Box 6 (9- Photographs)	Folder 18
Athletic Staff Golfing, ca. 1990	Box 6 (9- Photographs)	Folder 19
Faculty Golfing, ca. 1990	Box 6 (9- Photographs)	Folder 20
Men's Track and Field, ca. 1990	Box 6 (9- Photographs)	Folder 21
Giants-Summer Training Camp [3.5 in floppy], ca. 1990	Box 6 (9- Photographs)	Folder 22
Men's Track and Field, ca. 1990	Box 6 (9- Photographs)	Folder 23
Negatives, ca. 1990	Box 6 (9- Photographs)	Folder 24
Photos from Publications, ca. 1990	Box 6 (9- Photographs)	Folder 25
Women's Basketball, ca. 1990	Box 6 (9- Photographs)	Folder 26
Women's Basketball, 1990	Box 6 (9- Photographs)	Folder 27
Women's Basketball, ca. 1990	Box 6 (9- Photographs)	Folder 28
Women's Basketball-Team Photo, ca. 1990	Box 6 (9- Photographs)	Folder 29
Football and Basketball headshots, ca. 1990-ca. 2000	Box 6 (9- Photographs)	Folder 30
Football and Basketball Headshots, ca. 1990-ca. 2000	Box 6 (9- Photographs)	Folder 31
Men's and Women's Basketball, ca. 1990-ca. 2000	Box 6 (9- Photographs)	Folder 32
Joe Rajczak, Joe Savino, Rafaela Nikas, Dan Gmelin, Dr. Richard Hall, ca. 1990-ca. 2000	Box 6 (9- Photographs)	Folder 33
Headshots, ca. 1990-ca. 2000	Box 6 (9- Photographs)	Folder 34
M   D   4   11   1000   2000	Box 7 (9-	Folder 1
Men's Basketball, ca. 1990-ca. 2000	Photographs)	

Men's Basketball, ca. 1990-ca. 2000

	Box 7 (9- Photographs)	Folder 3
Men's Basketball, ca. 1990-ca. 2000	Box 7 (9- Photographs)	Folder 4
Men's Basketball, ca. 1990-ca. 2000	Box 7 (9- Photographs)	Folder 5
Men's Basketball, ca. 1990-ca. 2000	Box 7 (9- Photographs)	Folder 6
Men's Basketball, ca. 1990-ca. 2000	Box 7 (9- Photographs)	Folder 7
Men's Basketball, ca. 1990-ca. 2000	Box 7 (9- Photographs)	Folder 8
Men's Basketball Headshots-Negatives, ca. 1990-ca. 2000	Box 7 (9- Photographs)	Folder 9
Men's Basketball Staff, ca. 1990-ca. 2000	Box 7 (9- Photographs)	Folder 10
Men's Soccer, ca. 1990-ca. 2000	Box 7 (9- Photographs)	Folder 11
Men's Lacrosse, ca. 1990-ca. 2000	Box 7 (9- Photographs)	Folder 12
Men's Soccer, ca. 1990-ca. 2000	Box 7 (9- Photographs)	Folder 13
Women's Basketball Social Event, ca. 1990-ca. 2000	Box 7 (9- Photographs)	Folder 14
Women's Tennis, ca. 1990-ca. 2000	Box 7 (9- Photographs)	Folder 15
Baseball, 2000	Box 7 (9- Photographs)	Folder 16
Baseball Mike Ruebler, 2000	Box 7 (9- Photographs)	Folder 17
Columbia Basketball Pre-Game Alumni Party, 2000	Box 7 (9- Photographs)	Folder 18
Football, 2000	Box 7 (9- Photographs)	Folder 19
Football, 2000	Box 7 (9- Photographs)	Folder 20
Football, 2000	Box 7 (9- Photographs)	Folder 21
Giants [co], 2000	Box 7 (9-	Folder 22

Lacrosse [3.5 in floppy], 2000

	Box 7 (9- Photographs)	Folder 23
Men's Basketball, 2000	Box 7 (9- Photographs)	Folder 24
Women's Field Hockey Players, 2000	Box 7 (9- Photographs)	Folder 25
Women's Lacrosse, 2000	Box 7 (9- Photographs)	Folder 26
Track and Field- with Tammy Freeman, ca. 2000	Box 7 (9- Photographs)	Folder 27
Athletics [3.5 in floppy], 2000-2001	Box 7 (9- Photographs)	Folder 28
Basketball Negatives, 2000-2001	Box 7 (9- Photographs)	Folder 29
Men's and Women's Basketball Headshots, 2000-2001	Box 8 (9- Photographs)	Folder 1
Women's Basketball Part 1, 2000-2001	Box 8 (9- Photographs)	Folder 2
Women's Basketball Part 2, 2000-2001	Box 8 (9- Photographs)	Folder 3
Brian DePasquale Asst. Director For Media Relations- Athletic Inserts, 2001	Box 8 (9- Photographs)	Folder 4
Field Hockey (cd), 2001	Box 8 (9- Photographs)	Folder 5
Football [CD], 2001	Box 8 (9- Photographs)	Folder 6
Men's and Women's Cross Country [CD], 2001	Box 8 (9- Photographs)	Folder 7
Men's Basketball- Purple Growl, 2001	Box 8 (9- Photographs)	Folder 8
Men's Lacrosse, 2001	Box 8 (9- Photographs)	Folder 9
Men's Lacrosse, 2001	Box 8 (9- Photographs)	Folder 10
Softball, 2001	Box 8 (9- Photographs)	Folder 11
Track and Field Negatives [CD], 2001	Box 8 (9- Photographs)	Folder 12
Volleyball[CD], 2001	Box 8 (9- Photographs)	Folder 13
W		

Women's Soccer [CD], 2001

Box 8 (9- Photographs)	Folder 15
Box 8 (9- Photographs)	Folder 16
Box 8 (9- Photographs)	Folder 17
Box 8 (9- Photographs)	Folder 18
Box 8 (9- Photographs)	Folder 19
Box 8 (9- Photographs)	Folder 20
Box 8 (9- Photographs)	Folder 21
Box 8 (9- Photographs)	Folder 22
Box 8 (9- Photographs)	Folder 23
Box 8 (9- Photographs)	Folder 24
Box 8 (9- Photographs)	Folder 25
Box 8 (9- Photographs)	Folder 26
Box 8 (9- Photographs)	Folder 27
Box 8 (9- Photographs)	Folder 28
Box 8 (9- Photographs)	Folder 29
Box 8 (9- Photographs)	Folder 30
Box 8 (9- Photographs)	Folder 31
Box 8 (9- Photographs)	Folder 32
Box 8 (9- Photographs)	Folder 33
	Photographs)  Box 8 (9- Photographs)

	Box 8 (9- Photographs)	Folder 34
Track [CD], 2002	Box 8 (9- Photographs)	Folder 35
Volleyball [CD], 2002	Box 8 (9- Photographs)	Folder 36
Women's Basketball, 2002	Box 8 (9- Photographs)	Folder 37
Women's Golf [CD], 2002	Box 8 (9- Photographs)	Folder 38
Women's Lacrosse [CD], 2002	Box 8 (9- Photographs)	Folder 39
Women's Soccer [CD], 2002	Box 8 (9- Photographs)	Folder 40
Men's and Women's GROWL [CD], 2002-2003	Box 8 (9- Photographs)	Folder 41
Men's Basketball [CD], 2002-2003	Box 9 (9- Photographs)	Folder 1
Baseball [CD], 2003	Box 9 (9- Photographs)	Folder 2
Field Hockey [CD], 2003	Box 9 (9- Photographs)	Folder 3
Football [CD], 2003	Box 9 (9- Photographs)	Folder 4
Football-Team Photo, 2003	Box 9 (9- Photographs)	Folder 5
Football Team and Schedule, 2003	Oversized 1	
Men's and Women's Cross Country [CD], 2003	Box 9 (9- Photographs)	Folder 6
Men's lacrosse [CD], 2003	Box 9 (9- Photographs)	Folder 7
Men's Lacrosse [CD], 2003	Box 9 (9- Photographs)	Folder 8
Men's Lacrosse and Baseball, 2003	Box 9 (9- Photographs)	Folder 9
Men's Soccer [CD], 2003	Box 9 (9- Photographs)	Folder 10
Original proofs-Football, W.Soccer, M. Soccer, W. field Hockey, 2003	Box 9 (9- Photographs)	Folder 11
Softball [CD], 2003		

	Box 9 (9- Photographs)	Folder 12
Softball, 2003	Box 9 (9- Photographs)	Folder 13
Track, 2003	Box 9 (9- Photographs)	Folder 14
USA Basketball Women's National Team, 2003	Box 9 (9- Photographs)	Folder 15
Volleyball, 2003	Box 9 (9- Photographs)	Folder 16
Volleyball [CD], 2003	Box 9 (9- Photographs)	Folder 17
Winter/Spring Sport Headshots Part 1, 2003	Box 9 (9- Photographs)	Folder 18
Winter/Spring Sport Headshots Part 2, 2003	Box 9 (9- Photographs)	Folder 19
Women's Lacrosse [CD], 2003	Box 9 (9- Photographs)	Folder 20
Women's Soccer, 2003	Box 9 (9- Photographs)	Folder 21
Women's Tennis [CD], 2003	Box 9 (9- Photographs)	Folder 22
Assorted Headshots [CD], 2003-2004	Box 9 (9- Photographs)	Folder 23
Brian Depasquale, Spring Sports Headshots, 2003-2004	Box 9 (9- Photographs)	Folder 24
Baseball [CD], 2004	Box 9 (9- Photographs)	Folder 25
Baseball, 2004	Box 9 (9- Photographs)	Folder 26
Field Hockey [CD], 2004	Box 9 (9- Photographs)	Folder 27
Men's and Women's Cross Country, 2004	Box 9 (9- Photographs)	Folder 28
Men's and Women's Soccer, 2004	Box 9 (9- Photographs)	Folder 29
Men's and Women's Cross Country [CD], 2004	Box 9 (9- Photographs)	Folder 30
Men's Basketball [CD], 2004	Box 9 (9- Photographs)	Folder 31

Men's Basketball vs. Sienna [CD], 2004

	Box 9 (9- Photographs)	Folder 32
Men's Soccer [CD], 2004	Box 9 (9- Photographs)	Folder 33
Orchard Park Golf Course [CD], 2004	Box 9 (9- Photographs)	Folder 34
Softball [CD], 2004	Box 9 (9- Photographs)	Folder 35
Track and Field [CD], 2004	Box 9 (9- Photographs)	Folder 36
Volleyball [CD], 2004	Box 9 (9- Photographs)	Folder 37
Volleyball Set-Up [CD], 2004	Box 9 (9- Photographs)	Folder 38
Women's Basketball [CD], 2004	Box 9 (9- Photographs)	Folder 39
Women's Basketball [CD], 2004	Box 9 (9- Photographs)	Folder 40
(Redone) Spring Invoice [CD], 2004	Box 10 (9- Photographs)	Folder 1
Women's Soccer [CD], 2004	Box 10 (9- Photographs)	Folder 2
Women's Tennis [CD], 2004	Box 10 (9- Photographs)	Folder 3
Men's and Women's Basketball [CD], 2004-2005	Box 10 (9- Photographs)	Folder 4
Men's Basketball, 2004-2005	Box 10 (9- Photographs)	Folder 5
Track and Field Team Photos [CD], 2004-2005	Box 10 (9- Photographs)	Folder 6
Winter/Spring Sports [CD], 2004-2005	Box 10 (9- Photographs)	Folder 7
Women's Basketball, 2004-2005	Box 10 (9- Photographs)	Folder 8
Baseball, 2005	Box 10 (9- Photographs)	Folder 9
Baseball [CD], 2005	Box 10 (9- Photographs)	Folder 10
Field Hockey, 2005	Box 10 (9- Photographs)	Folder 11
Field Hockey [CD], 2005		

	Box 10 (9- Photographs)	Folder 12
Great Danes Awards Lax team Turf Fields [CD], 2005 May 22005 May 122005 May 18	Box 10 (9- Photographs)	Folder 13
Maine Black Bears Football Poster, 2005	Oversized 1	
Men's and Women's Basketball, 2005	Box 10 (9- Photographs)	Folder 14
Men's and Women's Cross Country [CD], 2005	Box 10 (9- Photographs)	Folder 15
Men's and Women's Headshots, 2005	Box 10 (9- Photographs)	Folder 16
Men's and Women's Headshots, 2005	Box 10 (9- Photographs)	Folder 17
Men and Women's Track A.East Champ [CD], 2005	Box 10 (9- Photographs)	Folder 18
Men's Lacrosse vs. Bingo, Softball [CD], 2005	Box 10 (9- Photographs)	Folder 19
Men's Soccer, 2005	Box 10 (9- Photographs)	Folder 20
Rich Schmitt Photography [CD], 2005	Box 10 (9- Photographs)	Folder 21
Softball 2005 A-East Championship [CD], 2005	Box 10 (9- Photographs)	Folder 22
Volleyball, 2005	Box 10 (9- Photographs)	Folder 23
Women's Lacrosse vs. Siena [CD], 2005	Box 10 (9- Photographs)	Folder 24
Women's Soccer, 2005	Box 10 (9- Photographs)	Folder 25
Women's Tennis, 2005	Box 10 (9- Photographs)	Folder 26
Headshots- Men's Lacrosse, ca. 2005	Box 10 (9- Photographs)	Folder 27
Men's Basketball, 2005-2006	Box 10 (9- Photographs)	Folder 28
Men's Basketball [CD], 2005-2006	Box 10 (9- Photographs)	Folder 29
Women's Basketball [CD], 2005-2006	Box 10 (9- Photographs)	Folder 30
Deschall [CDe] 2006		

	Box 10 (9- Photographs)	Folder 31
Men's and Women's Track and Field 2006 America East Conference Championships [CD], 2006	Box 10 (9- Photographs)	Folder 32
Softball [CD], 2006	Box 10 (9- Photographs)	Folder 33
Women's Lacrosse, 2006	Box 10 (9- Photographs)	Folder 34
Volleyball, W.Golf, W. Field Hockey Champions, 20082009	Box 10 (9- Photographs)	Folder 35
Men's Outdoor Track and Field Champions, 2009	Box 10 (9- Photographs)	Folder 36
Headshots-Women's Lacrosse, ca. 2000s	Box 10 (9- Photographs)	Folder 37
Lee McElioy, ca. 2000s	Box 10 (9- Photographs)	Folder 38
Men's Track, ca. 2000s	Box 10 (9- Photographs)	Folder 39
Opponents, ca. 2000s	Box 10 (9- Photographs)	Folder 40
Women's Basketball Headshots, ca. 2000s	Box 10 (9- Photographs)	Folder 41
Football Game, ca. 2000s-2010s	Box 11 (9- Photographs)	Folder 1
Football Player Portraits, ca. 2000s-2010s	Box 11 (9- Photographs)	Folder 2
Football Player Portraits, ca. 2000s-2010s	Box 11 (9- Photographs)	Folder 3
Football Players Portraits, ca. 2000s-2010s	Box 11 (9- Photographs)	Folder 4
Football Player's Portraits, ca. 2000s-2010s	Box 11 (9- Photographs)	Folder 5
Football Player Portraits, ca. 2000s-2010s	Box 11 (9- Photographs)	Folder 6
Football Player Portraits, ca. 2000s-2010s	Box 11 (9- Photographs)	Folder 7
Football Player Portraits, ca. 2000s-2010s	Box 11 (9- Photographs)	Folder 8
Football Player Portraits, ca. 2000s-2010s	Box 11 (9- Photographs)	Folder 9

Football Player Portraits, ca. 2000s-2010s

	Box 11 (9- Photographs)	Folder 10
Football Player Portraits, ca. 2000s-2010s	Box 11 (9- Photographs)	Folder 11
Football Staff and Player Outings, ca. 2000s-2010s	Box 11 (9- Photographs)	Folder 12
Football North East Conference, 2011	Box 11 (9- Photographs)	Folder 13
Football Team Captains, ca. 2010s	Box 11 (9- Photographs)	Folder 14
Football Posters, 2015 September-2015 October	Oversized 1	
Brian Depasquale Phys Ed. 339 [CD], Undated	Box 11 (9- Photographs)	Folder 15
Brian Depasquale, Negatives, Undated	Box 11 (9- Photographs)	Folder 16
Cheerleading, Undated	Box 11 (9- Photographs)	Folder 17
Football, Undated	Box 11 (9- Photographs)	Folder 18
Football, Undated	Box 11 (9- Photographs)	Folder 19
Football Helmet Logo with logo sheets, Undated	Box 11 (9- Photographs)	Folder 20
Football Misc., Undated	Box 11 (9- Photographs)	Folder 21
Football Staff, Undated	Box 11 (9- Photographs)	Folder 22
Football Misc., Undated	Box 11 (9- Photographs)	Folder 23
Headshots, Undated	Box 12 (9- Photographs)	Folder 1
Headshots, Undated	Box 12 (9- Photographs)	Folder 2
Headshots, Digital, Undated	Box 12 (9- Photographs)	Folder 3
Headshots-Negatives, Undated	Box 12 (9- Photographs)	Folder 4
Men's Football and Women's Soccer, Undated	Box 12 (9- Photographs)	Folder 5
Men's Lacrosse Team, Undated	Oversized 1	
Men's Lacrosse v. Siena, Undated	Oversized 1	

Printing Company Negatives, Undated

Box 12 (9-Photographs)

Folder 6

## **Born-Digital Photographs**

Title/Description Instances

2001 Giants Training Camp, Photographed by Mike Totaro,

2001 August 1

Digital Object: 9g54z306f

Field Hockey Shots, 2002 October 1

Digital Object: 6w924x13j

Giants, 2003 July 25

Digital Object: kd17dc37g

Giants Scrimmage, 2003 August 5

Digital Object: r781x176d

2004 UAlbany Athletics Logos, 2004 March

Digital Object: 3t946869v

Great Dane Awards, 2004 May 4

Digital Object: nz806h96c

Men's Lacrosse Champions, 2004 June 2

Digital Object: z029pq14j

Great Dane Awards (1 of 2), 2004 June 9

Digital Object: pg15bz98b

Great Dane Awards (2 of 2), 2004 June 9

Digital Object: jh344b72f

Giants and Jets Practice at Albany, 2004 August 7

Digital Object: f7623z802

Football Action Shots, 2004 October 11

Digital Object: th83mj22j

Hall of Fame, 2004 October 18

Digital Object: 1831d338n

Football Proofs, 2004

Digital Object: q524k772f

Great Dane Awards, 2005 May 10

Digital Object: 7h14b737r

Giants Media Day, 2005 July 28

Digital Object: rv043c412

Fall 2005 Team Photos, 2005 August 18

Digital Object: vq2807398

Football v. Hofstra, 2005 September 11

Digital Object: vx022081j

Football v. Sacred Heart, 2005 October 16

Digital Object: fn107h77s

Men's Basketball v. Siena, 2005 December

Digital Object: xk81k492j

Athlete Headshots, 2006 February 1

<u>Digital Object</u>: r494w456p

Men's Lacrosse v. Binghamton with Field Dedication

Ceremony, 2006 April 29-2006 April 30

Digital Object: nv935m522

2006 Softball Champions, 2006 May 24

Digital Object: 1v53kg48p

America East Baseball Championship, Albany v. Vermont, 2006

May 25

Digital Object: zk51w184h

America East Baseball Championship, Maine v. Stony Brook,

2006 May 25

Digital Object: f18824980

America East Baseball Championship, Albany v. Stony Brook,

2006 May 26

Digital Object: hd76sk656

Great Dane Awards, 2006 May

<u>Digital Object</u>: <u>jw827w133</u>

Fall 2006 Field Hockey, 2006 September 8

Digital Object: 47429v61r

Football Portraits, 2006 October 16

Digital Object: fj236k48w

2006 Hall of Fame, 2006 October 23

Digital Object: np193v54c

Men's Basketball Ring Ceremony, 2006 November 11

Digital Object: t148g2652

Men's Lacrosse v. Johns Hopkins, 2007 February-2007 March

Digital Object: t435gz191

Men's Lacrosse v. UMass, 2007 March 13

Digital Object: rj430q33k

Men's Basketball- NYS Assembly, 2007 May 14

<u>Digital Object</u>: <u>4m90fd45c</u>

Giants Training Camp (1 of 2), 2007 August 22

Digital Object: s4656174d

Giants Training Camp (2 of 2), 2007 August 22

Digital Object: 8336hm37k

Mara and Tisch Dedication Ceremony, 2007 August

Digital Object: 8623jh11p

Men's Soccer v. Syracuse, 2007 September 16

Digital Object: dn39xk836

Fall 2007, Volleyball v. Brown, 2007

Digital Object: 3197z5857

Softball v. Siena, 2008 April-2008 May

Digital Object: 5138k005z

Softball v. Boston University, 2008 May 3

<u>Digital Object</u>: 8g84n5237

Giants Training Camp, 2008 July 28

<u>Digital Object</u>: g445cz72s

Giants Training Camp, 2008 August 1

Digital Object: th83mj16d

Giants Training Camp, 2008 August 3

Digital Object: bc387351t

Giants Training Camp, 2008 August 9

Digital Object: nk323018c

Great Dane Awards, 2009 May 11

<u>Digital Object</u>: jh344b79c

Giants Training Camp, 2009 August 3

Digital Object: v405sw18m

Giants Training Camp, 2009 August 7

Digital Object: gf06gm79h

Giants Training Camp, 2009 August 14

<u>Digital Object</u>: <u>x059cs15z</u>

Giants Training Camp, 2009 August 25

Digital Object: cr56nk14c

Katie Abrahamson-Henderson, Head Women's Basketball

Coach, 2010 April 20

Digital Object: nv935m55w

2009-2010 America East Championship, Track and Field, 2010

May 2

Digital Object: t148g260p

2009-2010 America East Championship, Track and Field, 2010

May 2

Digital Object: vd66wj173

2009-2010 America East Track and Field Championship, 2010

May 2

Digital Object: h128p008j

Bill Ziskin Photography, Headshots, 2013 February

Digital Object: h702qr968

Men's Soccer Match v. Western Michigan University,

Kalamazoo, Michigan, 2017 November 19

Digital Object: zp38wz43t

Women's Basketball Team Photos, 2004 November 1

Digital Object: vq280742k

Men's Lacrosse Championship v. Stony Brook, 2005 May 7

Digital Object: 8c97m788m

Fall 2005 Women's Golf, 2005 October 5

Digital Object: v692tr72d

Fall 2005 Women's Soccer, 2005 October 7

Digital Object: 8s45qv43j

Men's Basketball Championship, 2006 March 11

Digital Object: 6d570g08m

Volleyball Action Shots, 2006 November 21

Digital Object: 8336hm547

Men's Lacrosse v. Johns Hopkins, 2007 February 24

Digital Object: kp78h240r

2007 Big Purple Growl Fans, 2007 February

Digital Object: tb09jr60h

2007 Big Purple Growl, Men's Basketball, 2007 February

Digital Object: br86bn846

2008 Big Purple Growl, Women's Basketball, 2007 February

Digital Object: wd376f584

Men's Basketball v. UNH, America East Championship, 2007

March 6

Digital Object: 6108vw15p

Men's Basketball v. Boston, America East Championship, 2007

March 7

Digital Object: 4b29bq63m

Women's Basketball v. Hartford, America East Championship,

2007 March 9

Digital Object: cz30qc00h

Women's Basketball v. UNH, America East Championship,

2007 March 12

Digital Object: m039kq35j

Men's Basketball, America East Championship, 2007 March

Digital Object: vd66wj33g

Softball, America East Championship, 2007 May 13

Digital Object: d217r825x

Athletic Collages, 2013 May 8 Digital Object: m326mm13r

Athlete Headshots by Bill Ziskin Photography, 2015 February

Digital Object: p5548964w

Men's Lacrosse Headshots by Bill Ziskin Photography, 2015

February

Digital Object: kp78h2454

Women's Lacrosse Headshots by Bill Ziskin Photography, 2015

February

Digital Object: vd66wj34r

Big Purple Growl, 2006

Digital Object: d504s5476

2007-2008 UAlbany Player Photos, 2006-2008

Digital Object: 0g355066x

Women's Lacrosse v. Siena, 2007 March 12

Digital Object: 0v838k75x

2007 UAlbany Player Photos, 2007 April 10

Digital Object: gf06gn01t

Baseball Pitchers, Spring 2007

Digital Object: z890sc81w

Posed Track Shots, Spring 2007

Digital Object: 0v838k77g

Hall of Fame, 2009 October 13

<u>Digital Object</u>: <u>v979vm91x</u>

Great Dane Awards, 2011 May 5

Digital Object: f18825498

Men's Lacrosse v. Binghamton, 2004 May 6

Digital Object: 4t64h699f

Fall 2004 Golf Team, 2004 October 3

Digital Object: sf268r63x

Men's Lacrosse at Hartford, 2004

Digital Object: b2774d84c

Men's Basketball v. Stony Brook, 2006 February 2

Digital Object: pr76fp293

Women's Basketball v. Stony Brook, 2006 February 3

Digital Object: rf55zv35z

Football v. Fordham, 2006 September 9

Digital Object: jm215826s

Headshots by Bill Ziskin, 2012 August 30

Digital Object: 6h441c603

Winter Headshots by Bill Ziskin, 2013 September

Digital Object: 6h441c61c

Spring Athlete Headshots by Bill Ziskin, 2014 February

Digital Object: 2801q246d

Spring 2006 Men's Lacrosse, 2006 April

Digital Object: b8516680r

Football v. Wagner, 2006 October 28

<u>Digital Object</u>: <u>zp38wz78x</u>

Fall 2006 Volleyball v. Siena, 2006 September-2006 December

Digital Object: v118s020k

Men's Lacrosse v. Loyola, 2007 May 13

Digital Object: n583zf26w

Big Purple Growl Party, 2008 February

Digital Object: x633fk277

Big Purple Growl: Men's Basketball, 2008 February

Digital Object: hx11z0683

Big Purple Growl: Women's Basketball, 2008 February

Digital Object: 1v53kg98w

Headshots by Bill Ziskin, 2012 August 30

Digital Object: t148g2937

Headshots by Bill Ziskin, 2015 February

<u>Digital Object</u>: 9306tj24c

Headshots by Bill Ziskin: Men's Lacrosse, 2015 February

Digital Object: qj72ps67d

Headshots by Bill Ziskin: Women's Lacrosse, 2015 February

Digital Object: vh53xg303

2005-2006 America East Championship: Track and Field Action

Shots, 2006 May 7

Digital Object: 6395wt110

2005-2006 America East Championship: Track and Field Event

Trophy, 2006 May 7

Digital Object: 0g355087p

2005-2006 America East Championship: Track and Field Event,

Saturday, 2006 May 13
Digital Object: 0z709f46h

2005-2006 America East Championship: Track and Field Event,

Sunday, 2006 May 13

Digital Object: tq57p999q

Men's Lacrosse at Hartford, Spring 2004, 2004 April 30

Digital Object: 9w032n00s

Men's Lacrosse at Syracuse, 2005 April 22

Digital Object: 8w32rr37n

2005 Men's Cross Country, 2005 October 16

Digital Object: 47429w164

2005 Women's Cross Country, 2005 October 16

Digital Object: 5712mr515

2005-2006 America East Championship: Men's Cross Country,

2005 October 29

<u>Digital Object</u>: <u>h989rn83p</u>

2005-2006 America East Championship: Women's Cross

Country, 2005 October 29

Digital Object: gq67kb18z

Posed Volleyball Shots, 2005 November 15

Digital Object: 05742965n

Football v. Sacred Heart, 2005 Digital Object: 6t0541437

2005-2006 America East Championship: Women's Basketball,

2005-2006

Digital Object: 0v838m06q

2005-2006 America East Championship: Men's Basketball

Awards, 2006 March 3
Digital Object: 5d86pk03f

2005-2006 America East Championship: Men's Basketball v.

UMBC, 2006 March 4
Digital Object: f1882574m

2005-2006 America East Championship: Men's Basketball v.

UNH, 2006 March 5

Digital Object: 8623jh79b

2005-2006 America East Championship: Men's Basketball v.

UVM, 2006 March 52006 March 13

Digital Object: 6969zk11j

Softball, Spring 2006, 2006 April 12

Digital Object: hq37w741d

2005-2006 America East Championship: Golf, 2006 May 2

Digital Object: 5x21v206r

2005-2006 America East Championship: Golf Awards, 2006

May 2

Digital Object: 1257bc19c

2005-2006 America East Championship: Men's Lacrosse, 2006

May 72006 May 11

Digital Object: tm70ng16v

2005-2006 America East Championship: Softball, 2006 May 22

Digital Object: r494w5265

Football v. Saint Francis, Homecoming, 2006

Digital Object: kw52jt767

Hall of Fame Induction Ceremony, 2007 October 12

Digital Object: 0k225w33f

Rob Totaro Photography, Sports Portfolio, 2008 August 19

Digital Object: nz806j606

Giants Training Camp, 2009 August 24

Digital Object: 4q77gb453

Great Danes Logos, 2002 May 28

Digital Object: v118s037r

Athletics Logos, 2004 April 12 Digital Object: p2677f51s

Men's Lacrosse v. Dartmouth, 2005 March 30

Digital Object: td96kn39g

Women's Golf, America East Tournament, 2005 May 3

Digital Object: 8049gr172

Women's Soccer, 2005 October 7

Digital Object: vm40zb258

Football v. Stony Brook, 2005 October 9

Digital Object: fj236m173

Women's Basketball Team, 2005 October 27

Digital Object: 6395wt31g

Men's Basketball v. Binghamton, 2005 December 20

Digital Object: rr172h22t

Team Photos: Volleyball, Field Hockey, Women's Soccer, and

Men's Soccer, 2006 August 18 Digital Object: xk81k5575

Fall 2007 Cheer and Dance Team Photos, 2007

<u>Digital Object</u>: <u>h989rn96r</u>

Football v. Sacred Heart, 2007

Digital Object: 8910kd67s

Men's Lacrosse Team Photos by Rob Totaro, 2008 May 6

Digital Object: c821h5172

Softball Team Photos by Rob Totaro, 2008 May 8

Digital Object: mc87q8993

Hall of Fame, 2008

Digital Object: pg15c067q

Photos for Virtual Guide, 2010

Digital Object: 1257bc247

Headshots by Bill Ziskin, 2012 August 17

Digital Object: 7d279d10h

Field Hockey Team Photos by Bill Ziskin, 2012

Digital Object: zp38x023q

Men's Soccer Team Photos by Bill Ziskin, 2012

Digital Object: td96kn45m

Women's Soccer Team Photos by Bill Ziskin, 2012

Digital Object: 2227n9022

Fall Headshots by Bill Ziskin Photography: Volleyball, Men's

Soccer, and Staff, 2013 August 15

Digital Object: 3f462s17h

Winter Sports Headshots, 2013 September

Digital Object: k643bk65w

Men's Soccer Senior Night, 2015 October 24

Digital Object: hm50vb892

Media Guide Photos: Men's Soccer, 2003

Digital Object: wm118835h

Media Guide Photos: Library, 20032007

Digital Object: xw42nt913

Media Guide Photos: Classrooms, 2003-20042010

Digital Object: 8623jh978

Football v. St. Francis, 2004 October 10

Digital Object: fb494v493

Media Guide Photos: Residential Area, 20042006

Digital Object: c534g776s

America East Women's Basketball Championship: Hartford

Game, 2007 March 9

Digital Object: 3t946921w

America East Women's Basketball Championship: UNH Game,

2007 March 12

<u>Digital Object</u>: mp48sz407

America East Women's Basketball: Brunch, 2007 March

Digital Object: jw827w80z

Men's Basketball: New Locker Rooms, 2008 October 8

Digital Object: 7h14b835d

Men's Basketball Team, 2008 October 8

Digital Object: ms35tw40p

Media Guide Photos: Campus Center and Bookstore, 2008-2010

Digital Object: xg94j813v

Football Team Photos, 2009 September 3

Digital Object: s75270008

Media Guide Photos: Indian Quad Dining Hall, 2009

<u>Digital Object</u>: rj430q96v

Basketball: Adam Ursprung, Undated

Digital Object: 4q77gb47n

Basketball: Barry Cavanaugh, Undated

Digital Object: 3x817645q

Basketball: Danny Croutier, Undated

Digital Object: 1257bc21d

Basketball: Don Cohen, Undated Digital Object: t722hv707

Basketball: Garry Murray, Undated

Digital Object: js957201n

Basketball: Gary Trevett, Undated

Digital Object: jm215853p

Basketball: Jason Graber, Undated

Digital Object: bk128x324

Basketball: Jim Oppedisano, Undated

Digital Object: 4t64h730q

Basketball: John Dieckelman, Undated

<u>Digital Object</u>: <u>0c484403m</u>

Basketball: Michael Shene, Undated

Digital Object: wm1188215

Basketball: Mike Cinque, Undated

Digital Object: 8s45qv852

Basketball: Stephen Sauers, 1989

<u>Digital Object</u>: p5548994m

Basketball: Todd Cetnar, Undated

Digital Object: rf55zv609

^ Return to Table of Contents

# Soccer Scorebooks, 1967-1983

Physical Description: 1 cubic ft.

### Arrangement

Arranged chronologically.

### **Scope and Contents**

This series contains University at Albany men's soccer scorebooks from 1967 to 1983.

^ Return to Table of Contents

### Objects, ca. 1960-1990

Physical Description: 5 cubic ft.

### Arrangement

The series is unprocessed and is likely disorganized. Individual items may be difficult to find.

### **Scope and Contents**

Contains athletics memorobilia

^ Return to Table of Contents

# **UAlbanySports.com**

#### **URL**

http://www.ualbanysports.com/

**Controlled Access Headings:** 

• Web Collection

<sup>^</sup> Return to Table of Contents